
 
TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, MAY 19, 2022 – 2:30 pm 

 ARTHUR CAMPBELL ROOM – TOWN HALL 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 

 

Please note there will be an opportunity during the meeting for citizens to address the Town 

Council when the Mayor declares public comments open. We request that anyone addressing 

the Council sign up, approach the podium when called, state your first and last name, and 

provide your complete mailing address. 

 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Webb 

B. ROLL CALL – Kim Kingsley, Clerk 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE –  Councilmember Mike Owens 

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Mayor Webb 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS - – Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided, and 

 comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. 

 Town of Abingdon residents 

 Other public comments (e.g. property owners, organizations) 

F.  PUBLIC HEARING -   Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided, and 

 comments are limited to five (5) minutes per person. 

      1.   Public Hearing – An Ordinance of the Council for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia    

proposing a budget for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia to make appropriation for the 

current expenses of the Town and to fix a tax rate upon real and personal property, for 

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023.  – Steve Trotman, 

Director of Finance 

G. NEW BUSINESS  
 1.    Presentation from Lamar Sign Group regarding billboards located in the Town of  

        Abingdon – Jimmy Collins, VP General Manager 

H. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS  

I.  FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 

  1.   An Ordinance of the Council for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia proposing a  budget  

       for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia and to make appropriation for the current     

       expenses of the Town and to fix a tax rate upon real and personal property, for the   

       fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. – Steve Trotman,     

       Director of Finance 

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 1.     Discussion regarding fee schedule changes for the Community Development and                 

         Engineering Departments – Mayana Rice, Director of Community Development 

                    and Tyler Vencill, Engineer 



K. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM TOWN 

 MANAGER 

 1. Discussion regarding meeting dates for July mid-month meeting through   

  December, 2022 - Kim Kingsley, Clerk 

L.     COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 

M. CLOSED SESSION  

N. ADJOURNMENT 



Town of Abingdon, 
Virginia
Digital Presentation 
03/28/2022
Lamar Advertising Company - Tri-Cities, TN/VA



Lamar has a long history of public service. 
Our goal is  to leave every place that we’re 
privileged to operate in better than we 
found it.



We help catch 
murderers, rapists , 
kidnappers and thieves 
on a consistent basis.

57
FBI Wanted Fugitives captured as a direct result of 
billboard publicity

Watch a Video About OOH + FBI

http://drive.google.com/file/d/12KV9zW86cDeJerOgALcY7NCIiaFtjH3y/view
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rS4yEDrQ6W8


Lamar participates in a formal program with the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
Along with several other digital billboard operators, Lamar will run wanted ads for 
FBI fugitives, missing persons and wanted serial bank robbers.



“I am writing to express my profound appreciation for 
Lamar Advertising’s partnership with this office. Over the 
past three years, Lamar has assisted in numerous FBI 
investigations. Our region is safer and the FBI is more 
effective today because of your invaluable partnership 

with law enforcement. Indeed the FBI owes 
you an incalculable debt of gratitude. I 
am thankful for your willingness to deem these words of 
appreciation and a good corporate conscience as adequate 
rewards for your priceless service to our community.”

—Richard L. Lambert, FBI Special Agent in Charge



We provide millions of dollars in 
public service campaigns.

The picture can't be displayed.

The picture can't be displayed.

The picture can't be displayed.



Billboard’s lifesaving message

“Last year she found one, but she wasn’t able to find a donor right away. About 
three months after the advertisement went up, Lamar, an outdoor advertising 
company, contacted Loomis with exciting news. The firm had three digital 
billboards in Portland and two in Salem that her ad could be displayed on --
for free.

“They [Lamar] donated the space for a year, and I 
think that’s what really saved me,” she said.”

The Register -Guard

We help people 
match with organ 
donors to save their 
lives.

Kidney Donor Found Through Billboard

https://www.registerguard.com/rg/news/local/36569482-75/eugene-nurse-roxanne-loomis-finds-new-kidney-through-unlikely-means-a-billboard-message.html.csp
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G00Gfhidh14
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G00Gfhidh14


We find lost or 
kidnapped children 
with Amber Alerts.

Billboards donated to help find Jacob 
Caldwell, missing since father’s 
murder

Sugarcreek Township Police have confirmed that 
Jacob Caldwell, the son of murder victim Robert 
Caldwell, was found overnight and is safe. 

No other information was immediately available. 
But we will continue working on this story and 
bring you the latest information when it’s 
available. 

FIRST REPORT (Aug. 24):
There is a new effort to find a teen missing since 
his father was shot and killed last year in front of 
him.

Jacob Caldwell’s face is going up on almost a 
dozen billboards, asking for people from Dayton 
to Cincinnati to help find him.

The Outdoor Advertising Association of America 
donated 10 digital billboards to display Caldwell’s 
picture and identifying information.

DAYTON DAILY NEWS R E A D   M O R E

Anonymous tip from 
billboards help police 
find teen missing for 
more than a year

2,000
More than 2,000 AMBER Alerts  have been 
distributed to digital billboards in the last 10 years to 
help locate missing children

https://www.daytondailynews.com/news/crime--law/billboards-donated-help-find-dayton-teen-missing-since-last-year/rFYubNw2DqFui6A2M0zBBK/
https://fox45now.com/news/local/anonymous-tip-from-billboards-help-police-find-teen-missing-for-more-than-a-year


We are there to help local 
relief organizations in 
times of disaster.

Using Billboards to Get Hurricane Relief 
Donations

https://www.miamiherald.com/sports/college/article220894280.html


We feature tributes on our 
digital billboards when an iconic 
figure passes away.



We work with the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) to post many 
emergency messages.



“Digital Technology enables quick delivery of emergency 
messages via high-tech billboards. Public-private 
partnerships harness these high tech signs to inform the 
public about weather warnings, evacuation routes and 
safety related information.”

—FEMA Case Study



We help numerous local 
organizations promote 
worthwhile causes that 
benefit the people of the 
community.

Billboards launched to help in search 
for missing Springfield man

SPRINGFIELD, MA (WGGB/WSHM) -- Achim 
Bailey was last seen 15 days ago and police said 
that they are following up on new leads in the 
case.

Just a few days ago, his phone was found in the 
last place it was pinged.

Police have confirmed to Western Mass News that 
it was Bailey's phone that was found Friday 
afternoon, but now, there is even more of a push 
to find out what happened to him.

Over the weekend, Springfield Police were 
flooded with tips in the case of Achim Bailey. The 
23 year old went missing January 13 after leaving 
Samuel’s in Springfield, but they said that they 
need more.

"We received a bunch of tips over the weekend. 
The investigators working the case are working all 
angles right now. Keep feeding us tips," said 
Springfield Police spokesperson Ryan Walsh.

WESTERN MASS NEWS

Crime Stoppers
Silver Alerts
Local Traffic Emergencies

https://www.westernmassnews.com/news/billboards-launched-to-help-in-search-for-missing-springfield-man/article_a9500972-233b-11e9-9129-d3ed42a1dfed.html


Digital
Billboard 
Safety

Digital Traffic Safety

Research shows that billboards—even the 
most attention-getting billboards—are not 
related to accidents. The presence of 
billboards does not affect motorists' 
behavior, such as changing lanes or speed.

State and local governments have reviewed 
accident records for roadways near digital 
billboards; they do not cite traffic safety 
problems associated with digital billboards. 
Likewise, an engineering analysis of three 
years of accident data in the Cleveland, OH, 
area showed no statistical relationship 
between digital billboards and accidents. 

A separate study of drivers in the same area 
said digital billboards are safety neutral.

OAAA

Sources: OAAA, Department of Transportation, 
Federal Highway Administration

https://oaaa.org/AboutOOH/Advocacy/PolicyIssueBriefs/DigitalTrafficSafety.aspx


Digital
Billboard 
Safety

DOT study finds digital billboards 
don’t distract drivers

Drivers are not distracted by digital 
billboards alongside roads, according to a 
study conducted by the Department of 
Transportation (DOT). 

The study, which was released by the Federal 
Highway Administration (FHA), found that 
drivers are not any more likely to be 
distracted by digital billboards than 
stationary signs.

The study surveyed drivers in Richmond, Va. 
and Reading, Pa. and found that the average 
length of time drivers spent looking at digital 
billboards was 379 milliseconds, compared 
to 335 milliseconds for standard signs.

The results were both well below the 
“currently accepted threshold of 2,000 
milliseconds,” the study said.

THE HILL

Sources: OAAA, Department of Transportation, 
Federal Highway Administration

https://thehill.com/policy/transportation/194654-dot-study-finds-digital-billboard-dont








TOWN OF ABINGDON 



Community 
Information

Lamar will donate available PSA space for the Town 
of Abingdon to utilize for public announcements and 
scheduled events.











Managing 
Emergency 
Alerts and PSAs

Lamar is firmly committed to supporting the community 
through the use of our extensive digital network. 

We have an Emergency Alert System (EAS) in place, which 
allows Amber, FBI, FEMA and other emergency alerts, to be 
distributed on a local, state or national level, depending on the 
circumstances.  

Each digital display has three additional slots (per digital 
billboard rotation) allocated for Emergency Alert use only.

Emergency alerts with a local reach are managed by the local 
Lamar plant and/or the Lamar Network Operating Center 
(NOC), and alerts with a state and national reach are managed 
by the Lamar NOC.



Amber
Alerts

Lamar has been working with the Center for Missing and 
Exploited Children (NECMEC) for over ten years. 

Lamar was one of the leading companies that established the 
outdoor advertising network where all participating digital 
billboard operators will display issued Amber Alerts within 
minutes of notification. 

Lamar pre-empts all current advertising during the initial time 
period and then continues to run the alert until notified by the 
authorities.



FEMA – Federal 
Emergency 
Management 
Agency

● After Tropical Storm Fay caused flooding in Florida in 2008, 37 
different emergency messages were displayed on more than 75 
digital billboards in 11 counties.

● In 2010, flooding and severe storms struck Tennessee from April 
30 to May 18. Digital billboards displayed FEMA’s help line 
number to nearly 400,000 people a day.

● In May of 2011, after catastrophic tornado damage, digital 
displays were one of the few ways to get FEMA’s toll free helpline 
numbers to those who needed it.



Press ● https://billboardinsider.com/fema-activates-digital-billboards-in-coastal-texas/ 

● https://www.mydaytondailynews.com/news/crime--law/billboards-donated-

help-find-dayton-teen-missing-since-last-year/rFYubNw2DqFui6A2M0zBBK/ 

● https://fox45now.com/news/local/anonymous-tip-from-billboards-help-police-

find-teen-missing-for-more-than-a-year

● https://www.westernmassnews.com/news/billboards-launched-to-help-in-

search-for-missing-springfield-man/article_a9500972-233b-11e9-9129-

d3ed42a1dfed.html

● http://katu.com/news/local/oregon-woman-roxanne-loomis-finds-kidney-

donor-a-year-after-putting-billboard-up-along-i-5-it-worked

● http://registerguard.com/rg/news/local/36569482-75/eugene-nurse-roxanne-

loomis-finds-new-kidney-through-unlikely-means-a-billboard-message.html.csp

https://billboardinsider.com/fema-activates-digital-billboards-in-coastal-texas/
https://www.mydaytondailynews.com/news/crime--law/billboards-donated-help-find-dayton-teen-missing-since-last-year/rFYubNw2DqFui6A2M0zBBK/
https://fox45now.com/news/local/anonymous-tip-from-billboards-help-police-find-teen-missing-for-more-than-a-year
https://www.westernmassnews.com/news/billboards-launched-to-help-in-search-for-missing-springfield-man/article_a9500972-233b-11e9-9129-d3ed42a1dfed.html
http://katu.com/news/local/oregon-woman-roxanne-loomis-finds-kidney-donor-a-year-after-putting-billboard-up-along-i-5-it-worked
http://registerguard.com/rg/news/local/36569482-75/eugene-nurse-roxanne-loomis-finds-new-kidney-through-unlikely-means-a-billboard-message.html.csp


 

 
 
 
 

 
TOWN OF ABINGDON 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023  

PROPOSED BUDGET 
 



GENERAL FUND Proposed Budget

Revenue Appropriations General Fund

General Property Taxes 3,241,765$          
Other Local Taxes 8,180,200$          
Permits 24,000$                
Fines & Forfeitures 78,300$                
Revenue‐Use of Money & Property 12,900$                
Charges for Services 1,021,990$          
Miscellaneous Revenue 34,000$                
Revenue‐Other Agencies 3,481,055$          
Use of General Fund Reserves 2,082,804$          
Use of ARPA Fund  201,462$             

TOTAL REVENUE GENERAL FUND  18,358,476$        

Expenditure Appropriations General Fund

General Government

Legislative 78,959$                
General & Financial Administration 2,541,479$          
Econ Development/Tourism 722,534$             
Stabilazation Fund 250,000$             
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 3,592,972$          

Public Safety

  Police Department 2,351,544$          
Fire Department 610,425$             
Building Inspections 153,853$             
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 3,115,822$          

Buildings & Grounds, Recreation, 

Community Development

Public Works 415,580$             
Street Maintenance & Operations  4,249,375$          
Facility Management 501,672$             
Central Garage 436,795$             
Solid Waste Collection  375,476$             
Parks & Recreation 2,659,475$          
Community Development  701,149$             

TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA

 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2023



TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA

 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2023

STREETS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS, 

RECREATION, COMMUNITY  9,339,522$          

Other Expenditures

Non‐Departmental  96,767$                
Debt Service & Restricted Funds 1,337,508$          
Transfers to Other Funds 875,885$             
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES 2,310,160$          

TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATIONS 18,358,476$        

 

 



TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA

 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2023

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Proposed Budget

Revenue Appropriations ‐ Capital Projects Fund

Transfer from General Fund 875,885$             
TOTAL REVENUE APPROPRIATIONS ‐ 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 875,885$             

Expenditure Appropriations ‐ Capital Projects Fund

Information Services Capital Projects 199,000$             
Police Capital Projects 309,702$             
Street Department Capital Projects 82,000$                
Facility Maintenance Capital Projects 133,500$             
Fields‐Penn Capital Projects 35,000$                
Recreation Center Capital Projects 61,683$                
Community Development Capital Projects 55,000$                
TOTAL EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATIONS ‐ 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 875,885$             

 

ARPA FUND Proposed Budget

Revenue Appropriations ‐ ARPA Fund

ARPA ‐ SLFRF 4,081,156$          
Interest 7,500$                   
Use of ARPA Fund Balance 1,893,530$          
TOTAL REVENUE APPROPRIATIONS ‐ 

ARPA FUNDS 5,982,186$          

Expenditure Appropriations ‐ ARPA Fund

VCT ‐ Trestle Repairs 1,235,100$          
Flood Mitigation 3,899,640$          
Green Spring Rd  645,984$             
Transfer to GF Fund for CIP 201,462$             
TOTAL EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATIONS ‐ 

ARPA FUND 5,982,186$          



TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA

 PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2023

SEWER FUND Proposed Budget

Revenue Appropriations ‐ Sewer Fund

Sewer Service 3,380,000$          
Sewer Service Penalties 52,000$                
WCSA Exit 13 70,000$                
Sewer Connections 85,000$                
Pretreatment Control Authority 67,500$                
Non‐operating Revenues 11,650$                
Loan Proceeds 600,000$             
Use of Sewer Fund Reserves 926,198$             
TOTAL REVENUE APPROPRIATIONS ‐ 

FUND SEWER 5,192,348$          

 
Expenditure Appropriations ‐ Sewer Fund

Operatioms 2,749,998$          
Repair & Maintenance 150,000$             
Debt Service 747,350$             
Capital Outlay 1,545,000$          
TOTAL EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATIONS 5,192,348$          

 



 Real estate tax rate shall remain $0.28 per $100 assessed value. 
 Mobile home tax rate shall remain $0.28 per $100 assessed value. 
 Personal Property tax rate shall remain $0.76 per $100 of loan value. 
 Cigarette tax shall increase from $0.35 to $0.45 

 All other tax rates shall remain unchanged. 
 
Solid waste service fees shall increase as follows: 

TRASH RATES            Current   New 
SOLID WATE RESIDENTIAL         $12.48    $17.00  
EXTRA TRASH CART           $4.00    $6.00  
LITCHFIELD SOLID WASTE 490 Court Street   $113.74    $155.00  
RUGBY TERRACE APTS (TRASH SERVICE)    $49.92    $68.00  
DAMMER ED ‐  151 W VALLEY ST (TC)     $37.44    $51.00  
TC ROUND APTS           $62.40    $85.00 

 
Sanitary service fees shall increase as follows: 
            CURRENT      NEW  
SEWER RATES      Base Rate  Add'l 1,000    Base Rate  Add'l 1,000 
RESIDENTIAL ‐ IN TOWN    $25.19    $4.43      $26.45    $4.65  
COMMERCIAL ‐ IN TOWN   $33.53    $5.91      $35.21    $6.21  
RESIDENT ‐  OUT OF TOWN   $45.92    $7.46      $48.22    $7.83  
COMMERICAL‐ OUT OF TOWN $49.64    $8.96      $52.12    $9.41  
COMMERCIAL‐8 UNITS     $49.64    $8.96      $52.12    $9.41  
WELL ‐IN TOWN        $27.75    FLAT       $29.14    FLAT  
WELL ‐  OUT OF TOWN      $43.36    FLAT       $45.53    FLAT 
 
Upon the recommendation of the Town Manager and approval of the Town Council, the 
Director of Finance may thereafter transfer a balance appropriated but unused for one 
purpose for the current fiscal year to another purpose or object for which the 
appropriations for said purpose or object for the current year have proven insufficient, 
even though that requires transferring said funds from one department of the Town to 
another. The Town Manager may transfer funds appropriated for Contingency purposes 
to other departments as the Town Manager deems necessary. 
 
The Director of Finance may, upon authorization of the Town Manager, transfer funds 
between line items appropriated within the same department or office to meet 
unexpected obligations within the same department or office. 



 
The Town Manager’s recommended budget synopsis is prepared and 
published solely for the purpose of fiscal planning and public information. 
Budgeted items do not represent commitments or obligation of the 
Town Council to appropriate funds for these items. The budget consists of 
estimates and requests submitted by the Town Manager. Funds cannot be 
allocated or distributed until Town Council appropriates them. 



 
 

ALL FUNDS SUMMARY  
FY 2022-2023 

 
 



 2023 Budget Revenue

Account Description Anticipated 2022 Antic 2021  Actual 2020  Actual 2019  Actual 2018  Actual

GENERAL FUND REVENUE

General Property Taxes 3,241,765$          3,089,260$          2,939,792$          2,826,956$          2,343,159$          2,740,465$         
Other Local Taxes 8,180,200$          6,255,606$          6,664,960$          6,213,170$          6,610,328$          6,546,642$         
Permits 24,000$                34,000$                27,278$                40,256$                50,076$                15,322$               
Fines & Forfeitures 78,300$                67,000$                71,357$                69,413$                66,295$                67,098$               
Revenue‐Use of Money & Property 12,900$                11,119$                38,378$                82,841$                80,400$                42,743$               
Charges for Services 1,021,990$          808,150$              670,483$              774,157$              912,778$              893,132$             
Miscellaneous Revenue 34,000$                785,750$              150,999$              312,400$              464,240$              229,080$             
Recovered Costs ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      1,594$                  21,578$               
Revenue‐Other Agencies 3,481,055$          3,554,316$          3,434,136$          2,862,323$          5,581,589$          3,148,060$         
Use of General Fund Reserves 2,082,804$          1,162,967$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Use of ARPA Fund  201,462$              ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Loan Proceeds ‐$                      ‐$                      10,780,790$        10,944,023$        2,402,983$          2,111,700$         

TOTAL 18,358,476$        15,768,168$        24,778,173$        24,125,539$        18,513,441$        15,815,821$       

ARPA REVENUE
ARPA ‐ SLFRF 4,081,156$          4,081,156$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Interest 7,500$                  ‐$                      28$                        ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Use of ARPA Fund Balance 1,893,530$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     

TOTAL 5,982,186$          4,081,156$          28$                        ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     

CIP REVENUE
Loan Proceeds ‐$                      6,587,900$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     

Transfer from General Fund 875,885$              968,205$              3,802,372$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
TOTAL 875,885$              7,556,105$          3,802,372$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     



 2023 Budget Revenue

Account Description Anticipated 2022 Antic 2021  Actual 2020  Actual 2019  Actual 2018  Actual

WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE REVENUE
Sewer Service 3,380,000$          3,250,098$          2,965,444$          2,924,504$          2,961,343$          2,783,788$         
Sewer Service Penalties 52,000$                50,000$                56,166$                46,056$                47,191$                49,557$               
WCSA Exit 13 70,000$                80,000$                58,610$                76,766$                75,389$                76,790$               
Sewer Connections 85,000$                75,000$                89,468$                108,994$              128,139$              55,099$               
Pretreatment Control Authority 67,500$                64,000$                61,823$                68,261$                73,339$                66,021$               
Non‐operating Revenues 11,650$                20,510$                20,468$                58,286$                47,445$                28,257$               
Loan Proceeds 600,000$              ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Use of Sewer Fund Reserves 926,198$              1,228,666$          ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Other Agency ‐$                      1,000$                  7,283$                  23,590$                4,924$                  ‐$                     
Recovered Cost ‐$                      ‐$                      3,680$                  ‐$                      ‐$                      1,457$                 

TOTAL 5,192,348$          4,769,274$          3,262,941$          3,306,457$          3,337,769$          3,060,970$         



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Summary
Department Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

GENERAL FUND

LEGISLATIVE & ADMINISTRATION

TOWN COUNCIL 328,959$         78,959$             319,930$           39,945$             114,650$           87,626$            
TOWN ADMINISTRATION 931,216$         807,238$           727,405$           810,777$           245,652$           257,744$          
TREASURER 242,952$         195,795$           150,359$           2,327$               ‐$                    ‐$                   
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 450,024$         455,577$           342,079$           420,224$           463,032$           461,895$          
MUNICIPAL BLDG 43,550$           43,550$             43,525$             117,716$           168,561$           134,518$          
NON‐DEPARTMENTAL 96,767$           96,767$             96,767$             93,133$             121,880$           119,286$          
BOARD & COMMISSIONS 6,000$             11,000$             6,000$               ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   
CONTINGENCIES ‐$                  ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    27,790$             73,812$            
BUDGET STABILIZATION ‐$                  250,000$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   
DEBT SERVICE 1,337,100$     1,337,508$        1,097,635$        2,851,598$        7,977,085$        537,236$          
TRANSFERS 2,211,227$     875,885$           968,205$           3,802,372$        ‐$                    ‐$                   

TOTAL 5,647,795$     4,152,279$       3,751,905$       8,138,091$       9,118,650$       1,672,117$      

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH  920,799$         1,028,318$        713,401$           634,407$           604,702$           581,985$          
TOTAL 920,799$         1,028,318$       713,401$           634,407$           604,702$           581,985$          

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE DEPARTMENT 2,660,750$     2,351,544$        2,235,394$        2,177,309$        1,992,119$        2,143,723$       
FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,786,567$     610,425$           488,784$           509,992$           575,707$           1,369,805$       
BUILDING INSPECTIONS 149,491$         153,853$           126,754$           124,620$           206,566$           269,788$          

TOTAL 4,596,808$     3,115,822$       2,850,932$       2,811,922$       2,774,393$       3,783,316$      

COMMUNITY DEV/ENGINEERING

PLANNING & ZONING 461,907$         438,427$           347,652$           266,881$           261,624$           221,444$          
GIS 12,750$           10,250$             61,058$             57,412$             58,816$             33,597$            
ENGINEERING 268,014$         252,472$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   

TOTAL 742,671$         701,149$           408,710$           324,293$           320,440$           255,041$          



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Summary
Department Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT/TOURISM

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 360,011$         368,383$           347,646$           617,548$           123,372$           117,255$          
TOURISM 375,261$         354,151$           271,660$           199,252$           623,033$           732,922$          

TOTAL 735,272$         722,534$           619,306$           816,801$           746,405$           850,177$          

PUBLIC WORKS

DIR OF PUBLIC WORKS 517,436$         415,580$           378,724$           346,494$           412,563$           387,753$          
STREET DEPARTMENT 4,339,592$     4,249,375$        3,870,193$        2,074,865$        2,078,494$        2,188,853$       
SOLID WASTE COLLECTIO 316,751$         375,476$           292,904$           261,492$           298,232$           462,106$          
CENTRAL GARAGE 424,289$         436,795$           377,796$           398,512$           374,485$           363,373$          

TOTAL 5,598,068$     5,477,226$       4,919,617$       3,081,363$       3,163,775$       3,402,085$      

BUILDINGS, PARKS & GROUNDS

 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 358,249$         389,522$           317,461$           197,671$           1,299$               ‐$                   
PUBLIC BUILDINGS 154,650$         112,150$           116,905$           59,950$             956,317$           363,763$          
PARKS & GROUNDS 774,653$         788,361$           761,129$           692,809$           699,223$           679,176$          
PUBLIC PARKS 45,300$           22,850$             40,335$             16,666$             28,055$             14,690$            

TOTAL 1,332,852$     1,312,883$       1,235,830$       967,097$           1,684,894$       1,057,630$      

RECREATION

RECREATION CENTER   1,083,786$     1,080,569$        974,693$           574,977$           1,067,328$        1,280,885$       
THE MEADOWS 765,640$         767,695$           319,137$           ‐$                    1,548,631$        3,841,070$       

TOTAL 1,849,426$     1,848,265$       1,293,830$       574,977$           2,615,959$       5,121,955$      

GENERALL FUND TOTAL 21,423,691$   18,358,476$     15,793,531$     17,348,950$     21,029,218$     16,724,307$    



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Summary
Department Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

ARPA FUND

ARPA ‐ TRESTLE REPAIRS 1,250,000$     1,235,100$        1,250,000$        ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   
ARPA ‐ FLOOD MITIGATION 3,899,640$     3,899,640$        689,041$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   
ARPA ‐ THE MEADOWS ‐$                  ‐$                    2,000,000$        ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   
ARPA ‐ GREEN SPRING RD ‐$                  645,984$           142,115$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   
ARPA ‐ TRANSFER TO GF CAPITAL ‐$                  201,462$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   

TOTAL 5,149,640$     5,982,186$       4,081,156$       ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                   

CIP FUND

CIP ‐ INFORMATION SERVICES 199,000 199,000 0 563,451 0 0

CIP ‐ POLICE DEPARTMENT 0 309,702 0 111,148 0 0

CIP ‐ STREET DEPARTMENT 807,000 82,000 0 0 0 0

CIP ‐ FACILITY MAINTENANCE 133,500 133,500 0 0 0 0

CIP ‐  CENTRAL GARAGE 0 0 0 3,579 0 0

CIP ‐ FIELDS‐PENN 35,000 35,000 223,000 116,830 0 0

CIP ‐ PARKS & GROUNDS 56,200 0 0 0 0 0

CIP ‐ RECREATION CENTER 61,683 61,683 0 0 0 0

CIP ‐ THE MEADOWS 0 0 0 0 0 0

CIP ‐ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 55,000 55,000 0 0 0 0

CIP ‐ TOURISM 600,000 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 1,947,383 875,885 223,000 795,008 0 0

WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE 2,621,220 2,749,998 370,082 376,132 257,087 240,280

COLLECTION 890,000 890,000 2,270,321 858,305 824,873 807,158

DISPOSAL 1,070,000 805,000 1,305,612 1,215,473 1,070,673 1,289,661

DEBT SERVICE 747,350 747,350 728,315 13,929 15,405 18,136

PRETREATMENT 0 0 94,944 88,911 87,298 94,425

NON‐DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 0 495,123 496,645 641,761

CONTINGENCY 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 5,328,570 5,192,348 4,769,274 3,047,874 2,751,981 3,091,421



 
 

GENERAL FUND  
FY 2022-2023 

 
 



 2023 Budget Revenue

Account Description 2018  Actual 2019  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2022 Adopted 2023 Projected

GENERAL FUND REVENUE

General Property Taxes 2,740,465$          2,343,159$          2,826,956$          2,939,792$          3,089,260$          3,241,765$         
Other Local Taxes 6,546,642$          6,610,328$          6,213,170$          6,664,960$          6,255,606$          8,180,200$         
Permits 15,322$                50,076$                40,256$                27,278$                34,000$                24,000$               
Fines & Forfeitures 67,098$                66,295$                69,413$                71,357$                67,000$                78,300$               
Revenue‐Use of Money & Property 42,743$                80,400$                82,841$                38,378$                11,119$                12,900$               
Charges for Services 893,132$              912,778$              774,157$              670,483$              808,150$              1,021,990$         
Miscellaneous Revenue 229,080$              464,240$              312,400$              150,999$              785,750$              34,000$               
Recovered Costs 21,578$                1,594$                  ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     
Revenue‐Other Agencies 3,148,060$          5,581,589$          2,862,323$          3,434,136$          3,554,316$          3,481,055$         
Use of General Fund Reserves ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      1,162,967$          2,082,804$         
Use of ARPA Fund  ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      201,462$             
Loan Proceeds 2,111,700$          2,402,983$          10,944,023$        10,780,790$        ‐$                      ‐$                     

TOTAL 15,815,821$        18,513,441$        24,125,539$        24,778,173$        15,768,168$        18,358,476$       



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

TOWN COUNCIL  
11‐010 Salary & Wages 34,373$           34,373$           34,372$           34,568$           34,372$           34,373$          

Payroll Tax 2,680$             2,680$             2,650$             2,589$             2,630$             2,630$            
Personnel Insurance 306$                306$                 108$                 295$                 253$                 362$                
Operations 16,600$           16,600$           7,800$             2,494$             77,395$           50,262$          
Contingency 275,000$        25,000$           275,000$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 328,959$        78,959$           319,930$         39,945$           114,650$         87,626$          
 

TOWN ADMINISTRATION

  Salary & Wages 371,280$        293,545$         254,750$         262,022$         166,985$         88,628$          
Payroll Tax 28,403$           22,456$           19,377$           19,155$           12,185$           6,670$            
Retirement  39,233$           40,749$           29,698$           29,105$           18,566$           7,388$            
Personnel Insurance 80,150$           54,838$           44,125$           40,756$           21,722$           8,344$            
Operations 407,150$        390,650$         374,455$         455,391$         25,030$           142,326$        
Contingency 5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             4,350$             1,164$             4,388$            

  DEPT TOTAL 931,216$        807,238$         727,405$         810,777$         245,652$         257,744$        

TREASURER  
12‐410 Salary & Wages 164,650$        127,927$         94,711$           2,327$             ‐$                  ‐$                 

Payroll Tax 12,816$           9,951$             7,424$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Retirement  17,354$           17,876$           11,034$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Personnel Insurance 24,382$           18,291$           13,360$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Operations 23,750$           21,750$           23,830$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 242,952$        195,795$         150,359$         2,327$             ‐$                  ‐$                 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

12‐420 Salary & Wages 224,910$        226,897$         173,671$         227,737$         286,864$         294,130$        
Payroll Tax 17,426$           17,569$           13,508$           16,652$           21,565$           21,865$          
Retirement  23,706$           31,761$           20,405$           26,089$           33,099$           32,422$          
Personnel Insurance 54,246$           51,950$           38,715$           43,265$           55,568$           55,658$          
Operations 129,736$        127,400$         95,780$           106,480$         65,937$           57,820$          

  DEPT TOTAL 450,024$        455,577$         342,079$         420,224$         463,032$         461,895$        



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

MUNICIPAL BLDG 
43‐400 Salary & Wages ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

Operations 43,550$           43,550$           43,525$           113,945$         111,960$         109,417$        
Repair & Maintenance ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  3,771$             56,601$           25,101$          

  DEPT TOTAL 43,550$          43,550$           43,525$           117,716$         168,561$         134,518$        

NON‐DEPARTME  
Sustain Abingdon Committee‐G 10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           6,366$             10,113$           11,019$          
Cont.Washington Co Library      7,500$             7,500$             7,500$             7,500$             7,500$             4,000$            
Cont. Abingdon RDHA                 25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           50,000$           50,000$          
Abingdon Transit 54,267$           54,267$           54,267$           54,267$           54,267$           54,267$          

  NON‐DEPT TOTAL 96,767$          96,767$           96,767$           93,133$           121,880$         119,286$        

CONTINGENCIES

Council          ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  24,655$           54,862$          
Town Manager   ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  14,951$          
Mayor           ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  3,135$             4,000$            

  CONTINGENCY TOTAL ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  27,790$           73,812$          

BUDGET STABILIZATION

Budget Stabilization ‐$                 250,000$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
  BDGT STBLZN TOTAL ‐$                 250,000$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

DEBT SERVICE

Debt Service 1,337,100$     1,337,508$     1,097,635$     2,851,598$     7,949,295$     463,424$        
  DEBT SERVICE TOTAL 1,337,100$     1,337,508$     1,097,635$     2,851,598$     7,949,295$     463,424$        

TRANSFERS  
93‐100 Capital Projects  2,211,227$     875,885$         968,205$         3,802,372$     ‐$                  ‐$                 
  TRANSFERS TOTAL 2,211,227$     875,885$         968,205$         3,802,372$     ‐$                  ‐$                 



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

BOARD & COMMISSIONS

81‐400 Econ Devel Authority 6,000$             6,000$             6,000$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Arts Commission ‐$                 2,500$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Veterans Advisory Commission 2,500$            

  DEPT TOTAL 6,000$             11,000$           6,000$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT

12‐510 Salary & Wages 212,456$        230,384$         179,534$         163,650$         162,603$         151,653$        
Payroll Tax 16,418$           17,833$           12,087$           11,815$           11,982$           11,184$          
Retirement  22,392$           31,524$           17,500$           17,801$           17,377$           16,963$          
Personnel Insurance 36,333$           37,477$           36,430$           36,097$           34,919$           33,097$          
Operations 523,200$        601,100$         375,850$         405,044$         135,643$         223,211$        
Capital Outlay 110,000$        110,000$         92,000$           ‐$                  242,179$         145,877$        

  DEPT TOTAL 920,799$        1,028,318$     713,401$         634,407$         604,702$         581,985$        

POLICE DEPARTMENT

31‐100 Salary & Wages 1,442,033$     1,440,790$     1,382,686$     1,271,135$     1,214,897$     1,239,782$    
Payroll Tax 106,893$        111,798$         108,486$         92,294$           86,565$           89,688$          
Retirement  151,990$        189,631$         151,122$         135,030$         130,495$         124,652$        
Personnel Insurance 398,332$        384,424$         382,150$         328,246$         360,805$         319,911$        
Operations 247,800$        220,900$         206,950$         347,579$         178,469$         173,192$        
Repair & Maintenance ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  7,650$             11,773$          
Capital Outlay 309,702$        ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  12,331$           181,045$        
Contingency 4,000$             4,000$             4,000$             3,026$             908$                 3,679$            

  DEPT TOTAL 2,660,750$     2,351,544$     2,235,394$     2,177,309$     1,992,119$     2,143,723$    
 



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

FIRE DEPARTMENT

42‐100 Salary & Wages 1,076,243$     379,922$         257,511$         258,209$         273,212$         267,281$        
Payroll Tax 84,808$           30,714$           20,198$           20,085$           21,578$           21,389$          
Retirement  92,053$           24,839$           9,740$             9,880$             9,573$             9,008$            
Personnel Insurance 405,508$        51,994$           40,585$           35,658$           34,002$           28,831$          
Operations 74,750$           69,750$           107,145$         115,474$         106,066$         78,138$          
Repair & Maintenance 19,000$           19,000$           19,000$           16,326$           19,813$           32,403$          
Capital Outlay 31,205$           31,205$           31,205$           50,012$           100,835$         924,632$        
Contingency 3,000$             3,000$             3,400$             4,347$             10,629$           8,122$            

  DEPT TOTAL 1,786,567$     610,425$         488,784$         509,992$         575,707$         1,369,805$    

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

34‐100 Salary & Wages 100,506$        103,143$         87,285$           87,647$           122,598$         162,921$        
Payroll Tax 7,798$             8,000$             6,749$             6,473$             9,027$             11,985$          
Retirement  10,593$           14,471$           10,200$           10,334$           14,347$           17,893$          
Personnel Insurance 23,094$           23,139$           13,120$           13,028$           29,748$           37,793$          
Operations 7,500$             5,100$             9,400$             7,173$             15,775$           20,141$          
Repair & Maintenance ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  (36)$                  15,072$           19,055$          

  DEPT TOTAL 149,491$        153,853$         126,754$         124,620$         206,566$         269,788$        

PLANNING & ZONING

81‐100 Salary & Wages 266,072$        227,789$         136,884$         137,007$         132,454$         125,947$        
Payroll Tax 20,684$           17,701$           10,749$           9,846$             9,495$             9,069$            
Retirement  27,463$           31,009$           16,059$           15,746$           15,550$           14,340$          
Personnel Insurance 66,188$           45,928$           43,210$           41,484$           41,719$           34,485$          
Operations 81,500$           116,000$         140,750$         62,798$           55,390$           37,605$          
Capital Outlay ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  7,016$             ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 461,907$        438,427$         347,652$         266,881$         261,624$         221,444$        
 



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

GIS  
41‐150 Salary & Wages ‐$                 ‐$                  37,845$           37,883$           35,251$           17,910$          

Payroll Tax ‐$                 ‐$                  2,931$             2,795$             2,652$             1,382$            
Retirement  ‐$                 ‐$                  4,562$             4,503$             4,233$             457$                
Personnel Insurance ‐$                 ‐$                  7,270$             7,268$             7,268$             520$                
Operations 12,750$           10,250$           8,450$             4,963$             9,412$             9,610$            
Capital Outlay ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  3,718$            

  DEPT TOTAL 12,750$          10,250$           61,058$           57,412$           58,816$           33,597$          

ENGINEERING  
51‐100 Salary & Wages 120,360$        114,471$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

Payroll Tax 9,317$             8,862$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Retirement  12,685$           16,060$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Personnel Insurance 30,202$           28,129$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Operations 95,450$           84,950$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 268,014$        252,472$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

81‐500 Salary & Wages 77,075$           78,788$           65,780$           62,245$           52,066$           48,996$          
Payroll Tax 5,951$             6,082$             5,068$             4,480$             3,776$             3,579$            
Retirement  28,579$           11,054$           26,673$           25,401$           23,041$           20,883$          
Personnel Insurance 13,356$           13,358$           12,025$           12,011$           11,999$           10,515$          
Operations 43,050$           42,100$           40,600$           438,412$         32,490$           33,283$          
Community Development 39,000$           39,000$           44,500$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Community Programs 78,000$           103,000$         78,000$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Incubator 75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 360,011$        368,383$         347,646$         617,548$         123,372$         117,255$        
 



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

TOURISM  

81‐700 Salary & Wages 126,872$        114,765$         43,680$           84,997$           221,696$         244,860$        
Payroll Tax 9,981$             9,055$             3,435$             6,431$             16,958$           18,880$          
Retirement  5,702$             5,742$             2,935$             5,542$             21,299$           21,685$          
Personnel Insurance 19,506$           13,390$           12,750$           11,352$           40,373$           43,284$          
Operations 213,200$        211,200$         208,860$         90,930$           318,479$         397,623$        
Repair & Maintenance ‐$                 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  4,228$             6,590$            

  DEPT TOTAL 375,261$        354,151$         271,660$         199,252$         623,033$         732,922$        

DIR OF PUBLIC WORKS

41‐100 Salary & Wages 267,726$        227,124$         218,402$         212,562$         263,618$         250,369$        
Payroll Tax 20,701$           17,584$           17,039$           15,200$           19,416$           17,852$          
Retirement  28,128$           31,865$           25,688$           25,353$           29,612$           27,370$          
Personnel Insurance 72,331$           50,067$           64,645$           60,435$           68,464$           61,132$          
Operations 78,550$           48,940$           52,950$           32,944$           31,453$           31,030$          
Capital Outlay 50,000$           40,000$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 517,436$        415,580$         378,724$         346,494$         412,563$         387,753$        
 

STREET DEPARTM100‐4‐41‐200‐0000
Salary & Wages 676,743$        653,672$         538,740$         556,730$         580,578$         596,311$        
Payroll Tax 52,870$           51,051$           41,688$           40,069$           42,438$           44,549$          
Retirement  68,511$           76,200$           62,297$           64,691$           67,924$           66,133$          
Personnel Insurance 332,018$        230,002$         195,153$         205,831$         208,961$         203,804$        
Operations 312,300$        366,300$         377,600$         340,972$         225,753$         206,076$        
Repair & Maintenance 121,150$        121,150$         96,715$           94,133$           672,435$         764,368$        
Capital Outlay 84,000$           84,000$           ‐$                  42,130$           280,405$         307,612$        
VDOT Maintenance 2,692,000$     2,667,000$     2,558,000$     730,310$         ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 4,339,592$     4,249,375$     3,870,193$     2,074,865$     2,078,494$     2,188,853$    



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION

42‐300 Salary & Wages 93,970$           95,683$           101,023$         80,196$           89,550$           94,268$          
Payroll Tax 7,354$             7,485$             7,439$             5,917$             6,820$             7,073$            
Retirement  9,904$             13,267$           11,677$           9,133$             10,250$           10,507$          
Personnel Insurance 58,473$           46,991$           33,565$           24,076$           26,797$           33,351$          
Operations 140,050$        205,050$         139,200$         142,172$         135,853$         255,442$        
Capital Outlay 7,000$             7,000$             ‐$                  ‐$                  28,961$           61,465$          

  DEPT TOTAL 316,751$        375,476$         292,904$         261,492$         298,232$         462,106$        

CENTRAL GARAG 
43‐500 Salary & Wages 126,447$        133,522$         119,377$         114,053$         120,492$         118,667$        

Payroll Tax 9,838$             10,379$           9,284$             8,207$             8,756$             8,796$            
Retirement  13,328$           18,069$           13,816$           12,483$           13,833$           12,930$          
Personnel Insurance 54,726$           54,875$           45,769$           40,140$           40,558$           37,357$          
Operations 202,150$        202,150$         186,550$         220,320$         175,207$         169,255$        
Repair & Maintenance 3,500$             3,500$             3,000$             3,288$             2,398$             2,616$            
Capital Outlay 14,300$           14,300$           ‐$                  21$                   13,242$           13,751$          

  DEPT TOTAL 424,289$        436,795$         377,796$         398,512$         374,485$         363,373$        

 FACILITY MAINTENANCE

43‐201 Salary & Wages 142,354$        151,851$         128,470$         73,096$           1,299$             ‐$                 
Payroll Tax 11,055$           11,782$           10,031$           5,238$             ‐$                  ‐$                 
Retirement  15,004$           20,942$           14,900$           8,855$             ‐$                  ‐$                 
Personnel Insurance 52,071$           54,683$           34,110$           22,534$           ‐$                  ‐$                 
Operations 41,265$           52,265$           45,500$           55,985$           ‐$                  ‐$                 
Repair & Maintenance 65,000$           65,000$           57,500$           31,963$           ‐$                  ‐$                 
Capital Outlay 31,500$           31,000$           26,950$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 358,249$        387,522$         317,461$         197,671$         1,299$             ‐$                 
 



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

PARKS & GROUN 
71‐310 Salary & Wages 388,217$        399,372$         378,698$         362,709$         362,395$         358,636$        

Payroll Tax 30,469$           31,322$           29,731$           26,294$           26,265$           26,663$          
Retirement  34,267$           45,451$           39,985$           40,834$           41,718$           38,110$          
Personnel Insurance 151,950$        140,615$         116,730$         116,803$         123,846$         110,319$        
Operations 90,500$           104,400$         120,485$         86,614$           90,114$           91,352$          
Repair & Maintenance 34,850$           34,850$           30,650$           24,373$           28,680$           30,399$          
Capital Outlay 19,250$           7,500$             11,200$           ‐$                  6,632$             7,003$            
Arborist operations 25,150$           24,850$           33,650$           35,183$           19,575$           16,693$          

  DEPT TOTAL 774,653$        788,361$         761,129$         692,809$         699,223$         679,176$        

PUBLIC BUILDINGS

Muster Grounds ‐$                 ‐$                  3,810$             4,241$             97,869$           110,827$        
Findley House ‐$                 ‐$                  3,815$             3,269$             3,405$             3,942$            
Fields Penn House ‐$                 ‐$                  5,280$             1,574$             281,333$         9,036$            
Public Restrooms 19,500$           19,500$           12,565$           9,961$             6,660$             7,166$            
Historic Properties 46,500$           34,000$           21,750$           16,679$           75,814$           53,321$          
Farmers Market ‐$                 ‐$                  13,825$           8,414$             9,184$             11,576$          
VCT Museum 58,650$           40,650$           25,260$           9,208$             481,556$         167,378$        
Arts Depot 30,000$           20,000$           30,600$           6,604$             496$                 518$                

  DEPT TOTAL 154,650$        114,150$         116,905$         59,950$           956,317$         363,763$        

PUBLIC PARKS

Latture Field 33,100$           22,850$           29,825$           14,976$           14,460$           9,320$            
Fairview Farm ‐$                 ‐$                  1,310$             1,244$             12,923$           4,899$            
Sinking Spring Cemetery 12,200$           ‐$                  9,200$             447$                 672$                 471$                

  DEPT TOTAL 45,300$          22,850$           40,335$           16,666$           28,055$           14,690$          



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

RECREATION CENTER  

71‐600 Salary & Wages 613,023$        623,032$         478,598$         299,110$         609,674$         734,812$        
Payroll Tax 49,151$           49,917$           37,725$           22,326$           48,233$           58,222$          
Retirement  34,941$           47,333$           35,245$           25,306$           45,342$           47,731$          
Personnel Insurance 96,081$           79,198$           119,900$         49,991$           109,060$         119,597$        
Operations 249,890$        240,390$         265,710$         164,127$         205,569$         266,827$        
Repair & Maintenance 25,000$           25,000$           25,500$           14,116$           25,264$           34,182$          
Capital Outlay 13,200$           13,200$           9,515$             ‐$                  24,185$           15,949$          
Contingency 2,500$             2,500$             2,500$             ‐$                  ‐$                  3,565$            

  DEPT TOTAL 1,083,786$     1,080,569$     974,693$         574,977$         1,067,328$     1,280,885$    
 

THE MEADOWS  
71‐800 Salary & Wages 198,662$        201,831$         104,636$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

Payroll Tax 15,693$           15,935$           8,126$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Retirement  12,630$           17,095$           9,560$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Personnel Insurance 31,900$           26,179$           18,785$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Operations 275,755$        275,655$         84,530$           ‐$                  170,967$         ‐$                 
Repair & Maintenance 181,000$        181,000$         91,500$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Capital Outlay 47,000$           47,000$           ‐$                  ‐$                  1,377,665$     3,841,070$    
Contingency 3,000$             3,000$             2,000$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

  DEPT TOTAL 765,640$        767,695$         319,137$         ‐$                  1,548,631$     3,841,070$    
18,358,476$   15,793,531$   17,348,950$   21,001,428$   16,650,495$  



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

CATEGORY TOTALS

All dept Salary & Wages 6,723,972$     5,858,882$     4,816,653$     4,327,884$     4,730,605$     4,829,543$    
All dept Payroll Tax 520,306$        458,157$         373,725$         315,863$         350,339$         361,477$        
All dept Retirement  648,463$        684,939$         513,096$         466,084$         496,258$         468,473$        
All dept Personnel Insurance 2,001,153$     1,405,832$     1,272,505$     1,089,270$     1,216,060$     1,138,359$    
All dept Operations 3,310,446$     3,456,450$     2,915,920$     3,193,816$     2,166,961$     2,352,609$    
All dept Arborist operations 25,150$           24,850$           33,650$           35,183$           19,575$           16,693$          
All dept Repair & Maintenance 449,500$        449,500$         323,865$         187,936$         832,140$         926,488$        
Econ Dev Community Development 39,000$           39,000$           44,500$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Econ Dev Community Programs 78,000$           103,000$         78,000$           ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Boards & Comm Econ Devel Authority 6,000$             6,000$             6,000$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Boards & Comm Arts Commission ‐$                 2,500$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Boards & Comm Veterans Advisory Commission ‐$                 2,500$             ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Non‐Depart Sustain Abingdon Committee‐G 10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           6,366$             10,113$           11,019$          
Non‐Depart Cont.Washington Co Library      7,500$             7,500$             7,500$             7,500$             7,500$             4,000$            
Non‐Depart Cont. Abingdon RDHA                 25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           50,000$           50,000$          
Non‐Depart Abingdon Transit 54,267$           54,267$           54,267$           54,267$           54,267$           54,267$          
Non‐Depart Incubator 75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           ‐$                  ‐$                 
Public Bldgs Muster Grounds ‐$                 ‐$                  3,810$             4,241$             97,869$           110,827$        
Public Bldgs Findley House ‐$                 ‐$                  3,815$             3,269$             3,405$             3,942$            
Public Bldgs Fields Penn House ‐$                 ‐$                  5,280$             1,574$             281,333$         9,036$            
Public Bldgs Public Restrooms 19,500$           19,500$           12,565$           9,961$             6,660$             7,166$            
Public Bldgs Historic Properties 46,500$           34,000$           21,750$           16,679$           75,814$           53,321$          
Public Bldgs Farmers Market ‐$                 ‐$                  13,825$           8,414$             9,184$             11,576$          
Public Bldgs VCT Museum 58,650$           40,650$           25,260$           9,208$             481,556$         167,378$        
Public Bldgs Arts Depot 30,000$           20,000$           30,600$           6,604$             496$                 518$                
VDOT VDOT Maintenance 2,692,000$     2,667,000$     2,558,000$     730,310$         ‐$                  ‐$                 
Parks Latture Field 33,100$           22,850$           29,825$           14,976$           14,460$           9,320$            
Parks Fairview Farm ‐$                 ‐$                  1,310$             1,244$             12,923$           4,899$            
Parks Sinking Spring Cemetery 12,200$           ‐$                  9,200$             447$                 672$                 471$                

Operating Expense 16,865,707$   15,467,378$   13,264,921$   10,591,094$   10,918,192$   10,591,382$  



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Detail
Department Account Type Requested Admin Recmnd 2022 Approp 2021 Actual 2020 Actual 2019 Actual

Debt Service 1,337,100$     1,337,508$     1,097,635$     2,851,598$     7,949,295$     463,424$        

Capital Outlay 717,157$        385,205$         170,870$         92,163$           2,093,450$     5,502,122$    
Capital Projects  2,211,227$     875,885$         968,205$         3,802,372$     ‐$                  ‐$                 

Capital Expense 2,928,384$     1,261,090$     1,139,075$     3,894,534$     2,093,450$     5,502,122$    

Contingency 292,500$        42,500$           291,900$         11,723$           12,701$           19,754$          

Budget Stabilization ‐$                 250,000$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,423,691$   18,358,476$   15,793,531$   17,348,950$   20,973,637$   16,576,682$  

Anticipated operational  revenue 15,297,711$   16,074,210$   14,605,201$   24,778,173$   24,125,539$   18,513,441$  
Use of General Funds ‐$                 2,082,804$     1,162,967$     ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 
Use of ARPA Funds ‐$                 201,462$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                 

TOTAL REVENUE 15,297,711$   18,358,476$   15,768,168$   24,778,173$   24,125,539$   18,513,441$  

             

 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 1    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

 Range of Expend Accounts: 100-2-40-000-0000          to 100-4-99-999-9999                                                                                                  
Range of Revenue Accounts: 100-3-00-000-0000 0        to 100-3-99-999-9999 9         
For Budget: %PY = ((Budgeted / (Appropriated + Transfers)) - 1) * 100               For Revenue: %PY = ((2023 Anticipated / 2022 Anticipated) - 1) * 100

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual

** GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES **                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-00-000-0000            
 
 
 
** LEGISLATIVE **                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-11-000-0000            
 
 
 
* TOWN COUNCIL *                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-11-010-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Council                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-11-010-1101                  25,747.00      25,747.00      25,747.00      25,747.00      25,747.00                     25,748.00      25,748.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   25,748.16      25,748.16      25,747.16      25,756.74      20,920.38           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Mayor                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-11-010-1201                   8,625.00       8,625.00       8,625.00       8,625.00       8,625.00                      8,625.00       8,625.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,625.00       8,625.00       8,625.00       8,811.00       7,187.50           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-11-010-2100                   2,629.00       2,629.00       2,629.00       2,629.00       2,650.00                      2,680.00       2,680.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,629.68       2,629.68       2,629.68       2,588.64       2,150.36           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-11-010-2600                     242.00         202.00         120.00         120.00          70.00                        275.00         275.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      512.67         332.18         222.05         261.60         211.74           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 2    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-11-010-0000          * TOWN COUNCIL *                        

Worker's Comp                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-11-010-2700                      31.00          31.00          31.00          31.00          38.00                         31.00          31.00  _____________    0.00 
                                       33.84          29.84          30.84          33.36          25.22           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-11-010-3100                  50,000.00      25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  151,506.81      18,611.22      19,057.40           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers     106,883.00       6,300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-11-010-3600                   8,500.00      20,000.00      20,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   33,408.97      22,632.32      33,417.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      26,836.00       1,200.00-      6,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-11-010-5230                     730.00         800.00         600.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      945.78         272.10           0.00         115.94         314.42           0.00 
                    Transfers         216.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-11-010-5500                  10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00       2,500.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,272.84       1,865.45       1,384.77           0.00         289.76           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,216.00-      8,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-11-010-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          46.27           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-11-010-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         700.92           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 3    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-11-010-0000          * TOWN COUNCIL *                        

Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-11-010-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          50.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-11-010-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,600.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Meeting Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-11-010-5800                   8,500.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       2,500.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,262.65       2,858.19       6,484.49         373.06       8,253.96           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,040.00-      2,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Council Retreat 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-11-010-6000                   4,000.00       3,500.00       3,500.00       3,500.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      709.57       1,953.67       5,826.16         404.90         617.16           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,679.00-      1,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Town Code Updates                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-11-010-6012                   5,000.00       5,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,768.93       2,068.55      11,225.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,900.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Arthur Campbell Award                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-11-010-6013                   7,500.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,959.19           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       4,950.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contingency                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-11-010-8000                       0.00           0.00           0.00      25,000.00      25,000.00                     25,000.00      25,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     127,117.99           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 4    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-11-010-0000          * TOWN COUNCIL *                        

Budget Stabilization                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-11-010-8100                       0.00           0.00           0.00     250,000.00     250,000.00                    250,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   MOVE TO CONTINGENCIES 100-4-91-400 
 
Control Total                     131,504.00     111,534.00     111,252.00     320,652.00     319,930.00                    328,959.00      78,959.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  238,384.09      87,626.36     114,649.55      39,945.24     167,835.68           0.00 
                    Transfers     120,000.00      26,900.00-      6,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       131,504.00     111,534.00     111,252.00     320,652.00     319,930.00                    328,959.00      78,959.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  238,384.09      87,626.36     114,649.55      39,945.24     167,835.68           0.00 
                    Transfers     120,000.00      26,900.00-      6,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
** GENERAL & FINANCIAL ADMIN **                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-000-0000            
 
 
 
* TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-110-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-110-1101                 188,024.00     208,269.00     158,704.00     241,555.00     252,650.00                    368,220.00     290,440.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  184,671.43      88,627.88     166,984.67     260,895.27     253,625.45           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,447.00-    121,915.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-12-110-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,100.00                      3,060.00       3,105.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,126.51       3,875.51           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-110-2100                  14,384.00      15,965.00      12,141.00      18,479.00      19,377.00                     28,403.00      22,456.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,725.45       6,669.79      12,185.29      19,154.65      19,168.25           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 5    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-110-0000          * TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                 

                    Transfers         380.78-      9,367.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-110-2200                  17,753.00      20,625.00      16,525.00      22,922.00      26,314.00                     34,629.00      35,521.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,831.87       6,547.66      16,519.16      25,924.24      16,653.35           0.00 
                    Transfers         514.00-     13,800.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-110-2300                   9,050.00      13,477.00      12,759.00      42,238.00      43,350.00                     79,541.00      54,357.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,810.96       8,167.92      21,490.60      40,249.54      29,488.07           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,777.00       5,216.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-110-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,336.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          57.68           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-110-2400                   2,312.00       2,588.00       2,074.00       3,093.00       3,384.00                      4,604.00       3,892.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,183.32         840.50       2,047.24       3,180.62       2,247.21           0.00 
                    Transfers          66.00-      1,745.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-110-2600                     194.00         262.00         108.00         210.00         500.00                        275.00         217.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      401.42         112.80          83.09         255.19         160.68           0.00 
                    Transfers          89.00         101.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-110-2700                     159.00         178.00         148.00         208.00         275.00                        334.00         264.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      162.56          63.36         148.44         251.02         150.23           0.00 
                    Transfers           4.00-         25.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 6    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-110-0000          * TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                 

Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-110-3100                  10,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       2,000.00      35,000.00                     45,000.00      45,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                       79.00     122,150.44         450.00      14,932.88      78,213.18           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00     117,238.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   General Code (moved from 6012), TLO (approx. $1,000 annually), HR Consulting Services (Employee 
               Training, JD, Policy, etc.), ApplicantPro ($312 per mo. + drug screenings if applicable) 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-110-3101                   9,048.00      12,300.00       5,898.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,918.11         933.36           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         871.00      11,365.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Benefits Administration                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-110-3105                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00                     11,000.00      11,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      12,374.48           0.00 
     Detail:   PGB                                                                                                           11,000.00      11,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-110-3110                       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,000.00      15,000.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      77,553.50       1,290.00           0.00 
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-110-3111                       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,500.00       4,500.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       3,566.34         296.17           0.00 
     Detail:   Drug screening                                                                                                 1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
               HCS                                                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
               AED equip/batteries                                                                                              500.00         500.00           0.00 
               other                                                                                                          1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
 
 
Legal Services                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-110-3150                       0.00           0.00           0.00     190,000.00     150,000.00                    160,000.00     160,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00      10,077.07     125,377.95     171,192.85           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 7    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-110-0000          * TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                 

Printing & Binding                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-12-110-3300                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     10,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Quarterly newsletter printing 
 
Employee Programs                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-12-110-3330                       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         776.06       2,883.75           0.00 
     Detail:   Service Awards                                                                                                 1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
               Employee Appreciation Meal                                                                                     2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-12-110-3600                       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00      12,500.00                     12,000.00      12,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      15,447.10       7,081.05           0.00 
 
 
Computers Software & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-110-4100                       0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-110-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00      56,673.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      56,673.44           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-110-5210                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                      9,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           4.69           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Quarterly newsletter mailing (approx. 8,500) 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-110-5230                   5,640.00       7,530.00       6,900.00       7,500.00       4,500.00                      5,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,519.25       5,180.26       5,475.17       3,643.99       3,450.16           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,617.00       1,673.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 8    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-110-0000          * TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                 

       Note:   MOVE TO IT 
 
Insurance - Other                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-12-110-5301                       0.00           0.00           0.00      12,929.00      12,975.00                     17,000.00      17,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      14,999.25      10,922.75           0.00 
 
 
Insurance - Buildings & Property                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-110-5305                       0.00           0.00           0.00      30,359.00      30,370.00                     30,000.00      30,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      37,960.30      22,776.18           0.00 
 
 
Insurance - Commercial Automobile                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-12-110-5307                       0.00           0.00           0.00      47,859.00      47,860.00                     60,000.00      60,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      55,445.10      39,625.54           0.00 
 
 
Insurance - General Liability                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-12-110-5308                       0.00           0.00           0.00      14,585.00      16,000.00                     16,000.00      16,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      19,684.73      11,655.67           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-110-5500                   8,500.00       6,000.00       6,000.00           0.00       2,500.00                      3,000.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,534.91       3,065.71       1,303.49           0.00       1,164.88           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,564.00-      3,900.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-110-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         750.00                        750.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          30.44          48.90           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-110-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         750.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 9    
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-110-0000          * TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                 

Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-110-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          50.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-110-5540                   3,500.00       3,500.00       4,000.00       1,000.00       4,000.00                      6,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,034.73       1,613.55       1,709.66       3,741.93       5,800.88           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   HR, TAV CLERK,OTHER 
 
Tuition Reimbursement                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-110-5545                       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,000.00      13,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       6,805.00       5,721.00           0.00 
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-110-5800                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00         250.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,176.31         155.99         992.19          79.08         828.76           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,350.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Dept head/supervisor retreat 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-110-5810                   5,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00      10,924.00       8,000.00                      8,000.00       8,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,101.43       3,298.69       3,593.00       9,350.40       1,826.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,129.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   VML, VIG (UVA), HR: SHRM, Clerk: VMCA, IIMC, TAV, VML/VACo APCo Steering Committee, TM: ICMA, VLGMA 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-110-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         378.80         583.67           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-110-6001                   2,500.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 10   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-110-0000          * TOWN ADMINISTRATION *                 

                                    1,285.16       5,888.87       1,424.25       1,811.86         911.08           0.00 
                    Transfers         128.00       2,541.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-12-110-6008                   1,400.00       1,200.00       1,200.00         100.00         200.00                        300.00         300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,542.83          39.28           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          19.00       1,162.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Town Code Updates                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-12-110-6012                       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       3,386.48       2,782.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Moved to 3100 
 
Board of Elections                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-12-110-6017                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,500.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       3,745.98           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Waiting on response from County 
 
Contingency                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-12-110-8000                   5,000.00       5,000.00       2,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,868.74       4,387.67       1,163.50       4,349.67       2,000.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         871.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     284,464.00     310,894.00     242,457.00     774,884.00     727,405.00                    931,216.00     807,238.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  264,847.48     257,743.73     245,651.51     810,777.32     708,855.38           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,345.78-     55,069.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       284,464.00     310,894.00     242,457.00     774,884.00     727,405.00                    931,216.00     807,238.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  264,847.48     257,743.73     245,651.51     810,777.32     708,855.38           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,345.78-     55,069.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* TOWN ATTORNEY *                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-12-210-0000            



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 11   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-210-0000          * TOWN ATTORNEY *                       

Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-210-1101                 186,153.00     149,618.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  180,321.84      22,580.47           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,822.00-    124,804.37-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-210-2100                  14,241.00      11,446.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,839.03       1,746.49           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         355.78-      9,511.85-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-210-2200                  18,647.00      15,537.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,399.86       1,209.62           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         300.00-     14,289.38-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-210-2300                  28,152.00      13,514.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   20,792.05       1,012.06           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,300.00-     12,481.94-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-210-2400                   2,428.00       1,950.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,248.20         162.46           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,787.54-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-210-2600                     363.00         202.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      341.59           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         202.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-210-2700                     868.00         134.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 12   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-210-0000          * TOWN ATTORNEY *                       

                                      909.43          11.08           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         122.92-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-210-3100                   3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,275.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         545.00-      3,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-210-3101                   4,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,777.20           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         478.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Legal & Professional Svcs.                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-12-210-3150                   7,500.00      15,000.00     183,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,727.00     244,634.29     184,624.02           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00     210,124.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Litigation Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-210-3160                       0.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      131.53         510.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         132.00       4,400.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-210-5230                   2,180.00       2,850.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,900.50         729.37           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         771.00       2,120.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-210-5500                   8,500.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,785.50           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,220.00-      5,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 13   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-210-0000          * TOWN ATTORNEY *                       

Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-210-5540                   6,500.00       4,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,160.00         743.55           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       3,750.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-210-5810                   5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,268.40         678.28           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         317.00       3,104.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-210-6001                   1,500.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      396.73          35.07           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-12-210-6008                     520.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      481.85          35.05           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     289,852.00     233,751.00     186,000.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  268,755.71     274,087.79     184,624.02           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      13,844.78-     25,550.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       289,852.00     233,751.00     186,000.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  268,755.71     274,087.79     184,624.02           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      13,844.78-     25,550.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* HUMAN RESOURCES/SAFETY *                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-12-220-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-220-1101                  51,484.00      58,405.00      59,579.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   56,796.95      57,968.87      38,921.32           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 14   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-220-0000          * HUMAN RESOURCES/SAFETY *              

                    Transfers       5,063.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-220-2100                   3,939.00       4,468.00       4,558.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,145.85       4,166.64       2,905.93           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         194.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-220-2200                   5,172.00       6,086.00       6,204.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,730.44       6,111.42       4,188.16           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,862.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-220-2300                  11,804.00      12,721.00      13,955.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,807.90      12,720.80       9,123.90           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-220-2400                     673.00         764.00         779.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      733.68         748.32         519.04           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-220-2600                      97.00          81.00          48.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       88.64          45.73          36.48           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-220-2700                      46.00          52.00          53.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       55.52          49.48          35.02           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-220-3100                       0.00           0.00      18,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       3,000.00      37,840.67           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 15   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-220-0000          * HUMAN RESOURCES/SAFETY *              

                    Transfers           0.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-220-3111                   6,000.00       6,000.00       5,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,308.50       6,649.06       2,991.29           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,196.00         447.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Programs                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-220-3330                   5,000.00       4,500.00       7,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,010.28       3,417.65       2,511.03           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         196.00-        447.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-220-5230                   1,380.00       2,010.00       1,400.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,587.21       1,847.01         867.75           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-220-5500                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,132.99       1,235.42       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         140.00         240.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-220-5540                   2,500.00       1,500.00       1,250.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      298.43       1,286.07       1,613.40           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,140.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-220-5810                     500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      742.10         283.50         149.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         240.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 16   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-220-0000          * HUMAN RESOURCES/SAFETY *              

Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-220-6001                   1,000.00         750.00         250.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      551.88         255.97         514.92           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                      90,595.00      98,837.00     121,076.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   96,990.37      99,785.94     103,217.91           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,119.22       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        90,595.00      98,837.00     121,076.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   96,990.37      99,785.94     103,217.91           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,119.22       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* SMALL BUSINESS INCUBATOR *                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-12-230-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-230-1101                  93,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,364.27           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Part Time                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-12-230-1301                   9,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-230-2100                   7,145.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      261.56           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-230-2200                   9,396.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      391.51           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 17   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-230-0000          * SMALL BUSINESS INCUBATOR *            

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-230-2300                  12,384.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      515.08           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-230-2400                   1,224.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       50.98           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurnace                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-230-2600                     363.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        9.82           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-230-2700                     323.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       15.97           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     133,235.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    4,609.19           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                       133,235.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    4,609.19           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* LEGISLATIVE AUDIT *                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-240-0000            
 
 
 
Annual Independent Audit                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-240-3120                  47,500.00      50,000.00      60,750.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   45,500.00      45,000.00      51,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00       6,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                      47,500.00      50,000.00      60,750.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 18   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-240-0000          * LEGISLATIVE AUDIT *                   

                                   45,500.00      45,000.00      51,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00       6,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        47,500.00      50,000.00      60,750.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   45,500.00      45,000.00      51,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00       6,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
* TREASURER *                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-12-410-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-410-1101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      94,211.00                    164,140.00     127,410.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,287.08      89,314.82           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-12-410-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00                        510.00         518.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          40.02         417.63           0.00 
 
 
FICA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-410-2100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,214.00                     12,596.00       9,786.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,778.96           0.00 
 
 
VRS - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-410-2200                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       9,794.00                     15,312.00      15,582.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       8,634.15           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-410-2300                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      13,250.00                     24,234.00      18,176.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      10,552.63           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 19   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-410-0000                                                  

100-4-12-410-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         586.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          46.44           0.00 
 
 
VRS - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-410-2400                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,240.00                      2,042.00       1,707.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,165.11           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-410-2600                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         210.00                        220.00         165.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         183.57           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-410-2700                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         110.00                        148.00         115.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          87.58           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-410-3100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       4,450.01           0.00 
 
 
Bank Charges & CC Processing Fees-GF                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-410-3120                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,153.65           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-410-5230                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,580.00                      2,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,190.69           0.00 
 
       Note:   moved to it 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-410-5500                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         600.00                        600.00         600.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 20   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-410-0000                                                  

Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-410-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-410-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         140.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-410-5810                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         400.00                        400.00         400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         550.00           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-410-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         110.94           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-410-6001                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       3,500.00                      3,500.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,784.26           0.00 
 
 
Purchase Of Cigarette Stamps-Resale                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-410-6013                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,500.00                      7,000.00       7,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,814.80           0.00 
 
 
Purchase Of Tax Tickets RE & PP                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-410-6015                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       9,000.00                      9,000.00       9,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,236.01           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     150,359.00                    242,952.00     195,795.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,327.10     147,611.25           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 21   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-410-0000                                                  

DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     150,359.00                    242,952.00     195,795.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,327.10     147,611.25           0.00 
 
* DIRECTOR OF FINANCE *                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-420-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-420-1101                 260,708.00     278,925.00     297,751.00     249,518.00     173,521.00                    224,400.00     226,380.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  274,029.15     289,104.76     286,864.24     226,980.91     163,429.41           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,046.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-12-420-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00                        510.00         517.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         756.49         100.22           0.00 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Part Time                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-12-420-1301                   3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,262.50       5,025.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-420-2100                  20,174.00      21,338.00      23,007.00      19,088.00      13,168.00                     17,206.00      17,358.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   20,410.85      21,433.22      21,259.60      16,320.14      11,885.89           0.00 
                    Transfers         309.52           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-420-2200                  25,983.00      28,533.00      30,780.00      24,107.00      18,102.00                     20,917.00      27,686.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   29,855.83      28,716.92      29,448.60      23,237.72      15,369.46           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-420-2300                  59,418.00      65,171.00      60,082.00      46,321.00      38,530.00                     54,044.00      51,746.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 22   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-420-0000          * DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/TREASURER *       

                                   61,265.54      55,406.42      55,311.30      43,048.87      35,265.22           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-420-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,041.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          72.42           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-420-2400                   3,383.00       3,580.00       3,862.00       3,253.00       2,303.00                      2,789.00       3,033.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,493.53       3,704.88       3,650.16       2,851.32       2,073.92           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-420-2600                     799.00         665.00         456.00         291.00         340.00                        220.00         212.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      748.29         432.16         304.91         331.74         232.87           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-420-2700                     232.00         246.00         265.00         219.00         185.00                        202.00         204.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      267.49         251.47         256.37         216.17         142.30           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-420-3100                   3,000.00       3,000.00      22,600.00           0.00           0.00                     25,200.00      25,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,015.00      16,048.33      28,526.77       4,492.28      13,175.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      15,000.00      11,454.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   DebtBook                                                                                                       7,500.00       7,500.00           0.00 
               ClearGov                                                                                                      17,700.00      17,700.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-420-3101                   7,290.00       7,830.00       7,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,055.97       6,976.77       6,417.05           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         234.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 23   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-420-0000          * DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/TREASURER *       

100-4-12-420-3110                       0.00           0.00           0.00      57,400.00      67,900.00                     70,500.00      70,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      65,675.00      77,900.00           0.00 
     Detail:   Brown, Edwards & Co -  - audit                                                                                38,000.00      38,000.00           0.00 
               Rodefer, Moss & Co - pre-audit                                                                                32,500.00      32,500.00           0.00 
 
 
Bank Charges & CC Processing Fees - GF                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-420-3120                       0.00           0.00           0.00      19,090.00      17,700.00                     23,750.00      23,750.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      18,648.75      13,413.42           0.00 
     Detail:   FIS (Online Payment Fees)                                                                                      3,500.00       3,500.00           0.00 
               Credit Card Payment Fees                                                                                      20,000.00      20,000.00           0.00 
               Equipment Rental Fees                                                                                            250.00         250.00           0.00 
 
 
Office Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-420-3310                   2,500.00       2,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      519.98           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,025.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-420-5230                   6,200.00       7,700.00       7,220.00       6,720.00       2,580.00                      2,336.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,795.95       6,496.74       5,933.29       3,844.41       1,762.81           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   MOVE TO IT                                                                                                     1,836.00           0.00           0.00 
               MOVE TO IT                                                                                                       500.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-420-5500                   2,750.00       2,500.00       2,000.00           0.00         600.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,759.27       2,371.93         397.59           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-420-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00          29.83           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 24   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-420-0000          * DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/TREASURER *       

Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-420-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-420-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-420-5540                   4,000.00       4,000.00       3,500.00       1,000.00       1,500.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      635.00       1,921.59       1,026.69         324.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,331.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-420-5800                       0.00         500.00         650.00         100.00         250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      704.30         639.49         193.29           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         705.00         200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-420-5810                     700.00         500.00         400.00         400.00         400.00                        200.00         200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      220.00         430.80         436.84         225.00       7,550.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-420-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          59.90           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-420-6001                   9,000.00       8,500.00       8,000.00       7,000.00       3,500.00                      3,500.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,079.60       8,512.33       8,018.36       5,375.16       3,312.23           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 25   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-420-0000          * DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/TREASURER *       

Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-12-420-6008                     200.00         200.00         200.00         100.00         100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       72.86         229.89         153.66           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          25.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Purchase Of Cigarette Stamps-Resale                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-420-6013                   5,800.00       6,500.00       6,500.00       6,500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,361.20       6,361.20       6,814.80           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         562.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Purchase Of Tax Tickets RE & PP                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-420-6015                  11,000.00      10,000.00       9,000.00       9,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,542.88       7,830.69       7,988.76       7,895.54           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,105.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Budget Reserve                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-420-6999                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,916.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     426,137.00     454,688.00     487,273.00     451,107.00     342,079.00                    450,024.00     455,577.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  451,095.19     461,894.59     463,032.11     420,223.50     345,745.07           0.00 
                    Transfers      20,268.52      16,654.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       426,137.00     454,688.00     487,273.00     451,107.00     342,079.00                    450,024.00     455,577.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  451,095.19     461,894.59     463,032.11     420,223.50     345,745.07           0.00 
                    Transfers      20,268.52      16,654.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-510-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 26   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

100-4-12-510-1101                 156,150.00     145,887.00     153,056.00     146,095.00     173,534.00                    202,256.00     224,691.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  142,324.18     151,652.96     148,502.06     156,791.44     186,591.48           0.00 
                    Transfers         214.00       4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                            202,256.00     184,326.00           0.00 
               New requested                                                                                                      0.00      40,365.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-12-510-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,000.00                     10,200.00       5,693.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       4,620.16       5,119.80           0.00 
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                             10,200.00       5,175.00           0.00 
               New requested                                                                                                      0.00         518.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Part-Time                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-12-510-1301                       0.00           0.00       3,000.00      15,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,348.57           0.00      14,101.12       2,238.10         130.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,520.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-510-2100                  11,945.00      11,160.00      11,938.00      12,324.00      11,782.00                     16,253.00      17,625.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,595.59      11,048.00      11,789.26      11,641.63      14,490.77           0.00 
                    Transfers         132.65           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   New requested                                                                                                      0.00       3,128.00           0.00 
               Current Headcount                                                                                             16,253.00      14,497.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-510-2200                  15,594.00      15,104.00      15,840.00      14,417.00      15,507.00                     19,758.00      27,480.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   15,331.70      15,014.32      15,460.69      15,855.32      11,722.46           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   New requested                                                                                                      0.00       4,937.00           0.00 
               Current Headcount                                                                                             19,758.00      22,543.00           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-510-2300                  33,264.00      30,847.00      33,102.00      32,456.00      33,080.00                     32,679.00      33,514.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 27   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

                                   28,972.58      30,500.52      31,903.23      33,077.24      13,274.22           0.00 
     Detail:   New requested                                                                                                      0.00      13,600.00           0.00 
               Current Headcount                                                                                             32,679.00      19,914.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-510-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,034.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          40.88           0.00 
     Detail:                                                                                                                      0.00         186.00           0.00 
                                                                                                                                  0.00         848.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-510-2400                   2,031.00       1,895.00       1,988.00       1,945.00       1,993.00                      2,634.00       3,010.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,816.50       1,948.80       1,916.08       1,945.44       1,581.75           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          70.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current headcount                                                                                              2,634.00       2,470.00           0.00 
               New requested                                                                                                      0.00         540.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-12-510-2600                     339.00         258.00         204.00         204.00         305.00                        165.00         209.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      290.87         136.11         192.35         173.23         121.15           0.00 
     Detail:   Current headcount                                                                                                165.00         154.00           0.00 
               New requested                                                                                                      0.00          55.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-510-2700                   3,038.00       2,517.00       2,785.00       2,756.00       3,350.00                      3,654.00       3,962.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      140.42       2,596.48       3,016.10       3,020.21       2,475.14           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         160.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current headcount                                                                                              3,654.00       3,259.00           0.00 
               New requested                                                                                                      0.00         703.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-510-3100                   1,500.00       1,000.00       1,000.00      96,500.00     254,400.00                    378,000.00     378,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00         666.68      79,068.23     137,233.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 28   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

                    Transfers         750.00-        825.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Mimecast                                                                                                      15,000.00      15,000.00           0.00 
               Engineering Consultation                                                                                      10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
               Great American Financial - Leases for                                                                         45,000.00      45,000.00           0.00 
                 Copier and Printers 
               Citrix                                                                                                        80,000.00      80,000.00           0.00 
               Palo Alto                                                                                                     25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00 
               Nutanix                                                                                                       12,000.00      12,000.00           0.00 
               Sophos                                                                                                         5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00 
               Point Broadband (EVA)                                                                                         24,000.00      24,000.00           0.00 
               Centurylink/Lumen                                                                                             70,000.00      70,000.00           0.00 
               Edmunds                                                                                                       24,000.00      24,000.00           0.00 
               Penetration Testing                                                                                           20,000.00      20,000.00           0.00 
               Hungate Business Services - Costs for                                                                         16,000.00      16,000.00           0.00 
                 all Printer/Copier Pages and Supplies 
               Exacqvision                                                                                                    8,000.00       8,000.00           0.00 
               Vmware                                                                                                        12,000.00      12,000.00           0.00 
               Everbridge Citizen Alerting                                                                                   12,000.00      12,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-510-3101                       0.00       7,025.00       6,550.00       6,550.00       6,410.00                     20,000.00       6,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,974.79       6,545.08       6,286.78       6,228.97       5,261.81           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,975.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-510-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00     255,839.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     222,152.57           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-510-5110                   5,810.00       5,095.00       5,095.00       4,895.00       4,895.00                      6,000.00       6,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,812.44       5,217.91       5,623.43       4,906.82       3,470.38           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fuel - Heat                                                                                                                                                                                             



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 29   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

100-4-12-510-5120                     720.00         280.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00                      1,200.00       1,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,166.97       1,063.72         755.61         793.88       1,210.16           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00         825.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-12-510-5130                     390.00         410.00         410.00         410.00         410.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      392.98         371.16         376.67         388.57         296.94           0.00 
                    Transfers          18.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-12-510-5230                   5,870.00       7,050.00       5,900.00       5,900.00       6,200.00                      8,000.00      99,600.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,784.28       6,806.22       5,976.00       6,908.85       4,878.38           0.00 
                    Transfers         762.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   AT&T Mobility                                                                                                      0.00      43,000.00           0.00 
               AT&T Landline - Fields-Penn                                                                                        0.00       2,100.00           0.00 
               PointBroadband                                                                                                 8,000.00      49,500.00           0.00 
               Verizon Wireless                                                                                                   0.00       5,000.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Dept exp moved to IT bdgt 
 
EVA - Utilities & Lease                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-510-5240                       0.00           0.00           0.00      29,632.00      29,635.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      22,822.60           0.00      26,405.04      24,175.62           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-510-5500                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00         600.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      140.59          28.49       1,157.32           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         762.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-510-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         400.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          15.48           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 30   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-12-510-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          94.19           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-510-5540                   8,000.00       7,000.00      10,000.00       1,000.00       6,500.00                     15,000.00      15,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,037.75      10,567.27       7,488.00         122.00       2,242.10           0.00 
                    Transfers          39.00-      3,568.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-12-510-5800                       0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      120.50          36.30         151.40           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-12-510-5810                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         120.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         120.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-12-510-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      11,043.47           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-12-510-6001                     500.00         200.00         200.00         200.00         200.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00          35.02          11.62         199.45           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         120.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-12-510-6008                   1,200.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      759.31         716.72         516.83         649.96         569.52           0.00 
                    Transfers         479.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 31   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-12-510-6011                     250.00           0.00       1,300.00       1,300.00           0.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      917.14         956.82       1,194.66         938.98         797.25           0.00 
                    Transfers         750.00       1,050.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Comp.Supp.,Software, & Softw.Legal.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-12-510-6014                 171,420.00     170,535.00     156,800.00      63,500.00      65,000.00                     87,500.00      87,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  211,518.64     167,958.90     105,414.52      56,359.22      37,079.39           0.00 
                    Transfers      55,542.00       1,050.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Radio Maintenance                                                                                              5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00 
               Tools                                                                                                          5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00 
               Department Applications (Microsoft,                                                                           30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00 
                 Adobe, etc.) 
               Peripherals supplies parts                                                                                    25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00 
               IT project supplies                                                                                            5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00 
               website domains and hosting                                                                                    7,500.00       7,500.00           0.00 
               Generator Maint and Repair                                                                                    10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-12-510-8101                 280,500.00     113,000.00     262,439.00           0.00      92,000.00                    110,000.00     110,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  223,801.90     145,877.09     242,178.64           0.00      46,834.79           0.00 
                    Transfers      55,542.00-      8,198.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Various Building Changes and Additions                                                                        10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
               Council Chambers Audio/Video                                                                                  10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
                 Improvements 
               Security Cameras and Doors                                                                                    10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
               Network Switch Replacements                                                                                   30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00 
               Departmental Equipment Requests                                                                               20,000.00      20,000.00           0.00 
               Computers                                                                                                     30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     699,521.00     521,763.00     675,307.00     693,623.00     713,401.00                    920,799.00   1,028,318.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  660,247.70     581,985.47     604,702.45     634,407.15     510,839.91           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,841.65           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       699,521.00     521,763.00     675,307.00     693,623.00     713,401.00                    920,799.00   1,028,318.00           0.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 32   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-12-510-0000          * INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *        

                                  660,247.70     581,985.47     604,702.45     634,407.15     510,839.91           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,841.65           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* ELECTRONIC VILLAGE OF ABINGDON *                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-12-610-0000            
 
 
 
Utilities & Lease                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-12-610-5110                   1,420.00       1,420.00      29,632.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,396.88       7,145.98      33,757.95       3,768.33-          0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                       1,420.00       1,420.00      29,632.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    1,396.88       7,145.98      33,757.95       3,768.33-          0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                         1,420.00       1,420.00      29,632.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    1,396.88       7,145.98      33,757.95       3,768.33-          0.00           0.00 
 
* BOARD OF ELECTIONS *                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-13-100-0000            
 
 
 
Electorial Board & Officials                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-13-100-1701                   3,500.00       3,500.00       5,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,589.55           0.00       4,987.27           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                       3,500.00       3,500.00       5,500.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    3,589.55           0.00       4,987.27           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                         3,500.00       3,500.00       5,500.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    3,589.55           0.00       4,987.27           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
** LAW ENFORCEMENT & TRAFFIC **                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-31-000-0000            
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 33   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

* POLICE DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-31-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-31-100-1101               1,190,824.00   1,095,118.00   1,152,642.00   1,307,115.00   1,302,686.00                  1,354,148.00   1,351,612.00  _____________    0.00 
                                1,207,816.04   1,158,775.17   1,148,194.85   1,195,573.68   1,109,038.58           0.00 
                    Transfers      15,606.00       5,568.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Promotions                                                                                                    39,701.00      40,285.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                             1,314,447.00   1,311,327.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-31-100-1201                  66,000.00      70,000.00      70,000.00      60,000.00      80,000.00                     87,885.00      89,178.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   82,410.52      76,157.17      61,923.66      75,516.32      69,540.14           0.00 
                    Transfers      13,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages-Reg. Pt.-Custodian                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-31-100-1301                   5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,779.43       4,849.86       4,778.97          44.88           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-31-100-2100                  96,530.00      89,514.00      93,915.00      96,341.00     105,796.00                    105,315.00     110,221.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   91,538.97      88,036.46      85,027.51      90,387.49      86,124.95           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,806.14-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                               102,278.00     107,139.00           0.00 
               Promotions                                                                                                     3,037.00       3,082.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-31-100-2200                 118,413.00     113,231.00     119,142.00     116,576.00     133,868.00                    134,109.00     165,302.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  122,229.47     110,337.62     116,104.94     120,272.46     102,311.76           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                               130,417.00     160,375.00           0.00 
               Promotions                                                                                                     3,692.00       4,927.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 34   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-31-100-2300                 220,794.00     273,433.00     312,876.00     349,141.00     347,025.00                    354,638.00     340,768.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  298,640.83     297,676.09     337,119.98     302,083.44     257,043.34           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       5,568.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Promotions                                                                                                         0.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                               354,638.00     340,768.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-31-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       6,217.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         452.47           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                     0.00       6,032.00           0.00 
               Promotions                                                                                                         0.00         185.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-31-100-2400                  15,420.00      14,208.00      14,950.00      15,731.00      17,254.00                     17,881.00      18,112.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,438.52      14,314.02      14,389.62      14,757.28      13,806.62           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                17,389.00      17,572.00           0.00 
               Promotions                                                                                                       492.00         540.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-31-100-2600                   3,464.00       2,798.00       1,740.00       1,800.00       2,690.00                      1,578.00       1,578.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,417.91       1,651.77       1,537.08       1,906.40       1,913.65           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 1,578.00       1,578.00           0.00 
               Promotions                                                                                                         0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-31-100-2700                  26,097.00      24,078.00      24,661.00      25,421.00      35,125.00                     43,694.00      43,656.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   27,213.48      22,234.88      23,684.83      26,162.33      29,766.66           0.00 
     Detail:   Promotions                                                                                                     1,203.00       1,221.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                42,491.00      42,435.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-31-100-3100                       0.00       2,700.00       3,115.00       3,280.00       3,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 35   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

                                        0.00         445.00       2,416.68       3,062.72       2,667.72           0.00 
 
       Note:   Lexipol, AXON, TLO, Fire Sys. 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-31-100-3101                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                 _____________       3,100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,043.64           0.00 
 
       Note:   NEW LEASE Dodge 
 
Professional Svcs. - Medical                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-31-100-3110                   1,500.00       1,500.00       1,425.00       1,425.00       1,200.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      847.24         644.00       1,137.00         905.00         410.00           0.00 
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-31-100-3111                     600.00         600.00         550.00         550.00         550.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      454.07         322.67         276.55         328.96         265.70           0.00 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-31-100-3300                  22,500.00      22,500.00      13,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,281.30      11,773.17       7,650.02           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       8,417.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs - Office Equipment                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-31-100-3310                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Employment Advertising & Testing                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-31-100-3600                   2,000.00       2,000.00       3,565.00       3,565.00       3,000.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      851.62         894.75         821.50         756.50       1,565.50           0.00 
                    Transfers         283.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Computers, Equip. & Software                                                                                                                                                                            



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 36   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

100-4-31-100-4100                   8,650.00      12,275.00      12,500.00      12,500.00      15,500.00                     16,000.00      16,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,455.50       7,651.00      10,228.00       9,355.00       8,435.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   RMS, MDIS, GT, MDT 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-31-100-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00     176,310.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     176,309.98           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-31-100-5110                   8,710.00       7,650.00       7,650.00       7,150.00       7,150.00                      7,150.00       7,150.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,218.58       6,867.39       6,600.47       5,840.83       5,205.50           0.00 
 
 
Fuel - Heat                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-31-100-5120                     710.00         700.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00                      1,200.00       1,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,167.02       1,063.74         755.68         793.93       1,210.23           0.00 
                    Transfers         700.00         370.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-31-100-5130                   1,290.00       1,630.00       1,630.00       1,630.00       1,600.00                      3,200.00       3,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,572.30       1,484.96       1,507.30       1,554.38       1,187.97           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   add for sewer 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-31-100-5210                       0.00         300.00         300.00         575.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         328.86         527.65         404.40         462.43           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          22.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Radio Contract & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-31-100-5220                   3,500.00       3,500.00       3,800.00       2,800.00       3,000.00                      3,500.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,281.13       3,622.00       1,785.04         956.00       2,732.67           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         122.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 37   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-31-100-5230                  20,240.00      17,500.00      16,500.00      16,502.00      21,000.00                     30,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,286.04      16,240.03      16,929.06      21,062.56      23,144.06           0.00 
 
       Note:   MOVE TO IT 
 
Insurance-Loda                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-31-100-5302                  15,000.00      15,000.00      19,000.00      19,000.00      19,000.00                     19,500.00      19,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,184.25      17,644.25      16,938.48      18,650.06      19,508.85           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,645.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-31-100-5500                   8,000.00       8,000.00       9,500.00       3,000.00       6,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,158.19       5,737.71       9,255.91       3,258.83       2,244.96           0.00 
                    Transfers         410.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-31-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,445.96       1,250.02           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-31-100-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,200.00       1,000.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,186.24       1,211.93           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-31-100-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,800.00         750.00                        750.00         750.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-31-100-5540                  15,650.00      18,020.00      30,157.00      15,407.00      20,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,428.98      19,786.22      27,222.00      15,659.25       4,935.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         410.00-      1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 38   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-31-100-5810                   2,710.00       2,710.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,134.80       2,432.34       1,871.00       1,367.73      43,296.05           0.00 
 
 
Crime Prevention                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-31-100-5845                   3,000.00       3,000.00       3,800.00       3,800.00       4,000.00                      4,000.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,240.47       1,688.55       3,509.05       4,300.00       1,967.23           0.00 
 
 
Drug Investigation Funds (Reimb.)                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-31-100-5855                   5,000.00       5,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       2,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      142.70         899.60           0.00          58.98         135.13           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-31-100-6000                   5,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00      11,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,954.44       4,471.25       5,436.22       6,065.62      10,892.52           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-31-100-6001                   4,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00                      6,000.00       6,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,582.64       3,407.35       4,390.36       2,517.07       3,950.55           0.00 
                    Transfers         159.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Criminal Invest. - Equipment & Supplies                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-31-100-6002                       0.00       4,000.00       4,750.00       4,750.00       5,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      994.89       4,143.30       1,026.78       1,922.02       5,793.31           0.00 
                    Transfers         959.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Narcotics Invest. - Equipment & Supplies                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-31-100-6003                       0.00       5,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                      4,000.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                       32.99       1,151.00           0.00       3,913.29       6,574.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 39   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

100-4-31-100-6008                  38,200.00      32,000.00      33,000.00      33,000.00      33,000.00                     35,000.00      35,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   37,207.76      39,653.82      33,004.87      33,965.76      42,232.28           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,200.00-      3,245.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Ammunition                                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-31-100-6010                   4,000.00       5,950.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       7,000.00                      9,500.00       9,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,070.81       5,915.71       5,987.21       5,721.76       6,967.52           0.00 
                    Transfers          71.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Shotgun - Buck/Slug                                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
               Rifle                                                                                                          2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
               Pistol                                                                                                         6,000.00       6,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-31-100-6011                  15,000.00      22,000.00      22,000.00      22,000.00      24,000.00                     25,000.00      25,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   21,467.33      26,696.72      25,003.86      26,216.01      21,099.98           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,330.00         913.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contingency                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-31-100-6600                   3,500.00       3,500.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                      4,000.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,432.63       3,679.21         908.41       3,026.31       2,011.08           0.00 
                    Transfers         401.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Grant Purchases (Co)                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-31-100-8100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       1,838.00           0.00      26,995.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-31-100-8101                 106,000.00     180,950.00      48,685.00           0.00           0.00                    309,702.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   90,860.08     181,045.24      12,330.54           0.00       8,909.81           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,627.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   ve to CIP 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 40   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-31-100-0000          * POLICE DEPARTMENT *                   

Criminal Invest.-Equip. & Supp.(Co)                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-31-100-8212                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      826.55           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         827.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                   2,037,802.00   2,077,865.00   2,065,053.00   2,344,069.00   2,235,394.00                  2,660,750.00   2,351,544.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,103,619.48   2,143,722.88   1,992,119.08   2,177,309.43   1,928,303.81           0.00 
                    Transfers      23,516.86           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                     2,037,802.00   2,077,865.00   2,065,053.00   2,344,069.00   2,235,394.00                  2,660,750.00   2,351,544.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,103,619.48   2,143,722.88   1,992,119.08   2,177,309.43   1,928,303.81           0.00 
                    Transfers      23,516.86           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
** FIRE AND RESCUE SVCS. **                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-32-000-0000            
 
 
 
* FIRE DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-32-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-32-100-1101                  80,596.00      80,672.00     103,290.00      87,328.00      82,511.00                    873,365.00     177,045.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   81,264.67      89,885.44      87,841.55      83,153.78      76,371.37           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                      789,529.00     155,800.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                83,836.00      21,245.00           0.00 
 
 
Comp. For Volunteers                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-32-100-1301                 195,000.00     175,000.00     175,000.00     175,000.00     175,000.00                    202,878.00     202,878.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  151,425.00     177,395.55     185,370.28     175,055.55     135,161.89           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 41   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

                    Transfers      38,931.00-      2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-32-100-2100                   6,166.00      19,559.00      21,289.00      20,068.00      19,683.00                     82,333.00      29,064.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,545.12      19,917.44      20,509.87      18,973.24      15,983.10           0.00 
                    Transfers      11,450.00         400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                21,934.00      17,145.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                       60,399.00      11,919.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-32-100-2200                   7,444.00       7,726.00      10,083.00       8,657.00       8,633.00                     81,223.00      21,652.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,181.32       7,973.58       8,517.48       8,800.60       7,509.71           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 7,797.00       2,598.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                       73,426.00      19,054.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
Insurance - Group                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-32-100-2201                   8,850.00       8,850.00      16,850.00       3,922.00       3,955.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,144.68           0.00       4,066.00       4,090.00       4,144.12           0.00 
                    Transfers       8,850.00-      8,750.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-32-100-2300                  12,659.00      15,901.00      23,934.00      16,666.00      16,675.00                    349,056.00      32,048.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,759.94      16,658.92      15,475.00      16,666.00      15,413.88           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                19,392.00       4,848.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                      329,664.00      27,200.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 42   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-32-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         815.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          48.56           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                     0.00          98.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                            0.00         717.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-32-100-2400                   1,056.00       1,056.00       1,265.00       1,080.00       1,107.00                     10,830.00       2,373.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      969.36       1,034.88       1,055.52       1,079.76       1,013.38           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 1,040.00         285.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                        9,790.00       2,088.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-32-100-2600                   2,507.00       2,467.00         240.00       1,120.00         515.00                      2,475.00       1,650.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,177.51       1,471.46       1,067.86       1,111.51         840.75           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 1,540.00       1,540.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                          935.00         110.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-32-100-2700                  10,538.00      11,681.00      13,547.00      14,131.00      19,955.00                     56,452.00      19,945.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,618.92      12,172.35      14,460.52      14,902.46      11,093.04           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         850.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 43   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                15,052.00      11,766.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW -  fully staffed paid team:                                                                       41,400.00       8,179.00           0.00 
                 1 - Asst Chief, 1 - Captain, 3 - 
                 Loeutenants, 3 - engineers, 9 - 
                 firefighters 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-32-100-3100                  14,000.00      14,000.00      24,500.00      24,500.00      32,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,253.88      14,264.35      25,246.69      21,953.35      26,434.91           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         265.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-32-100-3111                  21,200.00      21,200.00      21,200.00      21,200.00      18,000.00                     18,000.00      18,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,995.98      15,439.00      16,226.19      15,542.80      13,193.99           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,200.00-      3,340.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-32-100-3310                  12,000.00      12,000.00      12,000.00      12,000.00      12,000.00                     12,000.00      12,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,780.47      15,287.20      12,438.82       8,664.11       7,632.95           0.00 
                    Transfers       9,600.00       1,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-32-100-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,426.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      20,426.12           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-32-100-5110                   8,890.00       7,825.00       7,925.00       7,925.00       7,000.00                      7,000.00       7,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,617.21       7,561.05       7,187.29       6,860.19       5,881.31           0.00 
 
 
Fuel - Heat                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-32-100-5120                   2,530.00       1,800.00       3,800.00       3,799.00       3,700.00                      3,500.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,767.04       3,009.79       2,616.83       3,258.45       4,119.83           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 44   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

                    Transfers       1,300.00       1,250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-32-100-5130                     970.00         895.00       1,045.00       1,045.00       1,045.00                      1,050.00       1,050.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      925.43       1,004.68       1,053.12       1,090.58         785.25           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          25.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Radio Contract & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-32-100-5220                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,290.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-32-100-5230                   3,390.00       4,995.00       4,200.00       4,200.00       4,200.00                      5,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,606.56       4,819.14       4,380.69       6,920.99       4,974.30           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   MOVE TO IT 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-32-100-5500                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,500.00       1,500.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,323.94       1,334.40       2,101.07         144.62         855.61           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-32-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         164.85         784.72           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-32-100-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         220.79         196.26           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-32-100-5540                     500.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         500.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 45   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

                                      963.10         929.19         864.00         562.08         689.15           0.00 
 
 
Membership & Dues                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-32-100-5810                     200.00         200.00         200.00         200.00         200.00                        200.00         200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      370.00         300.00         395.00         355.00         163.00           0.00 
 
 
Fire Prevention                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-32-100-5845                   1,300.00       1,300.00       1,300.00       1,300.00       1,300.00                      1,300.00       1,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,274.00       1,261.00         721.49       1,384.30       1,142.95           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-32-100-6000                   6,750.00       7,000.00       7,000.00       7,000.00       7,000.00                      7,000.00       7,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,974.91      17,116.19       7,374.14       7,662.20       6,570.13           0.00 
                    Transfers      16,200.00       1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-32-100-6001                   2,500.00       2,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00                      1,300.00       1,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,231.33         902.37         988.20       3,168.98         679.37           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-32-100-6005                   1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00                      1,400.00       1,400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      909.55       1,056.68       1,383.47         869.54         451.72           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-32-100-6008                   9,240.00       9,000.00       9,500.00       9,500.00       9,500.00                      9,500.00       9,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,597.69       9,747.71       7,690.59       7,323.79       9,090.20           0.00 
 
 
Repairs - Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-32-100-6010                   7,000.00       7,000.00       7,000.00       7,000.00      12,000.00                     12,000.00      12,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   21,740.74       7,612.87       8,656.68       9,711.64       8,967.96           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 46   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

                    Transfers      15,376.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Personal Protective Equip.                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-32-100-6011                   5,000.00       5,500.00       5,500.00       5,500.00       5,500.00                      5,500.00       5,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,126.20       4,742.49      22,768.08       9,211.69         767.24           0.00 
                    Transfers         593.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contingency                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-32-100-6020                       0.00       4,400.00       4,400.00       3,400.00       3,400.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,563.91       8,122.20      10,628.95       4,347.11       5,086.22           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dress Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-32-100-6021                   1,500.00       6,200.00       6,200.00       6,200.00       6,200.00                      6,000.00       6,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,957.61       4,153.62       3,786.70       6,303.96       3,279.22           0.00 
                    Transfers          62.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-32-100-8101                  56,623.00     913,424.00      56,624.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00     897,247.67      70,992.23           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
New Fire Apparatus Purchase (CO)                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-32-100-8205                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   56,623.23           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Grant Purchases-Commonwealth (Co)                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-32-100-8212                  26,581.00      27,384.00      28,351.00      29,843.00      31,205.00                     31,205.00      31,205.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   58,926.37      27,384.00      29,842.99      50,012.33      34,225.60           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     508,490.00   1,374,035.00     572,243.00     498,510.00     488,784.00                  1,786,567.00     610,425.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  540,615.67   1,369,805.22     575,707.30     509,992.37     410,841.69           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 47   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-32-100-0000          * FIRE DEPARTMENT *                     

                    Transfers       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       508,490.00   1,374,035.00     572,243.00     498,510.00     488,784.00                  1,786,567.00     610,425.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  540,615.67   1,369,805.22     575,707.30     509,992.37     410,841.69           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
** BUILDING INSPECTIONS **                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-34-000-0000            
 
 
 
* BUILDING INSPECTOR *                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-34-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-34-100-1101                 157,916.00     163,227.00     117,718.00      85,347.00      87,285.00                    100,506.00     103,143.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  163,555.36     162,921.02     122,598.42      87,629.25      80,956.78           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,312.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages Overtime                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-34-100-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          18.00         487.45           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-34-100-2100                  12,081.00      12,487.00      10,918.00       6,529.00       6,579.00                      7,689.00       7,890.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,903.53      11,757.97       8,888.42       6,336.86       5,857.32           0.00 
                    Transfers         158.87           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-34-100-2200                  15,688.00      16,819.00      14,781.00       8,369.00       9,043.00                      9,347.00      12,614.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,027.10      15,864.92      12,764.54       9,204.28       7,857.74           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 48   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-34-100-0000          * BUILDING INSPECTOR *                  

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-34-100-2300                  34,502.00      36,845.00      36,663.00      11,952.00      11,955.00                     21,365.00      21,365.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   34,501.74      35,636.81      28,053.06      11,951.94      22,872.39           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-34-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         474.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          37.76           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-34-100-2400                   2,043.00       2,110.00       1,855.00       1,129.00       1,157.00                      1,246.00       1,382.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,073.40       2,027.74       1,582.08       1,129.44       1,042.41           0.00 
                    Transfers          32.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-34-100-2600                     484.00         403.00         240.00         120.00         170.00                        109.00         110.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      443.23         226.57         138.80         136.36         120.27           0.00 
                    Transfers          32.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-34-100-2700                   2,570.00       2,332.00       1,979.00         979.00       1,165.00                      1,729.00       1,774.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,564.76       2,156.64       1,694.93       1,076.38         896.70           0.00 
                    Transfers         232.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-34-100-3100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-34-100-3101                  12,770.00      10,720.00       9,540.00       4,740.00       4,700.00                      1,000.00       1,100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,723.93       9,509.55       9,445.59       2,891.76         873.91           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,041.00-        380.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 49   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-34-100-0000          * BUILDING INSPECTOR *                  

Repairs & Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-34-100-3300                  20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,416.91      19,054.60      15,071.53          35.74-          0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Computers Software & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-34-100-4100                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00         500.00                      2,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,337.95           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   IT BUDGET 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-34-100-5230                   2,840.00       2,800.00       2,850.00       1,820.00       1,000.00                        500.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,947.74       3,161.71       1,455.08         864.20         660.07           0.00 
                    Transfers         250.00         183.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   MOVE TO IT 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-34-100-5500                   1,300.00         600.00       1,000.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      360.49         417.81         145.23           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         934.00-          8.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-34-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         200.00                        750.00         750.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-34-100-5540                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00         500.00         500.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,860.51       1,398.15         113.37         100.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         139.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-34-100-5800                       0.00         900.00       1,200.00         100.00         250.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 50   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-34-100-0000          * BUILDING INSPECTOR *                  

                                        0.00         853.81         230.86           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-34-100-5810                     240.00         240.00         350.00         350.00         150.00                        300.00         300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      240.00         195.00         130.00         130.00         220.00           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-34-100-6000                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,015.77         655.56         549.66           0.00          12.50           0.00 
                    Transfers         116.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-34-100-6001                     800.00         800.00         800.00       1,000.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      733.49         555.52         788.51         479.62         419.03           0.00 
                    Transfers         182.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-34-100-6008                     820.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         750.00         500.00                        200.00         200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,000.05         990.03       1,031.23         299.49         342.64           0.00 
                    Transfers         139.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-34-100-6011                   1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00           0.00         100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      991.55       1,404.33       1,885.12          70.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         205.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     268,254.00     275,483.00     225,094.00     125,685.00     126,754.00                    149,491.00     153,852.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  269,359.56     269,787.74     206,566.43     124,619.79     122,656.97           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,552.13-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       268,254.00     275,483.00     225,094.00     125,685.00     126,754.00                    149,491.00     153,852.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  269,359.56     269,787.74     206,566.43     124,619.79     122,656.97           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 51   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-34-100-0000          * BUILDING INSPECTOR *                  

                    Transfers       1,552.13-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
** PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT **                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-41-000-0000            
 
 
 
**DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN**                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-100-1101                 217,492.00     234,454.00     270,398.00     225,058.00     218,402.00                    267,726.00     227,124.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  241,208.83     250,369.32     263,618.05     212,561.77     177,235.83           0.00 
                    Transfers      25,312.00       6,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages-Overtime                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-100-1201                   2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         214.09           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-41-100-2100                  16,638.00      17,936.00      18,773.00      17,217.00      16,614.00                     20,481.00      17,375.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,872.78      17,625.53      19,125.66      14,961.81      12,550.69           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,311.87           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-41-100-2200                  21,765.00      24,386.00      25,512.00      22,239.00      22,765.00                     24,808.00      27,777.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   25,588.28      24,231.14      26,346.66      22,581.97      16,675.86           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,500.00         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-100-2300                  43,135.00      45,316.00      58,496.00      48,713.00      55,815.00                     66,254.00      44,911.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 52   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-100-0000          **DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN**      

                                   45,063.51      53,929.98      59,113.34      51,829.83      39,578.13           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00       8,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,045.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          91.48           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-41-100-2400                   2,834.00       3,060.00       3,201.00       3,001.00       2,923.00                      3,320.00       3,043.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,006.42       3,138.48       3,265.42       2,770.74       2,250.43           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          80.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-41-100-2600                     460.00         383.00         240.00         219.00         425.00                        220.00         209.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      443.19         226.64         290.40         238.34         215.22           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-100-2700                   5,733.00       5,933.00       7,576.00       6,853.00       8,830.00                      6,077.00       5,156.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,043.57       7,202.42       9,350.67       8,604.71       3,828.82           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-100-3100                       0.00       3,000.00       3,000.00      12,900.00      13,500.00                     21,300.00      21,140.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,111.43          39.01       3,166.68      11,147.34      55,057.84           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,050.00       2,548.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   On- Call Consultants - Various Admin                                                                          10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
                 needs such as survey, plats, plan 
                 reveiew, Stormwater program assistance, 
                 etc 
               AutoCAD Annual License for Project                                                                               600.00         440.00           0.00 
                 Management 
               Cost Allocation Plan for Town - Overhead                                                                      10,700.00      10,700.00           0.00 
                 Rate 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 53   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-100-0000          **DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN**      

Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-41-100-3101                   8,620.00      10,610.00       9,550.00       9,550.00       9,500.00                      9,500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,649.17       9,536.62       9,486.12       8,297.35       6,300.26           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,067.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Engineering Dept. Equinox, Heagon Gill PU Truck.  Move to Engineering Dept. Budget? 
 
Professional Svcs.                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-100-3150                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     10,700.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-41-100-3600                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00                      1,500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00-        100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Advertising for RFP, RFQ. And Professional Services 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-100-5210                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        350.00         350.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-100-5230                   6,800.00       8,530.00       9,300.00       9,300.00       9,000.00                      9,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,191.48       8,993.65       7,865.41       4,666.61       3,942.17           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,296.00          26.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-41-100-5500                   1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00       1,500.00                      2,500.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      396.19       1,042.92         266.66           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,200.00-         26.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00                      1,000.00         750.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 54   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-100-0000          **DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN**      

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-100-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        400.00         400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         580.22           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-100-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,000.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-100-5540                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,500.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                      7,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,304.50       3,054.28       1,022.79       1,786.00       2,062.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         646.00-        980.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Increase in Training Requirements for Department Personnel 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-100-5800                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-41-100-5810                     500.00         500.00         500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      423.75         597.00          78.00         305.00         874.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Certifications and license 
 
VSMP Permit Fee                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-100-5880                       0.00         750.00         750.00         750.00       6,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      952.00       2,268.00       3,690.00       5,343.00       3,952.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         952.00       1,518.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Move to Engineering Dept. Budget 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 55   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-100-0000          **DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN**      

Annual Permits                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-100-5890                   3,000.00       3,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                      4,000.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         650.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Annual Stormwater Program Permit Fee for                                                                       4,000.00       4,000.00           0.00 
                 DEQ Move to Engineering Dept. Budget 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-41-100-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      5,000.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-100-6001                   3,375.00       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,500.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,177.16       1,860.82       2,388.00         997.59       1,328.26           0.00 
                    Transfers         112.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-41-100-6008                     760.00         500.00         700.00         700.00         700.00                        800.00         800.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      520.06         637.38         489.60         401.56         755.40           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-100-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     50,000.00      40,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Public Works Software for Work Orders, Asset Management, Inventory, Fleet Management.  Project 
               Management Software 
 
Control Total                     337,112.00     364,858.00     418,996.00     369,000.00     378,724.00                    517,436.00     415,580.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  369,952.32     387,753.19     412,563.46     346,493.62     327,492.70           0.00 
                    Transfers      32,904.87      16,780.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       337,112.00     364,858.00     418,996.00     369,000.00     378,724.00                    517,436.00     415,580.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  369,952.32     387,753.19     412,563.46     346,493.62     327,492.70           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 56   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-100-0000          **DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN**      

                    Transfers      32,904.87      16,780.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* G I S *                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-150-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-150-1101                  41,076.00      35,000.00      35,000.00      35,038.00      37,635.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   40,771.04      17,910.11      35,251.45      37,201.78      16,641.83           0.00 
                    Transfers         578.00      11,050.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   STAFF MOVED TO PLANNONG ZONING 
 
Salaries & Wages Overtime                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-150-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         210.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         681.63          56.96           0.00 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Parttime                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-150-1301                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,262.00           0.00 
 
 
FICA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-41-150-2100                   3,142.00       2,678.00       2,678.00       2,680.00       2,891.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,121.34       1,366.82       2,620.07       2,759.16       1,375.94           0.00 
                    Transfers          44.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS-RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-150-2200                   4,075.00       3,654.00       3,654.00       3,476.00       3,975.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,359.22         295.50       3,700.00       3,949.28       1,307.24           0.00 
 
 
HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-150-2300                   6,696.00       6,757.00       7,268.00       7,268.00       7,270.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,893.26         519.76       7,268.04       7,268.04       2,515.86           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 57   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-150-0000          * G I S *                               

                    Transfers       1,760.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS-LIFE INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-150-2400                     531.00         459.00         459.00         469.00         512.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      397.98          38.20         458.40         484.64         176.40           0.00 
 
 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-41-150-2600                     121.00         101.00          60.00          60.00          75.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      130.62         123.64          74.23          68.66          10.62           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
WORKMAN'S COMP                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-150-2700                      36.00          32.00          32.00         651.00          40.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       31.42          15.50          31.46          35.48          13.80           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-150-3100                   6,500.00       6,735.00       6,735.00       7,200.00       7,200.00                     10,000.00       7,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,422.60       7,616.40       9,218.76       4,963.03       9,381.00           0.00 
 
 
Professional Svcs.                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-150-3110                   1,000.00         750.00         750.00         500.00         500.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-41-150-5500                     400.00         400.00         400.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          52.56           8.83           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-150-5540                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          34.32         160.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 58   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-150-0000          * G I S *                               

Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-150-6001                     500.00       1,000.00         500.00         250.00         250.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      149.85       1,906.23          24.81           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-150-8101                   2,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,400.00       3,717.50           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                      66,577.00      62,066.00      62,036.00      58,092.00      61,058.00                     12,750.00      10,250.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   60,677.33      33,596.54      58,816.05      57,411.70      33,741.65           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,737.78-     10,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        66,577.00      62,066.00      62,036.00      58,092.00      61,058.00                     12,750.00      10,250.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   60,677.33      33,596.54      58,816.05      57,411.70      33,741.65           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,737.78-     10,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* STREET DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-41-200-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-200-1101                 548,956.00     558,462.00     543,090.00     562,352.00     531,540.00                    637,040.00     543,122.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  517,522.21     584,645.59     573,675.98     551,206.14     421,062.21           0.00 
                    Transfers      20,174.00-     25,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-41-200-1201                  28,000.00      14,000.00      14,000.00      14,000.00       7,200.00                     12,971.00      11,091.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,349.94      11,665.22       6,902.14       5,523.83      10,637.95           0.00 
                    Transfers      20,000.00-      2,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages Regular PT                                                                                                                                                                             



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 59   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

100-4-41-200-1301                  15,000.00      12,500.00      12,500.00      12,500.00           0.00                     26,732.00      99,459.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,744.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      11,807.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,635.00-     12,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-41-200-2100                  45,285.00      44,750.00      48,164.00      45,047.00      40,648.00                     51,771.00      50,006.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   38,693.35      43,254.79      41,520.46      38,998.50      31,985.03           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,248.31-      1,400.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-41-200-2200                  54,621.00      57,677.00      62,284.00      55,185.00      55,278.00                     60,451.00      66,424.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   55,148.27      58,577.05      60,434.16      57,621.40      39,420.72           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00-      2,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-200-2300                 177,874.00     185,090.00     191,433.00     175,299.00     161,143.00                    294,459.00     193,723.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  156,952.07     175,027.42     177,308.14     173,597.31     136,588.68           0.00 
                    Transfers      18,000.00-      9,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-200-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       2,498.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         158.51           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-41-200-2400                   7,113.00       7,237.00       7,815.00       7,447.00       7,019.00                      8,060.00       7,278.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,424.60       7,556.31       7,489.74       7,069.98       5,319.42           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         340.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-41-200-2600                   2,405.00       2,041.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,040.00                      1,099.00       1,045.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,039.70       1,293.84         917.52       1,070.08         848.21           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         700.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 60   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-200-2700                  28,824.00      27,903.00      31,408.00      31,597.00      34,010.00                     37,559.00      36,279.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   27,328.02      28,776.33      31,652.68      32,233.45      21,192.38           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,850.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-200-3100                       0.00       1,800.00      10,800.00      11,200.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00      19,286.68      11,280.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-41-200-3101                  21,690.00      41,420.00      58,000.00      64,300.00      65,000.00                 _____________      64,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   39,502.28      55,998.00      64,306.81      65,284.37      54,621.15           0.00 
                    Transfers      17,813.00      14,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-200-3111                   4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,177.04       2,607.53       3,601.82       3,079.02       4,008.83           0.00 
 
       Note:   additional money for boots  inflation 
 
Parking Lot Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-200-3300                  10,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       5,000.00                      5,350.00       5,350.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,962.42       2,028.10      10,147.80       6,000.00       2,046.25           0.00 
                    Transfers       6,062.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hazardous Waste Disposal                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-200-3301                  13,000.00      13,000.00      13,000.00      13,000.00      12,000.00                     12,000.00      12,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,000.00      10,753.10      13,909.22      11,419.48       8,719.77           0.00 
 
 
Paint                                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-41-200-3302                   3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,013.39       2,902.12       4,445.21       2,355.36         254.09           0.00 
                    Transfers          45.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 61   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

Street Signs                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-41-200-3303                  23,000.00      23,000.00      23,000.00      30,000.00      20,000.00                     30,000.00      30,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   24,363.46      19,033.54      29,506.17      17,509.59      13,171.96           0.00 
 
       Note:   cost of materials drastic rise 
 
Repairs-Signals                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-200-3304                  20,000.00      17,500.00      17,500.00      17,500.00      12,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,811.93      12,430.33      30,254.17       1,253.03      23,788.34           0.00 
 
       Note:   rise in cost 
 
Repairs - Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-41-200-3310                   7,000.00       9,500.00       9,500.00       9,500.00       7,500.00                      7,800.00       7,800.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,932.25       6,147.93       5,477.10       7,113.64       4,512.84           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-200-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00         667.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         666.80           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power(Traffic Control)                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-200-5110                   9,870.00       5,890.00       5,890.00     161,800.00     160,000.00                    160,000.00     160,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,616.19       4,997.20       5,090.28     144,575.25     125,678.18           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-200-5230                   7,450.00       7,450.00       7,300.00      10,300.00      10,000.00                     10,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,355.15       8,009.05       8,253.07       9,763.60       7,279.89           0.00 
                    Transfers          17.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Move to it 
 
Lease Of Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-200-5410                     500.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      428.92         937.07       2,363.51       6,294.79         152.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 62   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-41-200-5540                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,300.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      780.00         889.04         265.00         408.00         127.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Memberships                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-200-5810                       0.00         250.00         250.00         250.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Right-Of-Way Costs                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-200-5840                   2,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,500.00       1,300.00                      1,300.00       1,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,622.43       1,664.93           0.00 
 
 
Guardrail Repair                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-41-200-5850                  55,000.00      55,000.00      25,000.00      50,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   41,288.75      19,817.50      17,568.50      24,192.50       2,637.50           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00      19,206.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-41-200-6000                  52,500.00      52,500.00      52,500.00      52,500.00      50,000.00                     50,000.00      50,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   45,873.87      42,316.96      46,849.73      32,448.63      18,341.28           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-41-200-6001                   2,500.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,259.67       1,867.36       1,214.42       1,271.45         446.38           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-41-200-6008                  59,250.00      54,000.00      60,000.00      60,000.00      60,000.00                     60,000.00      60,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   60,687.73      66,489.67      52,057.06      46,209.09      51,644.53           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       5,016.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 63   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

100-4-41-200-6011                   7,000.00       7,800.00      12,100.00      12,100.00      10,000.00                      7,000.00       7,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,527.81      11,211.07       8,555.49       7,316.13       5,388.79           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,800.00       3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   plan to purchase uniforms 
 
Road Salt                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-41-200-6014                  45,000.00      45,000.00      45,000.00      45,000.00      45,000.00                     50,000.00      50,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   36,354.62         869.44           0.00      30,827.36      25,338.71           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,800.00-     40,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Asphalt Pavement Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-41-200-6021                 350,000.00     635,660.92     500,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  341,346.77     692,709.45     569,223.32           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00      57,049.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Railroad Grade Xing Maint.                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-41-200-6022                   5,000.00       5,000.00       8,430.00       4,215.00       4,215.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,215.00       8,430.00       5,812.83       4,215.00       4,215.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-200-8101                 416,800.00     479,527.00     804,211.00      50,000.00           0.00                     84,000.00      84,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  252,874.89     307,612.33     280,404.86      42,129.55      37,531.00           0.00 
                    Transfers     100,025.00-    121,829.00-    500,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   new bed for sweeper truck                                                                                     50,000.00      50,000.00           0.00 
               2 grid smart systems                                                                                          34,000.00      34,000.00           0.00 
 
 
VDOT Urban Maintenance Expense                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-200-8102                       0.00           0.00           0.00   1,734,167.00   1,108,000.00                  1,242,000.00   1,217,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     730,309.62      34,242.13           0.00 
 
 
Park Street Project - VDOT Sharing                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-41-200-8103                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,450,000.00                  1,450,000.00   1,450,000.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 64   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       5,280.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                   2,023,638.00   2,381,957.92   2,582,375.00   3,250,626.00   3,870,193.00                  4,339,592.00   4,249,375.00           0.00    0.00 
                                1,723,574.30   2,188,853.34   2,078,493.87   2,074,865.38   1,110,110.66           0.00 
                    Transfers     157,769.31-     95,780.00-    500,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                     2,023,638.00   2,381,957.92   2,582,375.00   3,250,626.00   3,870,193.00                  4,339,592.00   4,249,375.00           0.00    0.00 
                                1,723,574.30   2,188,853.34   2,078,493.87   2,074,865.38   1,110,110.66           0.00 
                    Transfers     157,769.31-     95,780.00-    500,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
* STREET LIGHTS *                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-41-320-0000            
 
 
 
Street Lights-Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-41-320-5110                 142,200.00     143,500.00     152,100.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  143,269.69     136,412.50     137,816.77           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Street Light Construction (Co)                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-41-320-8212                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     142,200.00     143,500.00     152,100.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  143,269.69     136,412.50     137,816.77           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                       142,200.00     143,500.00     152,100.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  143,269.69     136,412.50     137,816.77           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* PARKING LOTS *                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-41-340-0000            
 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 65   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-41-340-0000          * PARKING LOTS *                        

100-4-41-340-5110                     900.00         850.00         850.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      834.20         790.45         756.54           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                         900.00         850.00         850.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                      834.20         790.45         756.54           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                           900.00         850.00         850.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                      834.20         790.45         756.54           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* SOLID WASTE COLLECTION *                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-42-300-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-42-300-1101                 128,810.00     139,039.00      94,668.00      94,782.00      99,023.00                     92,868.00      94,565.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   89,527.26      93,540.30      88,682.21      79,217.51      67,290.66           0.00 
                    Transfers      39,266.00-     46,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-42-300-1201                  12,500.00       8,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00                      1,102.00       1,118.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,255.68         727.32         868.23         978.13         500.26           0.00 
                    Transfers      10,000.00-      7,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-42-300-2100                  10,810.00      11,249.00       7,395.00       7,404.00       7,254.00                      7,189.00       7,320.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,855.14       6,903.14       6,684.11       5,743.34       4,994.48           0.00 
                    Transfers         132.65       4,300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-42-300-2200                  12,813.00      14,353.00       9,709.00       9,235.00      10,412.00                      8,739.00      11,565.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,814.36       9,321.44       9,120.04       8,134.32       5,947.22           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       4,700.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 66   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-42-300-0000          * SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & RECYC *      

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-42-300-2300                  42,714.00      44,099.00      26,488.00      21,804.00      26,490.00                     52,901.00      41,317.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   29,354.04      28,006.29      21,100.62      18,673.29      20,383.96           0.00 
                    Transfers      12,500.00-     16,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-42-300-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         435.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          13.56           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-42-300-2400                   1,668.00       1,801.00       1,218.00       1,246.00       1,265.00                      1,165.00       1,267.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,125.52       1,185.78       1,130.34         998.24         802.50           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         600.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-42-300-2600                     605.00         504.00         240.00         240.00         185.00                        165.00         165.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      332.39         170.22         135.89         173.43         103.25           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         320.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-42-300-2700                   7,922.00       8,441.00       5,663.00       6,101.00       7,075.00                      5,572.00       5,674.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,622.95       5,344.21       5,696.13       5,402.64       3,611.81           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,800.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-42-300-3111                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                        550.00         550.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         500.00         300.56         246.15         473.10           0.00 
 
       Note:   raised boot allowance 
 
Cont.Svcs.-Solid Waste Col & Recyc                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-42-300-3160                  55,650.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  140,352.80     154,644.00           0.00      10,836.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 67   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-42-300-0000          * SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & RECYC *      

                    Transfers      85,000.00     118,608.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs - Portable Equipment                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-42-300-3310                     200.00         250.00         250.00         250.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       86.42           0.00           0.00         136.99           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Tipping Fees                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-42-300-3840                  75,000.00      75,000.00     114,000.00     130,000.00     130,000.00                    130,000.00     195,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   87,743.07      99,330.39     134,417.71     123,700.56      83,614.04           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00      12,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Potential increase due to Bristol Landfill issues 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-42-300-6000                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       7,250.00       7,500.00                      8,000.00       8,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,230.87         218.28         296.16       6,418.84       7,472.15           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         388.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   raising due to material cost 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-42-300-6011                   1,000.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      688.89         749.66         838.61         832.97         563.06           0.00 
 
       Note:   going to purchase uniforms 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-42-300-8101                 189,629.00      61,750.00      28,962.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  159,548.09      61,464.88      28,961.41           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Purchase Of Equipment-Carts (Co)                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-42-300-8201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      7,000.00       7,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 68   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-42-300-0000          * SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & RECYC *      

Control Total                     541,821.00     368,186.00     294,293.00     282,012.00     292,904.00                    316,751.00     375,476.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  534,537.48     462,105.91     298,232.02     261,492.41     195,770.05           0.00 
                    Transfers      23,366.65      48,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       541,821.00     368,186.00     294,293.00     282,012.00     292,904.00                    316,751.00     375,476.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  534,537.48     462,105.91     298,232.02     261,492.41     195,770.05           0.00 
                    Transfers      23,366.65      48,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
**BLDG. & GROUNDS MAINT. DIVISION**                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-43-000-0000            
 
 
 
* FACILITY MAINTENANCE *                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-201-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-201-1101                       0.00           0.00           0.00      88,814.00     126,905.00                    139,804.00     149,264.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       1,298.66      73,096.05     110,993.38           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Overtime                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-201-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,565.00                      2,550.00       2,588.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,901.32           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-201-2100                       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,794.00       9,831.00                     10,890.00      11,617.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       5,102.35       7,915.71           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-201-2200                       0.00           0.00           0.00       8,797.00      13,198.00                     13,239.00      18,255.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       7,886.88      10,492.16           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 69   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-201-0000          * FACILITY MAINTENANCE *                

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-201-2300                       0.00           0.00           0.00      34,886.00      32,000.00                     52,071.00      52,071.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      21,076.90      36,699.88           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-201-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         687.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          46.30           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-201-2400                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,187.00       1,702.00                      1,765.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         967.64       1,415.99           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-201-2600                       0.00           0.00           0.00         120.00         200.00                        165.00         165.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         135.25         227.43           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp. Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-201-2700                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,648.00       2,110.00                 _____________       2,612.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,457.54       2,069.95           0.00 
 
 
Contractural Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-201-3100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      28,900.00                     31,550.00      33,550.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      16,152.78           0.00 
     Detail:   Air Movers (Town-wide HVAC Preventative                                                                       12,000.00      12,000.00           0.00 
                 Maintenance) 
               Dodson Pest Control (Town-wide)                                                                                2,000.00       4,000.00           0.00 
               Dynamark (monitoring APD alarm system)                                                                         4,800.00       4,800.00           0.00 
               Advanced Fire Extinguisher Maint                                                                               2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
               BTS Security System Maint Various                                                                              1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
                 Facilities 
               My Alarm Center (alarm monitoring                                                                              3,600.00       3,600.00           0.00 
                 service) 
               Vertical Solutions (Elevators Town Hall,                                                                       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 70   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-201-0000          * FACILITY MAINTENANCE *                

                 CRC, APD, AFD) 
               Add From CRC BTS - $350, Premiere                                                                              2,650.00       2,650.00           0.00 
                 Sprinkler - $500 EEIS elevator - $500, 
                 Dodson Pest Control - $1300 
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-201-3101                       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,300.00       7,500.00                 _____________      11,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       7,378.65       7,985.40           0.00 
 
       Note:   ENTERPRISE LEASE MISSED 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-201-3111                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Repairs - Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-201-3310                       0.00           0.00           0.00      50,950.00      57,500.00                     65,000.00      65,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      31,962.98      53,489.12           0.00 
     Detail:   General Maintenance, Various Facilities                                                                       65,000.00      65,000.00           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-201-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00      41,191.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      41,191.16           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-201-5230                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,125.00       1,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         509.33       1,147.44           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-201-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         754.95           0.00 
 
       Note:   CDL, OSHA 10, Work Safe Zone, Electrical Class Keith 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 71   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-201-0000          * FACILITY MAINTENANCE *                

Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-201-5800                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-201-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00       3,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       5,338.54       3,715.27           0.00 
 
       Note:   Replace and Tools Equipment: any new tools equipment needed 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-201-6001                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00                        165.00         165.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         830.72           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-43-201-6008                       0.00           0.00           0.00         360.00       1,750.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         800.51       1,393.87           0.00 
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-201-6011                       0.00           0.00           0.00         860.00       1,500.00                      2,300.00       2,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         767.25       1,820.22           0.00 
 
       Note:   $550 X 3 uniforms buy straight out - $150 x 3 for boots 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-201-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      26,950.00                     31,500.00      31,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      14,787.19           0.00 
     Detail:   APD - HVAC Repair, Thermostat Updates                                                                         15,000.00       7,500.00           0.00 
               Town Hall Gutter Repairs                                                                                       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
               Install Safe Door for PD                                                                                       8,500.00       8,500.00           0.00 
               Garage door replacement at Central                                                                                 0.00      12,000.00           0.00 
                 garage 
               Re-Key CRC Building interior and                                                                               5,000.00           0.00           0.00 
                 exterior Doors 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 72   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-201-0000          * FACILITY MAINTENANCE *                

Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00     248,032.00     317,461.00                    358,249.00     389,524.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       1,298.66     197,671.03     273,839.08           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     248,032.00     317,461.00                    358,249.00     389,524.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       1,298.66     197,671.03     273,839.08           0.00 
 
* ARBORIST *                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-43-202-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Regular PT                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-202-1301                   7,725.00       7,725.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,078.72       8,277.85       9,182.71       9,562.21       7,420.64           0.00 
                    Transfers         840.00         700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   MOVED TO P&G 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-202-2100                     591.00         591.00         765.00         765.00         765.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      618.02         633.27         690.86         707.41         567.71           0.00 
                    Transfers          75.00          50.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   MOVED TO P&G 
 
Unemployment                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-43-202-2600                     121.00         101.00          60.00          60.00          20.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       98.59          80.01          50.14          65.48          50.54           0.00 
 
       Note:   MOVED TO P&G 
 
Workman's Comp. Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-202-2700                     179.00         179.00         239.00         265.00         315.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      191.80         189.94         228.75         269.06         165.45           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          20.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   MOVED TO P&G 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 73   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-202-0000          * ARBORIST *                            

Contractural Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-202-3100                  10,000.00      10,000.00      12,000.00      25,000.00      12,000.00                     12,500.00      12,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,574.00       2,410.00       4,675.00      21,182.50      19,036.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         574.00       1,370.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Tree work Removal Contract past Streets Capability 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-202-3600                     100.00         100.00         100.00         100.00         100.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          75.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-202-5230                     610.00         600.00         600.00         300.00         300.00                        300.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      583.96         863.09         233.22         139.43         110.80           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-202-5500                     750.00         825.00         825.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      107.95         101.00         137.91           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         640.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Arborciultorial Conferences 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-202-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        150.00         150.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-202-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-202-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        200.00         200.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 74   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-202-0000          * ARBORIST *                            

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   add training 
 
Meeting Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-202-5800                     400.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                       85.00         100.00         220.00           0.00          10.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Local meeting Registration for meeting and Hosting Meeting 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-202-5810                     100.00         100.00         100.00         200.00         200.00                        200.00         200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      100.00         100.00         110.00         110.00         110.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Professional Organizations membership dues 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-202-6000                   1,000.00         750.00         850.00         850.00         850.00                        900.00         900.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      897.90         675.47         370.87         467.79         251.81           0.00 
 
       Note:   General supplies for trees planting and maintenance 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-202-6001                     100.00         100.00         100.00         100.00         100.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          31.72           0.00          21.68          21.72           0.00 
 
 
Trees                                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-202-6023                   4,000.00       6,000.00       6,500.00       6,500.00       6,500.00                      7,100.00       7,100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,185.69       2,457.77       2,638.78       2,657.10       1,785.54           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,282.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Abingdon Tree Initiative                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-202-6024                   1,500.00         500.00         750.00         750.00       2,000.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                       62.99         773.28       1,036.30           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,282.00-        200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 75   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-202-0000          * ARBORIST *                            

       Note:   Tree Giveaway Program 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-202-8101                   1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      119.14           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         574.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Arboretum (Co)                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-202-8201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      119.14-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                      28,176.00      28,071.00      33,389.00      45,390.00      33,650.00                     25,150.00      24,850.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   29,584.62      16,693.40      19,574.54      35,182.66      29,530.21           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                        28,176.00      28,071.00      33,389.00      45,390.00      33,650.00                     25,150.00      24,850.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   29,584.62      16,693.40      19,574.54      35,182.66      29,530.21           0.00 
 
* MUNICIPAL BUILDING *                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-400-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Regular                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-43-400-1101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      203.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-400-3100                  67,780.00      91,320.00      83,000.00      83,000.00      24,250.00                     24,050.00      24,050.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   92,559.88      92,434.90      94,065.75      87,462.93      16,153.45           0.00 
                    Transfers      28,525.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Shred-It                                                                                                       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
               Dun & Bradstreet                                                                                               1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
               Pest Control Services                                                                                          6,000.00       6,000.00           0.00 
               Pitney Bowes - Lease, Supplies & Postage                                                                      13,000.00      13,000.00           0.00 
               Culligan                                                                                                         400.00         400.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 76   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-400-0000          * MUNICIPAL BUILDING *                  

               Cintas                                                                                                           650.00         650.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-400-3101                  20,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00       8,750.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,175.00           0.00       1,223.92       2,133.96         540.78           0.00 
                    Transfers      16,825.00-      9,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-400-3111                       0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                        200.00         200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         147.88         226.77         351.09         105.85           0.00 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-400-3310                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,463.41           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      14,463.41           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs - Insurance Claims                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-43-400-3311                       0.00           0.00      60,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      25,101.24      56,600.94       3,771.15           0.00           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-400-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00       7,863.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       7,863.31           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-400-5110                  17,001.00      14,500.00      14,500.00      14,500.00      14,500.00                     14,500.00      14,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,511.33      13,303.35      13,306.99      13,277.07       9,958.75           0.00 
 
 
Fuel-Heat                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-400-5120                   3,200.00       3,500.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,970.70       2,346.15       2,049.17       2,188.33       2,895.35           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 77   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-400-0000          * MUNICIPAL BUILDING *                  

Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-400-5130                   1,020.00         665.00         975.00       1,275.00       1,275.00                      1,800.00       1,800.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      859.28       1,113.56       1,087.32         667.97         464.58           0.00 
                    Transfers          11.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Water & Sewer 
 
POSTAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-400-5210                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      270.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         294.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-400-5230                     200.00         200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      184.94          70.94           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-400-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       8,481.20           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     109,201.00     125,685.00     176,975.00     118,888.00      43,525.00                     43,550.00      43,550.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  129,197.76     134,518.02     168,560.86     117,715.81      38,599.96           0.00 
                    Transfers      26,446.41       9,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       109,201.00     125,685.00     176,975.00     118,888.00      43,525.00                     43,550.00      43,550.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  129,197.76     134,518.02     168,560.86     117,715.81      38,599.96           0.00 
                    Transfers      26,446.41       9,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* CENTRAL GARAGE/TOWN SHOP *                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-43-500-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-500-1101                 102,046.00     109,028.00     117,839.00     117,953.00     117,377.00                    121,780.00     128,787.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 78   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-500-0000          * CENTRAL GARAGE/TOWN SHOP *            

                                   98,775.65     115,590.00     118,845.78     112,764.08      65,237.85           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,844.00-      6,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-500-1201                  10,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       2,000.00                      4,667.00       4,735.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,572.68       3,076.86       1,646.58       1,289.08       3,693.61           0.00 
                    Transfers       6,081.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-500-2100                   8,752.00       8,723.00       9,397.00       9,406.00       9,049.00                      9,673.00      10,214.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,364.49       8,626.03       8,616.69       7,989.19       4,761.24           0.00 
                    Transfers          88.43           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-500-2200                  10,182.00      11,248.00      12,156.00      11,562.00      12,263.00                     11,760.00      15,751.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,614.76      11,445.04      12,307.76      11,118.94       6,476.91           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         560.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-500-2300                  28,152.00      33,130.00      37,411.00      37,410.00      42,094.00                     52,071.00      52,071.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   28,777.83      34,571.94      37,409.84      37,178.47      24,661.35           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,450.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-500-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         592.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          22.73           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-500-2400                   1,326.00       1,411.00       1,525.00       1,560.00       1,553.00                      1,568.00       1,726.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,248.02       1,485.44       1,525.20       1,364.30         873.99           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          75.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 79   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-500-0000          * CENTRAL GARAGE/TOWN SHOP *            

Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-500-2600                     363.00         302.00         240.00         240.00         235.00                        165.00         165.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      332.42         170.20         138.81         217.83         108.03           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-500-2700                   2,470.00       2,497.00       2,946.00       3,109.00       3,675.00                      2,655.00       2,804.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,449.50       2,785.06       3,148.08       2,961.04       1,346.14           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         375.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-500-3111                       0.00         300.00         300.00         300.00         300.00                        450.00         450.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         130.00         225.68           0.00 
 
       Note:   raising boot allowance 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-500-3310                       0.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       3,000.00                      3,500.00       3,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      155.98       2,615.81       2,397.97       3,288.42       2,225.77           0.00 
                    Transfers         156.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   rising cost 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-500-5110                  10,540.00       8,900.00       9,050.00       8,350.00       8,350.00                      8,000.00       8,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,710.64       7,858.16       7,126.33       6,881.52       5,317.71           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          21.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fuel - Heat                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-500-5120                   4,920.00       3,500.00       6,950.00       7,951.00       7,500.00                      7,500.00       7,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,905.00       6,558.03       7,152.50       6,601.50       7,801.38           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00       3,021.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-500-5130                   1,070.00       1,100.00       1,100.00       1,200.00       1,200.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 80   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-500-0000          * CENTRAL GARAGE/TOWN SHOP *            

                                    1,119.66       1,017.54       1,226.49       1,222.98       1,327.32           0.00 
                    Transfers          57.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-500-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   training for mechanics 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-500-6000                  15,000.00      15,000.00      14,000.00      14,500.00      16,000.00                     18,500.00      18,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,399.11      10,428.02      10,776.51      14,181.42      13,047.62           0.00 
                    Transfers          57.00-         47.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   replace and upgrade power tools                                                                                1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
               Purchase and Replacement of Tools                                                                              3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
               Various - Oil, Antifreeze, DEF fluid,                                                                         14,000.00      14,000.00           0.00 
                 Cleaners, rags, etc 
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-43-500-6005                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      645.66         898.96         541.45         549.84           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Auto Maint./Repair-Gf                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-500-6009                 110,000.00     140,000.00     140,000.00     150,000.00     150,000.00                    160,000.00     160,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  181,972.15     140,447.66     146,403.96     188,931.14     153,569.56           0.00 
                    Transfers      58,000.00      28,340.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   the cost of parts and shipping is going up 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-500-6011                   1,200.00       2,000.00       2,200.00       2,200.00       2,200.00                      2,200.00       2,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,090.69       2,046.54       1,979.58       1,821.32       1,346.94           0.00 
                    Transfers         925.00          47.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 81   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-500-0000          * CENTRAL GARAGE/TOWN SHOP *            

Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-500-8101                   5,600.00      13,700.00      13,300.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,061.67      13,751.49      13,241.88          20.88           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Purchase Of Equipment (Co)                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-43-500-8201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     14,300.00      14,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
     Detail:   purchase automotive dianostic computer                                                                         4,800.00       4,800.00           0.00 
               purchase air conditioning service                                                                              9,500.00       9,500.00           0.00 
                 machine 
 
 
Control Total                     312,621.00     360,839.00     378,414.00     375,741.00     377,796.00                    424,289.00     436,795.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  372,195.91     363,372.78     374,485.41     398,511.95     292,043.83           0.00 
                    Transfers      51,244.43      40,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       312,621.00     360,839.00     378,414.00     375,741.00     377,796.00                    424,289.00     436,795.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  372,195.91     363,372.78     374,485.41     398,511.95     292,043.83           0.00 
                    Transfers      51,244.43      40,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* THE MUSTER GROUNDS *                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-700-0000            
 
 
 
SALARIES STAFF REGULAR                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-700-1101                  40,228.00      41,067.00      41,922.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   40,997.96      51,891.84      39,364.07           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         578.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
SALARIES & WAGES REGULAR PT                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-700-1301                  10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,396.23      13,726.43      12,448.48           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 82   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-700-0000          * THE MUSTER GROUNDS *                  

FICA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-700-2100                   3,842.00       3,907.00       3,972.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,603.89       3,920.95       3,821.73           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          44.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-700-2200                   4,028.00       4,264.00       4,349.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,426.92       4,122.66       3,669.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-700-2300                  14,760.00      15,901.00      17,443.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,759.94      15,901.08      14,088.48           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS LIFE INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-43-700-2400                     525.00         535.00         546.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      524.40         534.96         454.80           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-700-2600                     272.00         252.00         120.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      253.92         192.12         137.17           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
WORKMAN'S COMP                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-700-2700                      47.00          48.00       1,235.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       48.64       1,139.36       1,406.32           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-700-3100                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00         666.68           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           5.00-        500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 83   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-700-0000          * THE MUSTER GROUNDS *                  

Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-700-3310                   2,500.00       2,500.00       2,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,282.08         142.50       4,477.09           0.00          33.24           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00-        269.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-700-3600                   1,000.00       1,500.00       1,250.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      500.51         422.50           2.40           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-700-5110                   1,210.00         880.00         880.00         800.00       2,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,011.20         905.87       1,178.72       2,279.09       2,748.52           0.00 
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-700-5130                     790.00         820.00         820.00         400.00         450.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,271.08         627.66         609.69         604.67         467.01           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00         200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone/Communications                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-43-700-5230                   1,820.00       1,970.00       1,930.00       1,930.00       1,360.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,959.61       2,012.07       1,467.07       1,357.32       1,574.20           0.00 
                    Transfers         143.00         100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-700-5500                     750.00         750.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      467.17         878.48         856.96           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         143.00-        129.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-700-5810                     250.00         250.00         250.00         250.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          25.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 84   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-700-0000          * THE MUSTER GROUNDS *                  

                    Transfers         250.00-        221.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Events                                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-700-5841                  10,000.00      10,000.00      12,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,754.06      11,610.93      11,180.22           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         755.00       1,611.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Trail Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-43-700-5842                   1,000.00         500.00         500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00-        500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-700-6000                   2,500.00       2,500.00       4,000.00         250.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,254.16         904.56         833.96           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-43-700-6005                     500.00         250.00         250.00         100.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      168.04          52.53         173.57           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         250.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Merchandise For Resale                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-700-6500                   1,000.00       2,000.00       1,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      546.74       1,815.62       1,032.56           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                      97,522.00     100,394.00     106,967.00       4,230.00       3,810.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   95,226.55     110,827.12      97,868.97       4,241.08       4,822.97           0.00 
                    Transfers         622.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        97,522.00     100,394.00     106,967.00       4,230.00       3,810.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 85   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-700-0000          * THE MUSTER GROUNDS *                  

                                   95,226.55     110,827.12      97,868.97       4,241.08       4,822.97           0.00 
                    Transfers         622.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* FINDLAY HOUSE *                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-43-750-0000            
 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-750-5110                   2,090.00       2,355.00       2,355.00       2,455.00       2,455.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,607.87       2,264.22       2,211.04       2,104.29       1,780.66           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-750-5130                     270.00         310.00         360.00         360.00         360.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      299.93         419.74         337.28         348.86         258.39           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          90.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone & Communications                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-43-750-5230                   1,040.00       1,040.00       1,040.00       1,040.00       1,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,039.20       1,257.86         856.49         815.96         805.50           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         155.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                       3,400.00       3,705.00       3,755.00       3,855.00       3,815.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    3,947.00       3,941.82       3,404.81       3,269.11       2,844.55           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00         245.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                         3,400.00       3,705.00       3,755.00       3,855.00       3,815.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    3,947.00       3,941.82       3,404.81       3,269.11       2,844.55           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00         245.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* SUMMERS LAW OFFICE *                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-800-0000            
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 86   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-800-0000          * SUMMERS LAW OFFICE *                  

Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-800-5110                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         456.94           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         457.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00         456.94           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         457.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00         456.94           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         457.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* FIELDS-PENN 1860 HOUSE MUSEUM *                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-43-900-0000            
 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-900-3310                       0.00     183,660.00     295,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       28.25       6,500.00     278,496.15           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          29.00       1,100.00-     15,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-900-5110                   3,760.00       1,180.00       2,050.00       2,050.00       2,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,551.24       2,247.86       1,649.94         320.50         663.97           0.00 
                    Transfers         629.00-      1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fuel - Heat                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-900-5120                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,375.98           0.00 
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-900-5130                     290.00         280.00         300.00         300.00         300.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 87   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-900-0000          * FIELDS-PENN 1860 HOUSE MUSEUM *       

                                      276.20         287.74         289.92         277.63         237.06           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-900-5230                       0.00           0.00       1,080.00         980.00         980.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00         897.42         976.10         615.68           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                       4,050.00     185,120.00     298,430.00       3,330.00       5,280.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    2,855.69       9,035.60     281,333.43       1,574.23       2,892.69           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00-          0.00      15,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                         4,050.00     185,120.00     298,430.00       3,330.00       5,280.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    2,855.69       9,035.60     281,333.43       1,574.23       2,892.69           0.00 
                    Transfers         600.00-          0.00      15,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
* PUBLIC RESTROOMS *                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-950-0000            
 
 
 
Repairs & Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-950-3310                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       5,050.00                      7,500.00       7,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,142.12         592.74         551.94       2,796.18      13,158.97           0.00 
                    Transfers           7.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:     LED updates,  Cleaning and minor repairs inside and out,  Painting interior and exterior Increase 
               bcasue we add veterans bath house to this list of publci restrooms, Misc expenses - Plumbing, 
               electrical, damages over the course of the year 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-950-5110                   1,930.00       2,285.00       2,600.00       3,800.00       3,800.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,295.93       2,889.98       2,984.41       3,596.44       2,729.05           0.00 
                    Transfers         204.00         300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-950-5130                   1,820.00       3,490.00       3,715.00       3,715.00       3,715.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 88   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-950-0000          * PUBLIC RESTROOMS *                    

                                    2,050.63       3,447.19       3,088.94       3,568.55       2,540.89           0.00 
                    Transfers          54.00-        300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-950-6000                     250.00         250.00         250.00           0.00           0.00                     12,000.00      12,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      174.33         235.91          35.09           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          75.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   2 emergency phone Alvardo, Creeper Trail head, install 3 rounters, 3 internet services 3 cameras, 3 
               mag locks cost per bathroom is $4000 each 
 
Control Total                       5,000.00       7,025.00       7,565.00       8,515.00      12,565.00                     19,500.00      19,500.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    5,663.01       7,165.82       6,660.38       9,961.17      18,428.91           0.00 
                    Transfers         232.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                         5,000.00       7,025.00       7,565.00       8,515.00      12,565.00                     19,500.00      19,500.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    5,663.01       7,165.82       6,660.38       9,961.17      18,428.91           0.00 
                    Transfers         232.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* HISTORIC PROPERTIES *                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-956-0000            
 
 
 
Repairs & Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-956-3310                  73,000.00      65,000.00     170,000.00      90,000.00      21,750.00                     34,000.00      32,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   79,586.22      53,320.96      74,780.98      16,678.56      12,132.75           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         702.00-     90,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Barter $3000, Faireview $2000, Finley $7500, Muster $7500, Arts Depot $2000, Train $2500, Fields 
               Penn $7500 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-956-3600                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       1,032.60           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 89   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-956-0000          * HISTORIC PROPERTIES *                 

Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-956-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     12,500.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Re-pointing Retirnement $10,000, install 2 camers at Fields Penn $2500 
 
Control Total                      73,500.00      65,500.00     170,500.00      90,500.00      21,750.00                     46,500.00      32,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   79,586.22      53,320.96      75,813.58      16,678.56      12,132.75           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         702.00-     90,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        73,500.00      65,500.00     170,500.00      90,500.00      21,750.00                     46,500.00      32,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   79,586.22      53,320.96      75,813.58      16,678.56      12,132.75           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         702.00-     90,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
* URBAN PATHWAYS *                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-43-957-0000            
 
 
 
VDOT Appropriation                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-43-957-5840                 360,000.00     220,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  114,969.15     325,227.61           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Local Match VDOT Appropriation                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-957-5841                  90,000.00      55,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   28,742.28      81,306.90       5,965.73           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00       7,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     450,000.00     275,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  143,711.43     406,534.51       5,965.73           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00       7,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       450,000.00     275,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  143,711.43     406,534.51       5,965.73           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00       7,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 90   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-961-0000          * LATTURE FIELD ANNEX *                 

* LATTURE FIELD ANNEX *                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-961-0000            
 
 
 
Maint. Buildings                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-961-3310                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       6,000.00      16,000.00                     12,500.00      12,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,987.92       1,519.95       1,584.40       7,005.33       5,285.84           0.00 
     Detail:   General Repairs                                                                                               12,500.00      12,500.00           0.00 
 
       Note:    Masonry Block Repair Paint exterior Block,  Shelving an Hangers,  LED Light Replacment, Re-Key 
               Locks left to TOA key system 
 
Maint. Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-961-3311                       0.00           0.00       3,500.00       5,350.00       5,350.00                      5,350.00       5,350.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       5,563.24           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   HVAC 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-961-5110                   9,220.00       7,945.00       7,945.00       4,945.00       4,945.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,024.80       4,744.03       3,569.97       4,658.65       4,420.88           0.00 
                    Transfers         705.00-        778.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-961-5130                     280.00         280.00         280.00         280.00         280.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      271.68         278.52         287.52         302.30         229.95           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-961-6000                       0.00           0.00         650.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00         632.43           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas-Propane                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-961-6008                   2,500.00       2,000.00       3,250.00       3,250.00       3,250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,204.94       2,777.63       2,822.70       3,009.58       2,231.91           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 91   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-961-0000          * LATTURE FIELD ANNEX *                 

                    Transfers         705.00         778.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-961-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     15,250.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Repalce 3 garage Doors $4250 each, Replace package unit 20plus years old with min split in IT garage
               $2500 
 
Control Total                      14,000.00      12,225.00      17,625.00      19,825.00      29,825.00                     33,100.00      22,850.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   11,489.34       9,320.13      14,460.26      14,975.86      12,168.58           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                        14,000.00      12,225.00      17,625.00      19,825.00      29,825.00                     33,100.00      22,850.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   11,489.34       9,320.13      14,460.26      14,975.86      12,168.58           0.00 
 
* FAIRVIEW *                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-43-963-0000            
 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-43-963-3310                       0.00           0.00      11,200.00      10,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      500.20           0.00      10,209.89           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-963-5110                   1,980.00       1,880.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,127.58       2,113.49       1,872.89         919.82       1,622.76           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         135.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-963-5130                     310.00         310.00         310.00         310.00         310.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      299.93         333.78         319.77         323.96         251.28           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 92   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-963-0000          * FAIRVIEW *                            

100-4-43-963-5230                       0.00       3,002.00       3,002.00         680.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       2,451.82         520.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         135.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                       2,290.00       5,192.00      16,512.00      12,990.00       1,310.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    2,927.71       4,899.09      12,922.55       1,243.78       1,874.04           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                         2,290.00       5,192.00      16,512.00      12,990.00       1,310.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    2,927.71       4,899.09      12,922.55       1,243.78       1,874.04           0.00 
 
* ABINGDON FARMERS MARKET *                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-964-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Reg PT                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-43-964-1301                  10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,554.02       7,657.59       4,506.31       5,468.68       4,300.00           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-43-964-2100                     765.00         765.00         765.00         765.00         765.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      577.92         585.83         357.68         405.04         329.01           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-43-964-2600                     121.00         101.00          60.00          60.00          20.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      117.42          79.72          33.45          39.72          34.13           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-964-2700                     232.00         232.00         232.00         265.00         100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      196.15         176.25         124.60         154.33          95.91           0.00 
 
 
Maint. Building                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-43-964-3310                   1,250.00       1,250.00       1,250.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 93   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-964-0000          * ABINGDON FARMERS MARKET *             

                                      304.24         485.08       1,220.01           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         450.00-        418.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Maint. Grounds                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-964-3315                     250.00         250.00         250.00         250.00         250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       62.95           0.00         115.89          32.00          62.41           0.00 
                    Transfers         150.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Move to PG 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-43-964-5110                     860.00         895.00         995.00       1,295.00       1,295.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      846.83         986.24       1,152.50       1,075.80       2,001.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          19.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-43-964-5130                     350.00         395.00         395.00         395.00         395.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      486.38         548.68         532.62         309.07         353.48           0.00 
                    Transfers         150.00         125.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-43-964-5230                     420.00         445.00         445.00         645.00       1,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      431.64         810.66         905.01         929.35         896.40           0.00 
                    Transfers          19.00         293.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-43-964-6000                     250.00         250.00         250.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       65.00         245.57         235.60           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas Propane                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-43-964-6008                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      447.74           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         450.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 94   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-43-964-0000          * ABINGDON FARMERS MARKET *             

Control Total                      14,498.00      14,583.00      14,642.00      13,675.00      13,825.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   11,090.29      11,575.62       9,183.67       8,413.99       8,072.34           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                        14,498.00      14,583.00      14,642.00      13,675.00      13,825.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   11,090.29      11,575.62       9,183.67       8,413.99       8,072.34           0.00 
 
** ENGINEERING **                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-51-000-0000            
 
 
 
* ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-51-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-51-100-1101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    120,360.00     114,471.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
FICA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-51-100-2100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      9,208.00       8,757.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-51-100-2200                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     11,193.00      14,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-51-100-2300                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     27,470.00      25,531.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-51-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         527.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 95   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-51-100-0000                                                  

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-51-100-2400                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,492.00       1,534.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-51-100-2600                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        109.00         105.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-51-100-2700                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      2,732.00       2,598.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-51-100-3100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     64,000.00      64,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
     Detail:   Cost Allocation Plan for Town - Overhead                                                                       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
                 Rate 
               AutoCAD Annual License (2 seats)                                                                               1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
               On- Call Consultants - Various Admin                                                                          60,000.00      60,000.00           0.00 
                 needs such as surveys, studies, plats, 
                 plan reviews, environmental assistance, 
                 etc. 
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-51-100-3101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      9,500.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   PUBLIC WORKS EXP Heagon Gill PU Truck, Admin Equinox 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-51-100-5230                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 96   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-51-100-0000                                                  

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Tyler and Heagon, does this need to be reduced? 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-51-100-5500                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-51-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-51-100-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-51-100-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      4,000.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subcriptions                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-51-100-5810                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Annual Permits                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-51-100-5890                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
     Detail:   Annual Stormwater Program Permit Fee for                                                                       4,000.00       4,000.00           0.00 
                 DEQ 
               VSMP Permit - State Portion (Town                                                                              6,000.00       6,000.00           0.00 
                 collects 100% of fee, invoiced 28% by 
                 DEQ) 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 97   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-51-100-0000                                                  

Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-51-100-6001                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-51-100-6008                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        700.00         700.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    268,014.00     252,473.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    268,014.00     252,473.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
** PARKS AND RECREATION **                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-71-000-0000            
 
 
 
* PARKS & GROUNDS *                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-310-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-310-1101                 328,521.00     334,313.00     355,386.00     367,796.00     337,698.00                    313,896.00     323,958.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  329,401.66     339,740.58     358,280.81     352,098.25     272,528.99           0.00 
                    Transfers         720.00-      4,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Take Kevins out also do we want to put all salary info in one budget line ??? 
 
Salaries & Wages Overtime                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-71-310-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,000.00                     11,220.00      11,385.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       6,093.86      10,602.53           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 98   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

Salaries & Wages-Regular PT                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-71-310-1301                  20,000.00      19,360.00      19,360.00       6,560.00      35,000.00                     63,101.00      64,029.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,092.67      18,895.14       4,113.80       4,517.38       3,417.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,956.00-          0.00      15,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-310-2100                  26,580.00      27,056.00      28,668.00      28,638.00      28,981.00                     29,699.00      30,562.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   25,223.76      25,911.49      25,773.49      25,536.76      20,815.84           0.00 
                    Transfers         457.83-      1,300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-310-2200                  32,590.00      34,510.00      36,555.00      36,051.00      35,416.00                     30,236.00      39,620.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   34,955.34      33,744.15      37,117.54      36,370.88      25,746.63           0.00 
                    Transfers         300.00-        300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-71-310-2300                  97,230.00      97,003.00     112,513.00     118,006.00     105,300.00                    143,293.00     131,709.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   96,670.65     102,159.72     114,413.37     106,932.08      86,263.78           0.00 
                    Transfers         800.00-      5,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-310-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,490.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          93.10           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-310-2400                   4,244.00       4,330.00       4,587.00       4,865.00       4,569.00                      4,031.00       4,331.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,095.06       4,366.08       4,600.14       4,462.66       3,474.37           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-71-310-2600                   1,210.00       1,008.00         660.00         780.00         750.00                        770.00         770.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,387.08         751.81         491.40         756.87         632.93           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 99   
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-310-2700                   7,980.00       8,328.00       8,831.00       9,795.00      11,430.00                      8,657.00       8,906.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,605.13       8,159.65       9,432.22       9,870.54       6,270.70           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Svcs.                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-71-310-3100                  17,880.00      21,750.00      38,966.00      29,881.00      41,925.00                     46,900.00      46,900.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   20,160.43      22,806.53      31,744.88      27,385.09      33,619.83           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,800.00       1,500.00       5,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   SESAC events music                                                                                               650.00         650.00           0.00 
               BMI events mucsic                                                                                                400.00         400.00           0.00 
               JJ Kellar OSHA                                                                                                 1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
               John Deere Financial Add one more leases                                                                      20,000.00      20,000.00           0.00 
                 lawn mower currently have 4 lawn mowers.
                 TRADE IN 3 TO 4 LAWN MOWERS FOR kyle to 
                 purchase a new mower 
               Water Professional (Culligan)                                                                                  1,350.00       1,350.00           0.00 
               Playground Guardian Inspection Software                                                                        1,650.00       1,650.00           0.00 
               MSDS Online                                                                                                    1,350.00       1,350.00           0.00 
               Fireworks - Dynamic Effects                                                                                   14,500.00      14,500.00           0.00 
               R&R Septic Watuga, Faireview, Veterans                                                                         5,500.00       5,500.00           0.00 
                 parks, ADD EBERHEART PARK, HUMPHREYS 
                 PARK???? 
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-310-3101                   4,860.00      11,136.00      12,000.00      12,000.00      18,750.00                 _____________      14,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,087.70      13,363.66      11,131.46       9,996.93       9,091.53           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,310.00       2,228.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   ENTERPRISE LEASE MISSED 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-310-3111                   2,200.00       2,200.00       3,350.00       5,225.00       5,650.00                      6,050.00       6,050.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,693.90       1,670.08       3,915.69       3,233.13       3,309.57           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00         190.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Safety Shoes                                                                                                   2,100.00       2,100.00           0.00 
               Trauma Kit Refills                                                                                               400.00         400.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 100  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

               Safety PPE (COVID related increase)                                                                            1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
               Spill Kit Refills                                                                                                350.00         350.00           0.00 
               First Aid Supplies (facilities,                                                                                1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
                 vehicles) 
               Nitrile Gloves (COVID related increase)                                                                        1,200.00       1,200.00           0.00 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.-Equip./Bldgs.                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-310-3310                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,972.20       1,683.20       1,820.82       1,803.53       1,483.78           0.00 
                    Transfers          50.00         310.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-310-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,190.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       4,189.90           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-310-5110                  11,350.00       9,650.00       9,650.00       4,200.00       4,200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,868.36       4,901.88       3,382.68       3,649.64       2,841.90           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,200.00-      4,943.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water                                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-310-5130                   3,290.00       4,170.00           0.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,956.50       3,571.04       3,430.98       3,375.09       2,489.04           0.00 
                    Transfers         360.00         592.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-310-5135                       0.00           0.00       4,170.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone Latture Field                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-310-5230                       0.00       3,900.00       3,600.00       3,600.00       3,600.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       87.74       3,646.38       3,132.92       3,005.86       1,947.41           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 101  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

                    Transfers           0.00         560.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-310-5540                       0.00         450.00         700.00         700.00       1,250.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      171.64         819.99         365.95         366.84         919.81           0.00 
                    Transfers         650.00         368.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   OSHA 10, Work Safe Zone 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-310-5800                       0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         200.00                        300.00         300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         405.90         214.12           0.00         116.28           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-310-5810                       0.00         755.00         555.00         555.00         565.00                        600.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      948.74         663.84         484.94         244.95         174.95           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,065.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:                                                                                                                    600.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Grounds Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-310-5840                  12,000.00      12,000.00      12,400.00      13,880.00      13,700.00                     16,400.00      16,400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,931.29      13,461.65      10,770.46      10,817.44       6,718.34           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,411.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   General Maintenance                                                                                            3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
               Ice Melter                                                                                                     2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
               Weed Spray                                                                                                     4,000.00       4,000.00           0.00 
               Remsburg Decking Materials                                                                                     1,700.00       1,700.00           0.00 
               Seed and Fertilizer                                                                                            1,700.00       1,700.00           0.00 
               Field Maintenance/Paint  should not have                                                                       1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
                 to buy any more per kyle is so we give 
                 them a invocie 
               Parks Maintenance/Repairs                                                                                      1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
               Playground Maintenance/Repairs                                                                                 1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 102  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

Seasonal Decorations                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-310-5845                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00                      4,000.00       4,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,455.27       1,629.94       1,287.22       1,188.29         489.54           0.00 
                    Transfers       8,456.00         333.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Spring Seasonal                                                                                                  500.00         500.00           0.00 
               Summer Seasonal                                                                                                  500.00         500.00           0.00 
               Fall Seasonal                                                                                                    500.00         500.00           0.00 
               Winter Seasonal increased because all                                                                          2,500.00       2,500.00           0.00 
                 bows need to be replaced 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-310-6000                  15,000.00      17,875.00       8,050.00      10,385.00       9,500.00                     10,600.00      10,600.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,949.51      17,898.38       5,899.96       8,292.27       3,991.12           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,178.00         165.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   General                                                                                                        2,200.00       2,200.00           0.00 
               Cemeteries                                                                                                     1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
               Farmers Market                                                                                                   600.00         600.00           0.00 
               Latture Annex                                                                                                  1,700.00       1,700.00           0.00 
               Public Restroom                                                                                                1,300.00       1,300.00           0.00 
               Staff Supplies                                                                                                   800.00         800.00           0.00 
               Flags (US, VA, Military, TOA)                                                                                  3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-310-6001                       0.00         500.00         750.00         750.00         650.00                        700.00         700.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      363.88         613.51         685.04         166.28         510.89           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00          64.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-310-6005                       0.00       3,200.00       8,175.00       8,175.00      11,095.00                     11,550.00      11,550.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,191.13       3,321.01      10,256.59       6,862.66       7,767.68           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,000.00         122.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Town Hall/APD                                                                                                  1,200.00       1,200.00           0.00 
               General - Accounted for additional                                                                             6,500.00       6,500.00           0.00 
                 cleaning and disinfecting supplies 
               Parks - Accounted for additional                                                                               2,350.00       2,350.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 103  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

                 cleaning and disinfecting supplies 
               CINTAS Disinfecting Wipes and Soap                                                                             1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00 
                 Contract 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-71-310-6008                       0.00      13,000.00      14,000.00      12,301.00      12,310.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      12,766.15       9,442.99      11,746.35      14,398.03           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,830.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-310-6011                       0.00       2,300.00       4,605.00       4,605.00       4,590.00                      5,500.00       5,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,342.07       2,230.75       3,564.40       2,585.91       2,162.58           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,340.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Other staff uniform supplies                                                                                   5,500.00       5,500.00           0.00 
 
 
Recreation Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-310-6013                   1,500.00       1,500.00       2,400.00       2,400.00       1,200.00                      1,300.00       1,300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,516.01       1,043.02       1,173.92         324.53       1,194.24           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,072.00         275.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Activities non sports related bases backstop field related etcâ€¦. 
 
Landscaping                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-71-310-6023                  10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00       6,000.00       7,500.00                      8,200.00       8,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,339.43       8,978.77       9,391.30       5,352.95       2,358.30           0.00 
                    Transfers         700.00-      1,021.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Flowers/shrubs for TOA facilities, parks                                                                       6,500.00       6,500.00           0.00 
                 and entrance corridors 
               Mulch, seed and ground cover for various                                                                       1,700.00       1,700.00           0.00 
                 areas 
 
 
Toilet Trailer Supplies/Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-310-6024                     600.00         600.00       1,200.00       1,850.00       1,450.00                      1,650.00       1,650.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      379.72         595.95         881.78         155.98          94.47           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 104  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-310-0000          * PARKS & GROUNDS *                     

                    Transfers         232.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Winterize supplies                                                                                               200.00         200.00           0.00 
               Black Tank supplies                                                                                              350.00         350.00           0.00 
               Main and Repairs                                                                                                 550.00         550.00           0.00 
               General Cleaning and Supplies                                                                                    550.00         550.00           0.00 
 
 
Community Parks                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-310-6500                   6,500.00       6,500.00       9,600.00       6,500.00       6,000.00                      6,600.00       6,600.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,198.84       5,679.84       5,815.83       6,243.52       4,239.50           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   General Maintenance                                                                                            2,200.00       2,200.00           0.00 
               Park Amenities                                                                                                 1,700.00       1,700.00           0.00 
               Supplies and Repairs                                                                                           1,100.00       1,100.00           0.00 
               Safety Maintenance                                                                                             1,600.00       1,600.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-310-8101                   4,000.00       9,400.00      52,800.00           0.00      11,200.00                     19,250.00       7,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,953.21       7,003.00       6,631.62           0.00       5,983.96           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,397.00-      7,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Equipment Replacement $2500, New SnowFlakes 5500, Reefes  $11250 
 
Control Total                     611,535.00     661,294.00     768,031.00     707,188.00     727,479.00                    749,503.00     763,510.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  639,998.92     662,483.09     679,648.32     657,626.42     535,748.62           0.00 
                    Transfers      25,615.17          23.00-     27,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       611,535.00     661,294.00     768,031.00     707,188.00     727,479.00                    749,503.00     763,510.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  639,998.92     662,483.09     679,648.32     657,626.42     535,748.62           0.00 
                    Transfers      25,615.17          23.00-     27,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
* CEMETERIES *                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-400-0000            
 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 105  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-400-0000          * CEMETERIES *                          

100-4-71-400-3310                   1,000.00         500.00         500.00         900.00       2,000.00                      2,200.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      156.15           0.00          97.50          36.09           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Move to FM Fence Repair on upper cementary, Gate Repairs 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-400-5110                     360.00         360.00         360.00         360.00         450.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      329.09         312.20         487.91         410.68         231.52           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-400-6000                     500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00         250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         158.77          86.80           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-400-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     10,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Replace roof on cabin back side,  replace broken fence on upper cemetery 
 
Control Total                       1,860.00       1,360.00       1,360.00       1,260.00       2,700.00                     12,200.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                      485.24         470.97         672.21         446.77         231.52           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                         1,860.00       1,360.00       1,360.00       1,260.00       2,700.00                     12,200.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                      485.24         470.97         672.21         446.77         231.52           0.00 
 
* VA CREEPER TRAIL & MUSEUM *                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-500-0000            
 
 
 
Contractual Service & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-500-3100                       0.00           0.00      18,000.00      18,000.00      10,000.00                     10,800.00      10,800.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00      31,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
     Detail:   Appropriation for Virginia Creeper Trail                                                                      10,800.00      10,800.00           0.00 
                 Conservancy for program work, marketing,
                 materials and supplies 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 106  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-500-0000          * VA CREEPER TRAIL & MUSEUM *           

Electric Power (Train Engine)                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-500-5110                     530.00         510.00         510.00         360.00         360.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      494.79         503.23         404.08         239.64         242.30           0.00 
 
 
Grounds Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-500-5840                   2,500.00       4,900.00       6,500.00       9,900.00      12,900.00                     14,100.00      14,100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,147.74       4,829.15       4,141.78       6,199.82       8,745.02           0.00 
     Detail:   General Repairs/Surfacing                                                                                      5,500.00       5,500.00           0.00 
               Decking                                                                                                        1,800.00       1,800.00           0.00 
               Fencing                                                                                                        2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
               Lanscaping                                                                                                     1,800.00       1,800.00           0.00 
               Tree Plantings along Creeper Trail                                                                             3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Va Creep.Trail Improvement Project                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-500-5845                 150,000.00     300,000.00     472,828.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,318.52      67,222.00     444,245.04           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vdot Enhancement Watauga Pk.Lot                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-500-5846                       0.00      34,025.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      34,026.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Watauga Land Acquisiton Annual Payment                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-71-500-5847                  66,586.00      66,586.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   62,500.00      62,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         807.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Va Creep Trail Improvement Local Match                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-71-500-5848                       0.00           0.00      73,917.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-500-6000                   1,500.00       7,500.00       4,500.00       5,000.00       1,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 107  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-500-0000          * VA CREEPER TRAIL & MUSEUM *           

                                    7,340.08       2,553.09-        876.67       2,768.27         538.10           0.00 
 
 
Repairs-Engine Shed Maint.                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-71-500-6016                   1,000.00       1,000.00       2,000.00         500.00         500.00                        750.00         750.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      472.78         850.84         388.57           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Pressure wash/steam and Paint Fence around train 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-500-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     33,000.00      15,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Steam Clean and Paint Train$15,000, install water fountain alvardao $9,000,  findlay water fountain 
               $9,000 
 
Control Total                     222,116.00     414,521.00     578,255.00      33,760.00      25,260.00                     58,650.00      40,650.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   82,273.91     167,378.13     481,556.14       9,207.73       9,525.42           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         807.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       222,116.00     414,521.00     578,255.00      33,760.00      25,260.00                     58,650.00      40,650.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   82,273.91     167,378.13     481,556.14       9,207.73       9,525.42           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         807.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* RECREATION CENTER *                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-600-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-600-1101                 410,352.00     422,100.00     433,585.00     209,881.00     299,598.00                    331,503.00     337,372.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  415,096.16     431,791.62     406,342.71     213,389.91     208,993.59           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,014.00       8,205.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                               331,503.00     337,372.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-71-600-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 108  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           3.54           4.60           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages PT(Support)                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-71-600-1301                 285,000.00     275,000.00     275,000.00      91,100.00     179,000.00                    281,520.00     285,660.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  271,107.20     303,020.60     203,331.52      85,716.92     106,059.07           0.00 
                    Transfers      15,964.00-     24,400.00      60,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                   47,295.00      47,991.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                               234,225.00     237,669.00           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-600-2100                  52,429.00      53,328.00      54,207.00      20,949.00      36,775.00                     46,896.00      47,662.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   51,192.36      54,731.60      46,313.66      21,205.81      23,476.41           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,325.18-      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                    3,618.00       3,671.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                43,278.00      43,991.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-600-2200                  40,146.00      43,627.00      44,929.00      20,499.00      31,216.00                     30,830.00      41,261.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   43,822.97      42,256.35      40,342.64      22,540.54      19,162.16           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                30,830.00      41,261.00           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-71-600-2300                 110,894.00     115,946.00     107,889.00      42,322.00     113,475.00                     82,410.00      65,304.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  113,585.54     103,458.69      92,899.35      42,321.62      40,420.89           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,000.00      12,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                82,410.00      65,304.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-600-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,552.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          93.90           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                     0.00       1,552.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 109  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

       Note:   0.0 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-600-2400                   5,228.00       5,474.00       5,638.00       2,766.00       4,029.00                      4,111.00       4,521.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,161.77       5,475.06       4,999.78       2,765.82       2,585.75           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 4,111.00       4,521.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-71-600-2600                   1,573.00       1,310.00         840.00       1,352.00         950.00                      2,255.00       2,255.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,570.31       3,490.53       1,919.79       1,120.36       1,318.59           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,500.00       2,275.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                      440.00         440.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 1,815.00       1,815.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-600-2700                  15,638.00      16,491.00      16,858.00       6,878.00       6,425.00                     13,671.00      13,893.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   16,836.69      16,138.26      16,160.28       7,669.04       5,711.12           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                    1,055.00       1,070.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                12,616.00      12,823.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-600-3100                  48,263.00      48,793.00      49,025.00      30,000.00      76,210.00                     75,290.00      75,290.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   45,401.45      43,709.08      42,360.30      26,539.52      44,607.77           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,500.00-      2,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Fitness Instructor - 1099 servcie -                                                                           42,000.00      42,000.00           0.00 
                 annual cost 
               Southern Belle - Gym floor preventative                                                                        3,250.00       3,250.00           0.00 
                 maintenance 
               Pool Shark - Chemical Recording Program                                                                          600.00         600.00           0.00 
                 for VDH 
               When I Work - Staff scheduling program                                                                         1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00 
               Comcast - 4 receivers                                                                                            300.00         300.00           0.00 
               BMI                                                                                                              400.00         400.00           0.00 
               SESAC                                                                                                            525.00         525.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 110  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

               ASCAP                                                                                                            400.00         400.00           0.00 
               Outdoor Pool Pumping Services                                                                                  2,500.00       2,500.00           0.00 
               Fitness Technologies - CardioSuite                                                                             4,500.00       4,500.00           0.00 
                 Preventative Maintenance 
               R&R multi-purpose court outdoor restroom                                                                       1,200.00       1,200.00           0.00 
               Peak - Membership/Activity/Sports/Cash                                                                         5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00 
                 register 
               Outdoor Pool Pressure Washing Services                                                                         2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
               Trane Annual Contractual Services                                                                             10,946.00      10,946.00           0.00 
               Nalco Water Services                                                                                             669.00         669.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-600-3101                   6,400.00       4,860.00       8,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,361.96       7,150.49       6,248.49       1,143.47           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,038.00-      2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-600-3111                   3,500.00       3,500.00       3,500.00           0.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,217.31       2,685.16       1,161.07         205.15         550.63           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Maint. Bldg & Pools                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-600-3310                  12,500.00      16,500.00      16,500.00      11,000.00      13,000.00                     15,000.00      15,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,795.31      15,745.41      15,666.36       9,489.10      11,449.73           0.00 
 
 
Maint. Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-600-3311                  15,000.00      13,000.00      13,000.00       5,000.00      10,000.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,028.24      13,385.34       7,518.64       4,627.16       2,043.63           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       3,110.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Maint. Grounds                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-600-3315                  17,407.86       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,000.00       2,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,240.83       5,051.22       2,078.89           0.00         628.53           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 111  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

                    Transfers       5,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Athletic Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-71-600-3329                   3,000.00       3,000.00       4,500.00           0.00       2,500.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,880.14       2,718.52       4,309.29         978.50          47.58           0.00 
 
 
Printing & Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-71-600-3500                   1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      207.50          89.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         300.00-        850.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-600-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00      34,385.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      34,385.16           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-600-5110                  70,590.00      72,660.00      69,660.00      30,000.00      49,000.00                     49,000.00      49,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   65,192.55      54,305.40      43,413.45      36,431.30      34,471.49           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,000.00-     21,105.00-     26,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-600-5130                  21,920.00      33,285.00      26,000.00       8,000.00      25,000.00                     32,000.00      32,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   24,670.42      25,346.16      18,156.18      17,004.28      13,953.96           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,000.00       8,564.00-      7,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   inclides sewer 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-600-5210                   3,000.00       3,050.00       3,050.00         500.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,500.00       3,050.00       2,900.00         500.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 112  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

100-4-71-600-5230                  12,940.00      10,175.00      10,685.00       9,873.00      10,500.00                      9,500.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,148.78      10,691.54       9,101.42       9,379.30       6,999.32           0.00 
                    Transfers         400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - LODGING                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-600-5500                   1,000.00       1,500.00       2,000.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      228.32         623.88       1,231.26           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         508.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-600-5540                   3,000.00       3,000.00       5,000.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,568.36       3,330.58       3,064.55           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         350.00         850.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-600-5810                   2,315.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          40.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,065.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Programs-Fitness                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-600-5840                   2,500.00       2,500.00       2,500.00           0.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,441.97       1,466.85       1,678.09           0.00       1,160.84           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Programs-Wellness                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-71-600-5841                   2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,683.62           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Programs-Recreation/Youth Fitness                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-71-600-5842                   9,000.00       9,000.00      11,000.00           0.00      11,000.00                      5,500.00       5,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,777.24       8,903.94       6,826.08           0.00         217.75           0.00 
                    Transfers         694.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 113  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

Community Programs                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-600-5845                   3,800.00       6,000.00       6,000.00           0.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,666.40       5,955.87       4,879.41           0.00         828.63           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-600-6000                   3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,944.39       2,763.34       2,357.38       2,982.06       1,895.51           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-600-6001                   7,500.00       6,000.00       7,000.00       1,000.00       4,000.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,521.78       5,346.22       6,159.08       1,136.79       2,097.89           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Concession Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-600-6002                   4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,832.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         925.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-600-6005                  25,000.00      22,000.00      21,000.00       7,500.00      14,000.00                     14,000.00      14,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,251.69      20,481.91      14,627.02       7,160.30       8,897.73           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Natural Gas - Bldg. & Pool                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-71-600-6006                       0.00      33,340.00      24,000.00      13,600.00      20,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   39,757.41      16,912.86      13,300.59      11,344.88      16,583.59           0.00 
                    Transfers      38,320.00       3,556.00-      8,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-71-600-6008                  30,280.00       1,500.00       2,400.00         946.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,509.78       2,588.38       1,206.15         815.58         437.70           0.00 
                    Transfers      17,411.00-        944.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 114  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-600-6011                   3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,002.51       1,051.17         989.34           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         800.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Pool Programs                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-600-6012                   6,000.00       5,000.00      18,000.00       2,500.00       8,500.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,778.15       4,960.75       8,868.67       1,435.43       2,382.03           0.00 
                    Transfers         899.00-          0.00       2,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Pool Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-600-6013                  22,000.00      24,000.00      25,000.00      12,500.00      18,000.00                     18,000.00      18,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   23,520.55      19,161.43      12,108.76      12,187.21       3,293.96           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,626.00           0.00      10,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contingency                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-71-600-6020                   3,500.00       3,500.00       3,500.00           0.00       2,500.00                      2,500.00       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      200.00       3,565.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,300.00-         65.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
C.A.S.T. Swim Team                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-600-6021                  15,000.00      14,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,266.76      11,280.03         178.00-        498.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,733.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Summer Day Camp Program                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-600-6022                  12,500.00      12,000.00      12,000.00           0.00      12,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,010.97      11,658.12         770.81           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00      10,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Toa Cpr-Fa Training                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-600-6024                   1,500.00       1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 115  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

                                    1,003.00         596.00          30.00           0.00         192.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-600-8101                  12,500.00       8,500.00      25,000.00           0.00       9,515.00                     13,200.00      13,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,882.22      15,948.96      24,185.12           0.00      10,598.34           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00       7,456.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   NuStep 7,000/Pool Stairs 6,200 
 
Control Total                   1,306,675.86   1,305,939.00   1,318,266.00     566,551.00     974,693.00                  1,083,786.00   1,080,570.00           0.00    0.00 
                                1,289,114.83   1,280,885.32   1,067,328.13     574,976.75     571,204.69           0.00 
                    Transfers       6,164.18-        830.00     123,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                     1,306,675.86   1,305,939.00   1,318,266.00     566,551.00     974,693.00                  1,083,786.00   1,080,570.00           0.00    0.00 
                                1,289,114.83   1,280,885.32   1,067,328.13     574,976.75     571,204.69           0.00 
                    Transfers       6,164.18-        830.00     123,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
* ARTS DEPOT *                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-700-0000            
 
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-700-3300                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      30,000.00                     30,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       6,006.13         288.63           0.00 
 
       Note:   didnâ€™t move forward bc of Fields Penn and  Sports Comples Per conversation with Mike Surrett 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-700-5110                     520.00         500.00         550.00         550.00         600.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      616.27         518.09         496.47         598.06         674.46           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                         520.00         500.00         550.00         550.00      30,600.00                     30,000.00      20,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                      616.27         518.09         496.47       6,604.19         963.09           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                           520.00         500.00         550.00         550.00      30,600.00                     30,000.00      20,000.00           0.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 116  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-700-0000          * ARTS DEPOT *                          

                                      616.27         518.09         496.47       6,604.19         963.09           0.00 
 
* THE MEADOWS *                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-800-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-800-1101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      80,856.00                    119,836.00     121,846.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     105,949.04           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                   27,016.00      27,413.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                92,820.00      94,433.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-71-800-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         147.61           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages PT                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-800-1301                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      21,280.00                     78,826.00      79,985.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                   78,826.00      79,985.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   6 Part Time laborers 28 hrs/40 weeks 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-800-2100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,901.00                     15,198.00      15,440.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       8,058.40           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                    8,097.00       8,216.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 7,101.00       7,224.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-800-2200                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       8,433.00                     11,144.00      14,902.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       8,288.10           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                    2,512.00       3,353.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 8,632.00      11,549.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 117  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-800-0000          * THE MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *          

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-71-800-2300                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      14,535.00                     27,470.00      21,678.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       5,143.49           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                   19,392.00      13,600.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 8,078.00       8,078.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-800-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         560.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          31.20           0.00 
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                     0.00         434.00           0.00 
               REQUEST NEW                                                                                                        0.00         126.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   0.0 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-800-2400                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,127.00                      1,486.00       1,632.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,118.37           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                      335.00         367.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 1,151.00       1,265.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-71-800-2600                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         225.00                        495.00         495.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         249.61           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                      385.00         385.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                   110.00         110.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-800-2700                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       4,250.00                      4,430.00       4,501.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,140.70           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                    2,360.00       2,395.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 2,070.00       2,106.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-800-3100                       0.00     100,000.00           0.00           0.00      23,825.00                     44,500.00      44,500.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 118  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-800-0000          * THE MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *          

                                   32,054.67           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,241.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      32,055.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:                                                                                                                      0.00           0.00           0.00 
               Peak Software - Annual Contract                                                                                4,000.00       4,000.00           0.00 
               When I Work                                                                                                      500.00         500.00           0.00 
               Turf Pro                                                                                                      10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
               Rock Haven Turf - Annual Maintenance                                                                          30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-71-800-3101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,800.00                        600.00       1,100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          95.88           0.00 
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-800-3111                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         640.66           0.00 
 
 
Legal & Professional Svcs                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-71-800-3150                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00     170,966.52           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00     171,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Maintenance Baseball/Softball                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-800-3310                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00                    100,000.00     100,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,350.93           0.00 
 
 
Maintenance Multipurpose                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-800-3311                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      25,000.00                     50,000.00      50,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Maintenance Building/Grounds                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-71-800-3315                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      12,500.00                     25,000.00      25,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          32.07           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 119  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-800-0000          * THE MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *          

Maintenance Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-800-3329                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00                      6,000.00       6,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         972.32           0.00 
 
 
Electric                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-800-5110                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      25,000.00                     50,000.00      50,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,659.68           0.00 
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-71-800-5130                       0.00           0.00         500.00           0.00      15,000.00                    135,000.00     135,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      71,038.11           0.00 
 
       Note:   estimate for water only after talking with CHA - admin add sewer 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-71-800-5210                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-71-800-5230                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         600.00                        600.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         408.82           0.00 
 
       Note:   MOVE TO IT 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-71-800-5500                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         750.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         451.44           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-800-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        250.00         250.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 120  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-800-0000          * THE MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *          

100-4-71-800-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         100.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-800-5540                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         430.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-71-800-5810                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         205.00                        205.00         205.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          75.00           0.00 
     Detail:   STMA                                                                                                             130.00         130.00           0.00 
               VRPS                                                                                                              75.00          75.00           0.00 
 
 
Right-of-Way Costs                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-800-5840                       0.00      20,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  422,702.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers     422,702.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Community Programs                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-71-800-5845                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         737.46           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-71-800-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      43,711.49           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-800-6001                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         324.33           0.00 
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 121  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-800-0000          * THE MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *          

100-4-71-800-6005                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       3,575.69           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-71-800-6008                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00                      8,000.00       8,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         568.34           0.00 
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-71-800-6011                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contingency                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-71-800-6020                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-800-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     47,000.00      47,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      34,619.35           0.00 
 
       Note:   Turf Tank parts 5,000/ Soccer Goals 6,000/Mower 11,000/Debris Blower 7,000/Used UTV Workman 18,000 
 
Road Construction - Meadows CO                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-71-800-8115               5,000,000.00   2,800,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                1,651,669.88   3,568,042.79     611,079.41           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers     422,702.00-    925,000.00     612,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Field Construction - Meadows CO                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-71-800-8116               1,500,000.00   2,000,000.00     645,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  474,093.50     273,026.86     766,585.34           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      46,518.41-    925,000.00-    130,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Construction (Other) - Meadows CO                                                                                                                                                                       



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 122  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-71-800-0000          * THE MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *          

100-4-71-800-8117                       0.00     400,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                   6,500,000.00   5,320,000.00     645,500.00           0.00     319,137.00                    765,640.00     767,694.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,580,520.05   3,841,069.65   1,548,631.27           0.00     304,059.09           0.00 
                    Transfers      14,463.41-          0.00     913,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                     6,500,000.00   5,320,000.00     645,500.00           0.00     319,137.00                    765,640.00     767,694.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,580,520.05   3,841,069.65   1,548,631.27           0.00     304,059.09           0.00 
                    Transfers      14,463.41-          0.00     913,000.00           0.00           0.00                
 
** COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT **                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-000-0000            
 
 
 
* DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING *                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-81-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-100-1101                 102,438.00      90,422.00     132,948.00     133,062.00     136,884.00                    258,516.00     220,122.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   46,632.57     125,947.05     132,453.66     136,838.10     113,130.80           0.00 
                    Transfers      56,402.00-     30,775.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                 41,911.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                               216,605.00     220,122.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-100-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      2,040.00       2,070.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         168.73       1,523.30           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages Regular PT                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-100-1301                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      5,516.00       5,597.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 123  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-100-0000          * DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING *       

Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-100-2100                     783.00       6,917.00      10,171.00      10,179.00      10,479.00                     20,354.00      17,426.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,443.25       8,898.59       9,355.66       9,641.08       8,364.20           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,388.44       1,953.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                  3,206.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                17,148.00      17,426.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-100-2200                  10,271.00       9,424.00      13,848.00      13,172.00      14,237.00                     24,232.00      26,921.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,681.12      12,761.60      13,835.44      14,025.36       9,079.92           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,069.00-      3,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                  3,898.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                20,334.00      26,921.00           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-100-2300                  21,456.00      22,658.00      35,034.00      39,514.00      39,515.00                     60,149.00      40,757.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,727.99      31,693.74      38,652.26      38,231.76      21,175.30           0.00 
                    Transfers      10,643.00-      9,566.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                 19,392.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                40,757.00      40,757.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       1,139.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          81.40           0.00 
     Detail:   REQUEST NEW                                                                                                        0.00         126.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                     0.00       1,013.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   0.0 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-100-2400                   1,337.00       1,183.00       1,738.00       1,777.00       1,822.00                      3,231.00       2,950.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      579.72       1,578.04       1,714.70       1,720.74       1,225.23           0.00 
                    Transfers         383.00-        395.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                    520.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 2,711.00       2,950.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 124  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-100-0000          * DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING *       

Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-81-100-2600                     242.00         202.00         180.00         180.00         270.00                        330.00         275.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      221.59         170.17         138.84         204.86         282.47           0.00 
                    Transfers          11.00         101.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                     55.00           0.00           0.00 
               CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                   275.00         275.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-100-2700                      92.00          81.00       3,113.00       3,073.00       3,695.00                      6,039.00       5,171.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,228.35       2,790.78       3,066.91       3,252.57       1,873.76           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,080.00       3,025.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   CURRENT & OPEN                                                                                                 5,088.00       5,171.00           0.00 
               REQUESTED NEW                                                                                                    951.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-100-3100                       0.00      17,000.00      52,110.00      95,000.00     110,000.00                     50,000.00      87,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      980.00      21,000.00      41,457.47      54,846.14      42,721.82           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00       3,120.00      10,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
       Note:   Increased due to previous contract not being completed 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-81-100-3101                       0.00       5,322.00       5,100.00       5,101.00       4,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       4,705.86       4,655.01       2,888.76         383.52           0.00 
 
 
Blight & Nuisance Abatements                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-100-3313                       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00      20,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         710.75           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Publicity & Advertisements                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-81-100-3600                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 125  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-100-0000          * DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING *       

Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-100-5230                   4,420.00       3,920.00       4,290.00       4,290.00       2,900.00                      2,500.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,990.54       5,514.60       4,170.83       2,398.55       1,464.48           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,850.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-100-5500                   4,000.00       4,000.00       3,500.00           0.00         600.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      209.25       1,486.44       1,034.61           0.00         279.62           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         143.54           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-100-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,511.10           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-100-5540                   5,000.00       4,500.00       4,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                      1,500.00       1,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,020.79       1,274.71       1,513.02           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-100-5800                     250.00         250.00         750.00         750.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         406.54         175.00           0.00          80.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-100-5810                   1,000.00       1,000.00       2,000.00         500.00         500.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      705.00         943.21         485.00         395.00       1,257.70           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 126  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-100-0000          * DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING *       

Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-100-6001                   2,000.00       2,000.00       1,750.00       1,750.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,579.80       1,803.46       1,002.71         626.70         674.01           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-100-6008                     390.00           0.00         500.00         500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         448.69         316.21         285.22          41.82           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Planning Commission                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-81-100-6500                   1,500.00       8,500.00       2,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       73.50          21.00         580.50         613.27           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       6,120.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-100-6501                   1,500.00       3,000.00       1,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,237.69           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Historical Preservation Review Board                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-100-6502                   2,000.00       2,000.00       1,500.00         500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          33.53           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-100-8101                       0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       7,015.76           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,503.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     158,679.00     192,379.00     286,032.00     330,348.00     347,652.00                    461,907.00     438,428.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   80,311.16     221,444.48     261,623.59     266,881.12     205,293.99           0.00 
                    Transfers      62,514.56-     47,965.00      10,000.00-          0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 127  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-100-0000          * DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING *       

DEPT: Total                       158,679.00     192,379.00     286,032.00     330,348.00     347,652.00                    461,907.00     438,428.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   80,311.16     221,444.48     261,623.59     266,881.12     205,293.99           0.00 
                    Transfers      62,514.56-     47,965.00      10,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
*COMMUNITY PROGRAMS*                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-200-0000            
 
 
 
Musical Events                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-200-5842                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      447.56           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
January Jams                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-200-6500                  79,200.00      80,000.00      80,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   86,576.18      73,251.73      63,201.63           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       6,710.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Thursday Jams                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-81-200-6501                  55,000.00      58,000.00      65,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   54,109.92      67,133.90      13,069.86           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       7,242.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Abingdon Sessions                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-81-200-6502                  10,000.00           0.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      648.95           0.00      98,282.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,650.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
July 4th Celebration                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-200-6503                   3,000.00       5,500.00       6,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,682.24       5,920.00       1,900.26           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,650.00         420.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 128  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-200-0000          *COMMUNITY PROGRAMS*                    

Shamrock After Party                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-200-6504                   1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Creeper Trail Fest                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-81-200-6505                   4,500.00       8,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,884.00       8,809.84         510.83           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,500.00         810.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Street Party                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-200-6506                   7,000.00      10,000.00       8,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,000.00       5,848.87       8,149.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       3,962.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Buskerfest                                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-81-200-6507                  10,000.00      10,000.00      12,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,730.11      12,198.26      19,066.11           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     170,000.00     171,500.00     206,000.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  170,078.96     173,162.60     204,179.69           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                       170,000.00     171,500.00     206,000.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  170,078.96     173,162.60     204,179.69           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* BOARDS & COMMISSIONS *                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-400-0000            
 
 
 
Economic Development Authority                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-400-1112                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,000.00                      6,000.00       6,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 129  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-400-0000          * BOARDS & COMMISSIONS *                

Historic Presv.Review Board                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-400-1116                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   vet adv comm 
 
Meeting Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-400-5800                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________       2,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Arts Commission Request 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,000.00                      6,000.00      11,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       6,000.00                      6,000.00      11,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT *                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-500-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-500-1101                  47,818.00      48,806.00      49,813.00      56,351.00      65,780.00                     77,075.00      78,788.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   48,580.09      48,995.71      52,066.24      62,245.12      61,761.70           0.00 
                    Transfers         578.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-500-2100                   3,658.00       3,734.00       3,811.00       4,311.00       4,938.00                      5,896.00       6,027.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,533.88       3,522.52       3,729.42       4,413.28       4,512.41           0.00 
                    Transfers          44.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-500-2200                   4,776.00       5,056.00       5,157.00       4,905.00       6,908.00                      7,168.00       9,636.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,249.00       4,888.28       5,220.88       6,335.92       5,997.23           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 130  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-500-0000          * ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT *                

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-500-2300                   9,871.00      10,472.00      11,952.00      11,952.00      11,955.00                     13,287.00      13,287.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,870.90      10,472.02      11,951.94      11,951.94      10,572.87           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-500-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     20,455.00         362.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          28.96           0.00 
 
       Note:   0.0 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-500-2400                     622.00         634.00         647.00         662.00         902.00                        956.00       1,056.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      621.84         634.32         647.04         777.40         809.31           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-81-500-2600                     121.00         101.00          60.00          60.00         130.00                         55.00          55.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      110.81          56.41          46.60          66.39          34.78           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-500-2700                      43.00          44.00          44.00          44.00          70.00                         69.00          71.00  _____________    0.00 
                                       46.99          42.68          47.00          59.02          55.10           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-500-3100                  12,000.00       9,000.00       9,000.00      19,500.00       5,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,816.14       7,895.89       6,241.35      17,400.00         750.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         520.00-      1,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-81-500-3101                   5,394.00       6,430.00       5,900.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,910.25       5,859.21       4,913.39         339.88           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         520.00         540.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 131  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-500-0000          * ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT *                

Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-500-3600                   7,500.00       7,500.00       7,500.00       8,000.00       8,000.00                      8,000.00       8,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,883.12      11,070.47       8,422.88       8,135.70       6,288.57           0.00 
                    Transfers         750.00       3,571.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Economic Development Activities                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-500-3800                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      44,500.00                     39,000.00      39,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      39,000.00           0.00 
     Detail:   EDA                                                                                                           10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00 
               VCA Grant                                                                                                      9,000.00       9,000.00           0.00 
               Business Challenge                                                                                             5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00 
               Chamber                                                                                                       15,000.00      15,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Community Programs                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-81-500-3825                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      78,000.00                     78,000.00     103,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      57,621.77           0.00 
     Detail:   Over Mtn Victory MOU                                                                                               0.00      25,000.00           0.00 
               4th July Firewoorks                                                                                            6,000.00       6,000.00           0.00 
               Other community programs                                                                                      72,000.00      72,000.00           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-500-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00     255,369.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     255,369.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-500-5210                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         100.00                        100.00         100.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-500-5230                   1,380.00         720.00       1,332.00       1,332.00         950.00                        950.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      720.80         710.43       1,025.83         780.82         727.03           0.00 
 
       Note:   MOVE TO IT 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 132  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-500-0000          * ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT *                

Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-500-5500                   2,000.00       1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00         600.00                      1,200.00       1,200.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,090.20         329.42         863.77           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-500-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-500-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        700.00         700.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-500-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        400.00         400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-500-5540                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00         500.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,994.97         693.55         945.31         235.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,271.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-500-5800                       0.00         500.00         500.00         100.00         200.00                        400.00         400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      449.55         428.76         155.47           0.00         338.54           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00         100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
DHCD Grant Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-500-5841                       0.00           0.00           0.00      81,000.00      12,000.00                     12,000.00      12,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     135,634.53     173,733.60           0.00 
     Detail:   DHCD admin fee pass through to EDA                                                                            12,000.00      12,000.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 133  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-500-0000          * ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT *                

Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-81-500-6000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         310.82           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-500-6001                   1,950.00       1,200.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         500.00                        800.00         800.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,059.75         699.34          95.91         266.60         492.45           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Survey Monkeey                                                                                                   400.00         400.00           0.00 
               supplies                                                                                                         400.00         400.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-500-6008                       0.00         275.00         540.00         440.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         345.83         216.09           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          40.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VHSBI Allocation                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-500-6010                       0.00           0.00           0.00      75,000.00      75,000.00                     75,000.00      75,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      75,000.00      75,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-500-6012                   1,000.00         500.00         500.00      15,600.00         500.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      275.00         250.00         360.00      15,250.00         250.00           0.00 
 
 
Local Match Grant Expense                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-500-9000                   5,000.00       5,000.00      23,500.00       5,000.00      10,000.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,000.00       5,000.00       9,250.00       5,000.00       4,930.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     105,133.00     103,472.00     124,756.00     541,126.00     328,783.00                    360,011.00     368,382.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  103,213.29     101,894.84     106,199.12     599,260.60     443,215.14           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,372.22         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 134  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-500-0000          * ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT *                

DEPT: Total                       105,133.00     103,472.00     124,756.00     541,126.00     328,783.00                    360,011.00     368,382.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  103,213.29     101,894.84     106,199.12     599,260.60     443,215.14           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,372.22         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* ABINGDON TRANSIT *                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-600-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries & Wages-Regular PT                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-600-1301                  10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,831.43       3,890.00           0.00       1,984.90           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-600-2100                   1,008.00         765.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      522.70         297.61           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-81-600-2600                   1,210.00       1,008.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      110.09          48.01           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-600-2700                     346.00         344.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      256.17         128.27           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-600-5810                       0.00           0.00       4,833.00       4,833.00       4,833.00                      4,833.00       4,833.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       4,833.00       4,833.00       4,833.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-600-6008                   1,230.00       1,450.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 135  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-600-0000          * ABINGDON TRANSIT *                    

                                      909.38         986.78           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          75.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Cost Of Operations-Buses                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-600-6010                  18,000.00      24,434.00      49,434.00      49,434.00      49,434.00                     49,434.00      49,434.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   22,375.00      24,434.00      49,047.00      49,047.00      36,785.25           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,375.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Purchase Of Trolleys - 2013                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-600-8205                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                      31,794.00      38,001.00      54,267.00      54,267.00      54,267.00                     54,267.00      54,267.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   31,004.77      29,784.67      53,880.00      55,864.90      41,618.25           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                        31,794.00      38,001.00      54,267.00      54,267.00      54,267.00                     54,267.00      54,267.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   31,004.77      29,784.67      53,880.00      55,864.90      41,618.25           0.00 
 
* TOURISM *                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-700-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-700-1101                 169,511.00     183,962.00     192,490.00     116,842.00      25,000.00                     54,101.00      40,924.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  180,353.74     187,480.67     181,965.50      72,739.06      48,471.12           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,312.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-700-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          88.23         114.75           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages-Regular PT                                                                                                                                                                             



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 136  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-700-0000          * TOURISM *                             

100-4-81-700-1301                  55,000.00      58,000.00      59,600.00           0.00      18,680.00                     72,771.00      73,841.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   57,442.41      57,378.86      39,730.02      12,170.00      13,512.50           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00      15,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-700-2100                  17,175.00      18,510.00      19,285.00       8,938.00       3,345.00                      9,706.00       8,780.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,777.12      18,188.94      16,560.90       6,285.78       4,730.20           0.00 
                    Transfers         176.87           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-700-2200                  17,018.00      19,154.00      20,028.00      11,568.00       2,600.00                      5,031.00       5,005.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   21,932.40      19,251.40      18,950.36       4,936.22       3,674.63           0.00 
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-700-2300                  39,465.00      45,316.00      42,830.00      23,934.00      12,700.00                     19,392.00      13,287.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   41,321.12      42,071.25      39,196.21      11,292.24       5,031.72           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-700-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________         188.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           7.57           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-81-700-2400                   2,216.00       2,403.00       2,513.00       1,561.00         335.00                        671.00         548.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,335.80       2,433.84       2,348.56         605.60         495.81           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-81-700-2600                   1,315.00       1,234.00         300.00          60.00          90.00                        275.00         275.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,189.96         691.48         397.40         145.26         135.75           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-700-2700                     202.00         217.00       1,381.00          51.00          50.00                        114.00         103.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 137  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-700-0000          * TOURISM *                             

                                      226.09       1,212.58       1,176.80          59.89          55.34           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-700-3000                  16,500.00      16,500.00      21,500.00       3,500.00      30,000.00                     30,000.00      30,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   16,091.18      15,569.56      17,439.39      10,506.04       6,296.69           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,705.00         800.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Professional Svcs.                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-81-700-3100                  30,000.00      36,000.00      36,000.00           0.00      20,000.00                     20,000.00      20,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   30,012.96      35,006.42      34,546.66       2,475.00      22,716.58           0.00 
                    Transfers          36.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Svcs - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-81-700-3101                   4,900.00       4,425.00       5,250.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,310.92       4,858.59       4,825.87           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         419.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs & Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-700-3310                  10,000.00       7,500.00       7,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,331.73       6,589.78       4,227.82           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,393.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Printing & Binding                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-81-700-3500                  15,000.00      17,500.00      17,500.00           0.00      10,000.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,375.48      19,183.38      11,115.00           0.00       4,243.80           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,685.00       5,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Advertising                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-700-3600                 200,000.00     190,000.00     175,000.00           0.00     100,000.00                    100,000.00     100,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  197,876.92     193,983.42     173,259.40      13,703.50      73,521.82           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 138  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-700-0000          * TOURISM *                             

Advertising Grant Funded                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-700-3601                  50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00           0.00      25,000.00                     25,000.00      25,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   35,157.29      48,415.60      20,692.65       2,332.09           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       2,785.00-     25,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-700-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00      52,772.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      52,771.80           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-700-5110                   4,650.00       3,300.00       3,500.00       3,500.00       3,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,494.68       3,720.08       3,586.51       2,990.48         946.03           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         232.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fuel-Heat                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-81-700-5120                     400.00         355.00         450.00         450.00         400.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      426.94         453.66         431.20         352.18         183.80           0.00 
                    Transfers          23.00          64.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water & Sewer                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-81-700-5130                   1,300.00       1,030.00         880.00         880.00         360.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      842.33         806.56         577.77         315.84         182.33           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         296.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Postage & Messenger Service                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-81-700-5210                  15,000.00      18,400.00      18,400.00       1,000.00       5,000.00                      5,000.00       5,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,502.11      18,151.32      17,270.83         105.92         244.83           0.00 
 
 
Telephone & Communications                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-81-700-5230                   7,760.00       8,000.00       8,640.00       6,990.00       2,000.00                      2,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,854.28       8,588.61       6,878.59       4,864.05       3,761.69           0.00 
                    Transfers         106.00         800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 139  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-700-0000          * TOURISM *                             

       Note:   MOVE TO IT 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-700-5500                   7,000.00       7,500.00       7,500.00           0.00           0.00                      3,000.00       3,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,367.61       7,133.13       3,153.62           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          65.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-700-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-81-700-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      2,000.00       2,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-81-700-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-700-5540                   3,500.00       3,500.00       3,500.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,396.36       2,821.10           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Meeting Expenses                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-81-700-5800                  26,500.00      28,500.00      28,500.00           0.00         100.00                        500.00         500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   26,845.58      30,269.68      18,092.33           0.00          62.49           0.00 
                    Transfers         478.00       1,100.00      10,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Dues & Memberships                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-81-700-5810                   5,000.00       5,500.00       5,500.00           0.00      10,000.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,595.00       3,435.00       3,520.00           0.00         795.00           0.00 
     Detail:   Fish VA                                                                                                          500.00         500.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 140  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-700-0000          * TOURISM *                             

               SWVA Cultural Center                                                                                           7,500.00       7,500.00           0.00 
               Other dues                                                                                                     2,000.00       2,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Fish Virginia First                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-81-700-5840                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-81-700-6000                   3,500.00       3,500.00       3,500.00           0.00       1,000.00                      1,000.00       1,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,684.63       2,601.35         137.11           0.00          31.36           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-81-700-6001                   1,500.00       2,500.00       3,500.00       1,000.00         300.00                        300.00         300.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,160.13       1,522.12       1,628.74         449.54       1,257.06           0.00 
                    Transfers           5.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gift Shop Supplies/Stock                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-81-700-6002                   1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,642.03         411.66         790.57           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         197.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Custodial Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-81-700-6005                     200.00         400.00         400.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      158.50         339.19         168.48           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          16.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-81-700-6008                     670.00         300.00         300.00         200.00         200.00                        400.00         400.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      262.16         352.88         364.60          63.35         143.21           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00          16.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 141  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-81-700-0000          * TOURISM *                             

Control Total                     707,282.00     735,006.00     737,247.00     233,246.00     271,660.00                    375,261.00     354,151.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  698,467.46     732,922.11     623,032.89     199,252.07     190,616.08           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,057.87         500.00      55,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       707,282.00     735,006.00     737,247.00     233,246.00     271,660.00                    375,261.00     354,151.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  698,467.46     732,922.11     623,032.89     199,252.07     190,616.08           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,057.87         500.00      55,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
**NON-DEPART.**                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-91-000-0000            
 
 
 
Processing Fee-CC/ON LINE-HLC & TOA                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-3110                       0.00           0.00      13,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   12,997.19      14,976.48      15,787.35           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Sustain Abingdon Committee-Go Green                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-3115                  10,000.00      10,000.00      15,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                     10,000.00      10,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,237.89      11,018.97      10,113.35       6,365.51       3,478.93           0.00 
 
 
Bank Charges                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-4-91-000-3120                       0.00           0.00       7,090.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,840.86       3,191.64       3,049.19           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Consultant-Employee Health Insur.                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-91-000-3170                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,800.00       4,800.00       4,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       4,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Cont.Va Highlands Festival                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-91-000-5640                  30,000.00      30,000.00      20,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   30,000.00      30,000.00      15,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 142  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-91-000-0000          **NON-DEPART.**                         

Cont.Dist.Three Gover.Coop.                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-91-000-5642                   4,669.00       4,833.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,833.00       4,833.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Kiwanis Christmas Par.                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-91-000-5643                     500.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      500.00         500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Feeding America-Operation                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-91-000-5644                   8,500.00       8,500.00           0.00      10,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,500.00       8,500.00           0.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Historical Society Of Wash.Co.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-5646                       0.00       2,700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       2,700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Barter Theatre, Inc.                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-91-000-5648                 200,000.00     200,000.00     200,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  200,000.00     200,000.00     200,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Washington Co Library                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-91-000-5649                       0.00       2,500.00       7,500.00       7,500.00       7,500.00                      7,500.00       7,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       4,000.00       7,500.00       7,500.00       7,500.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.W.King Regional Arts Center                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-91-000-5650                  85,000.00      80,000.00      50,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   85,000.00      80,000.00      50,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Community Center-Meals On Wheels                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-91-000-5651                   5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 143  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-91-000-0000          **NON-DEPART.**                         

Cont.Community Center-Operations                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-91-000-5652                  22,500.00      25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   22,500.00      25,000.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Ecum.Faith In Action-Heating                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-91-000-5655                  10,000.00      10,000.00      15,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,000.00      10,000.00      15,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Ecum.Faith In Action-Operation                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-5656                  10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Small Business Incubator                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-91-000-5658                  88,512.00      17,412.00      32,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   88,512.00      17,412.00      32,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
CONT. ABINGDON MAIN STREET                                                                                                                                                                              
100-4-91-000-5660                  30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Community Christmas Program                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-91-000-5666                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Veterans Memorial Park                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-91-000-5670                  25,000.00           0.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   25,000.00           0.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Glade Spring Tractor Club                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-91-000-5681                  15,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   15,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      10,000.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 144  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-91-000-0000          **NON-DEPART.**                         

Cont.Friends of SWVA                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-4-91-000-5685                   7,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont.Rotary Frolics                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-5687                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont. Business Challenge                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-91-000-5689                   5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont. Abingdon RDHA                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-5690                  50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      25,000.00      25,000.00                     25,000.00      25,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cont. Virginia Creeper Trail Club (VCTC)                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-91-000-5695                       0.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
**MEMBERSHIPS** NON-DEPARTMENTAL**                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-91-000-5800            
 
 
 
Membership-- Va Municipal League                                                                                                                                                                        
100-4-91-000-5810                   5,382.00       5,382.00       5,524.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,524.00       5,469.00       5,459.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         142.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Membership-- W.C.Chamber Of Commer.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-000-5811                  15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 145  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-91-000-0000          **NON-DEPART.**                         

                                   15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Membership-- VML/VACO                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-91-000-5812                   2,400.00       2,400.00       2,400.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,684.00       1,742.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         142.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
**MISCELLANEOUS** NON-DEPART.**                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-91-000-6000            
 
 
 
Town Retirees- VRS Health Insurance Crdt                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-91-000-6014                  19,200.00      19,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,280.00       4,680.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       650,163.00     533,427.00     482,514.00      52,500.00      42,500.00                     42,500.00      42,500.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  672,708.94     543,823.09     473,708.89      48,865.51      20,978.93           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       4,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* CONTINGENCIES/DEBT SERVICE *                                                                                                                                                                          
100-4-91-400-0000            
 
 
 
Contingency-*** Council ***                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-91-400-9760                  80,223.00      50,880.00      75,881.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   79,017.00      54,861.70      24,655.28           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Discretionary-*** Town Manager ***                                                                                                                                                                      
100-4-91-400-9761                  75,000.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      14,950.77           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      63,466.16-     10,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 146  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-91-400-0000          * CONTINGENCIES/DEBT SERVICE *          

Contingency-*** Mayor ***                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-91-400-9762                   4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,000.00       4,000.00       3,135.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Budget Stabilization Fund                                                                                                                                                                               
100-4-91-400-9780                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________     250,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Moved from Council Contingency 
 
DEBT SERVICE 2013-CARTER BANK                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-91-400-9785                 209,993.00     209,993.00     209,993.00      18,810.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  209,992.79     209,992.79     209,992.78   1,525,741.08           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEBT SERVICE 2013-CARTER BNK REFUNDING                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-91-400-9786                 301,510.00     290,290.00     283,943.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  164,473.73     164,257.60     164,463.64     407,067.53           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00           0.00     100,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
 
Debt Service 2016 - Carter Bank LOC                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-91-400-9787                  25,000.00      25,000.00      75,000.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,235.32      38,525.94   7,524,994.31           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Debt Service 2017-FB&T(Network Upgrades)                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-91-400-9788                       0.00      50,600.00      51,175.00      51,175.00      48,440.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,413.43      50,647.50      49,844.25      48,924.43      48,297.53           0.00 
 
       Note:   Retired FY 21/22 
 
Debt Service 2019 Bond - Sterling Bank                                                                                                                                                                  
100-4-91-400-9789                       0.00           0.00           0.00     261,906.00     216,750.00                    498,750.00     498,750.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     261,906.25     216,750.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 147  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-91-400-0000          * CONTINGENCIES/DEBT SERVICE *          

Debt Service - Wells Fargo (Fire Truck)                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-91-400-9790                       0.00           0.00           0.00      56,624.00      56,625.00                     56,625.00      56,625.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      56,623.23      56,623.23           0.00 
 
 
Debt Service 2018-HP Financial (IT Dept)                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-91-400-9791                       0.00           0.00           0.00      22,214.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      22,213.78           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Debt Service 2018 - FCB (Recycle Truck)                                                                                                                                                                 
100-4-91-400-9792                       0.00           0.00           0.00      29,000.00      28,965.00                     28,962.00      28,955.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      28,961.41           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Final Pymt 6/2023 
 
Debt Service 2018 - FCB (Brush Truck)                                                                                                                                                                   
100-4-91-400-9793                       0.00           0.00           0.00      31,200.00      31,215.00                     28,860.00      29,275.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      31,210.30      31,210.30           0.00 
 
       Note:   Final Pymt 5/2023 
 
Debt Service 2020-FB&T(Network Upgrades)                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-91-400-9794                       0.00           0.00           0.00      39,827.00      39,290.00                     38,753.00      38,753.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      39,595.10      39,056.11           0.00 
 
 
Debt Service - 2020 Bond - DTCC                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-91-400-9795                       0.00           0.00           0.00     420,636.00     676,350.00                    685,150.00     685,150.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     429,354.87     676,350.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       695,726.00     655,763.00     699,992.00     931,392.00   1,097,635.00                  1,337,100.00   1,587,508.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  470,132.27     537,236.30   7,977,085.26   2,851,597.98   1,068,287.17           0.00 
                    Transfers      63,466.16-      6,000.00-    100,000.00-          0.00           0.00                
 
******MUNICIPAL INSURANCE******                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-92-000-0000            



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 148  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-92-000-0000          ******MUNICIPAL INSURANCE******         

INSURANCE-OTHER                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-92-000-5301                   5,808.00       9,869.00      20,066.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    9,869.00      14,848.00      12,729.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Insurance-Building & Property                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-92-000-5305                  39,496.00      30,263.00      30,868.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   30,262.32      33,542.68      32,407.40           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Insurance-Commercial Automobile                                                                                                                                                                         
100-4-92-000-5307                  46,847.00      44,505.00      45,395.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   44,504.32      47,698.20      47,542.72           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Insurnace-General Liability                                                                                                                                                                             
100-4-92-000-5308                  19,070.00      13,614.00      13,886.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,613.32      13,771.78      16,016.56           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       111,221.00      98,251.00     110,215.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   98,248.96     109,860.66     108,695.68           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* TRANSFERS *                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-4-93-100-0000            
 
 
 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund                                                                                                                                                                       
100-4-93-100-0700                       0.00           0.00           0.00     440,200.00     968,205.00                  2,211,227.00     875,885.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 
 
Transfer to Street Maintenance Fund                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-93-100-0710                       0.00           0.00           0.00     100,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 149  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-93-100-0000          * Transfers *                           

Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00     540,200.00     968,205.00                  2,211,227.00     875,885.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     540,200.00     968,205.00                  2,211,227.00     875,885.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 
****CAPITAL PROJECTS****                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-94-100-0000            
 
 
 
Park Street Project (CO)                                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-94-100-8214                       0.00     863,000.00      27,309.00   1,550,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   85,750.93      46,739.17       1,958.00       1,940.38           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Russell Road Enhancements - VDOT Sharing                                                                                                                                                                
100-4-94-100-8216                       0.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      48,631.20           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Green Springs Road Realignment (CO)                                                                                                                                                                     
100-4-94-100-8232                       0.00           0.00           0.00     125,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00     863,000.00      27,309.00   1,725,000.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   85,750.93      46,739.17       1,958.00      50,571.58           0.00           0.00 
 
Budgeted Total                 20,421,484.86  21,112,939.92  15,557,355.00  15,830,619.00  15,768,168.00                 21,423,691.00  18,358,476.00           0.00    0.00 
                               15,672,257.68  18,389,432.61  22,227,322.80  17,389,063.13  16,365,811.32           0.00 
                    Transfers      19,750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
Non-Budget Total                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Budget Fund Total              20,421,484.86  21,112,939.92  15,557,355.00  15,830,619.00  15,768,168.00                 21,423,691.00  18,358,476.00           0.00    0.00 
                               15,672,257.68  18,389,432.61  22,227,322.80  17,389,063.13  16,365,811.32           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 150  
07:46 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 100-4-94-100-0000          ****CAPITAL PROJECTS****                

                    Transfers      19,750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
Year Total                     20,421,484.86  21,112,939.92  15,557,355.00  15,830,619.00  15,768,168.00                 21,423,691.00  18,358,476.00           0.00    0.00 
                               15,672,257.68  18,389,432.61  22,227,322.80  17,389,063.13  16,365,811.32           0.00 
                    Transfers      19,750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 151  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

** GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES **                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Real Property Taxes-Prepaid                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-11-000-0100-                      0.00      15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       5,452.76           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00      15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       5,452.76           0.00 
 
* REAL PROPERTY TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-11-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Real Property Tax- 1st Half                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-11-010-0200-              1,001,188.00   1,015,000.00   1,045,450.00   1,063,399.00   1,188,910.00                                 1,200,000.00   1,200,000.00    0.93 
                                1,038,459.68   1,030,084.47   1,066,277.20   1,129,863.88     555,544.31           0.00 
 
 
Real Property Tax- 2nd Half                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-11-010-0300-              1,001,187.00   1,015,000.00   1,020,000.00   1,063,400.00   1,188,910.00                                 1,200,000.00   1,200,000.00    0.93 
                                1,023,761.94   1,016,086.31   1,028,028.99   1,037,033.66   1,117,300.13           0.00 
 
 
Real Property Taxes-Delinquent Yrs.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-11-010-0500-                 65,000.00      20,000.00      30,000.00      30,000.00      26,840.00                                    60,000.00      60,000.00  123.55 
                                   20,573.97      33,565.87      28,548.81      35,250.29      49,860.72           0.00 
 
       Note:   collection 
 
DEPT: Total                     2,067,375.00   2,050,000.00   2,095,450.00   2,156,799.00   2,404,660.00                                 2,460,000.00   2,460,000.00    2.30 
                                2,082,795.59   2,079,736.65   2,122,855.00   2,202,147.83   1,722,705.16           0.00 
 
* REAL & PERSONAL PUB. SERV. CORP *                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-11-020-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 152  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Pub. Svc. Corp.Real Prop. Curr. Yr.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-11-020-0100-                 70,000.00      75,000.00      75,000.00      75,000.00      75,000.00                                   103,400.00     103,400.00   37.87 
                                   68,605.39      83,185.79      75,697.55      83,361.00      55,957.41           0.00 
 
 
Pub. Svc. Corp.Pers.Prop. Curr. Yr.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-11-020-0200-                    500.00         600.00         600.00         600.00         600.00                                       400.00         400.00   33.33-
                                      667.64         559.79         188.59         384.51         359.89           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        70,500.00      75,600.00      75,600.00      75,600.00      75,600.00                                   103,800.00     103,800.00   37.30 
                                   69,273.03      83,745.58      75,886.14      83,745.51      56,317.30           0.00 
 
* PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-11-030-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Personal Property Taxes Curr. Year                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-11-030-0100-                695,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                   138,465.00     138,465.00    0.00 
                                  563,686.17     149,904.10     138,465.63     138,465.63     138,465.63           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes Current Year                                                                                                                                                                          
100-3-11-030-0300-                  2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,690.13           0.00          13.33           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Personal Prop. Taxes-Delinquent Yrs                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-11-030-0500-                  1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      982.19-        278.32-         38.54-          0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Personal Prop. Taxes-2019                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-11-030-2019-                      0.00           0.00     600,000.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00     449,660.11      15,902.97       5,137.09           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 153  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

Personal Prop. Taxes-2020                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-11-030-2020-                      0.00           0.00           0.00     600,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     460,366.61      15,198.68           0.00 
 
 
Personal Prop. Taxes-2021                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-11-030-2021-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     575,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     498,447.99           0.00 
 
 
Personal Prop. Taxes-2022                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-11-030-2022-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                   500,000.00     500,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       698,000.00       1,000.00     601,000.00     601,000.00     575,000.00                                   638,465.00     638,465.00   11.04 
                                  564,394.11     149,625.78     588,100.53     614,735.21     657,249.39           0.00 
 
* MACHINERY & TOOLS TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-11-040-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes Current Yr.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-11-040-0100-                 15,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   24,002.71           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes 2017                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-040-2017-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       2,847.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes 2018                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-040-2018-                      0.00      24,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      25,244.88       1,281.82           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes 2019                                                                                                                                                                            



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 154  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

100-3-11-040-2019-                      0.00           0.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00      36,798.31           1.11           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes 2020                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-040-2020-                      0.00           0.00           0.00      25,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      37,144.53           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes 2021                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-040-2021-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      32,500.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      37,471.65           0.00 
 
 
Machinery & Tools Taxes 2022                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-040-2022-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                    38,000.00      38,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        15,000.00      24,000.00      25,000.00      25,000.00      32,500.00                                    38,000.00      38,000.00   16.92 
                                   24,002.71      28,091.88      38,080.13      37,145.64      37,471.65           0.00 
 
* MOBILE HOME TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-11-050-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2013                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2013-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00          13.33           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2014                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2014-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          13.33          39.99          13.33           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2015                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2015-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 155  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                        0.00          20.29          35.27          13.33           4.72           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2016                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2016-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          39.99          39.99          26.66          26.66           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2017                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2017-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         131.01         118.14          26.66          39.99           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2018                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2018-                      0.00       2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       1,754.64         254.97          26.66          39.99           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2019                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2019-                      0.00           0.00       2,000.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       1,532.70         180.18         166.59           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2020                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2020-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,730.72         204.80           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2021                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2021-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,482.82           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Taxes 2022                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-11-050-2022-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                     1,500.00       1,500.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,500.00                                     1,500.00       1,500.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 156  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                        0.00       1,959.26       2,034.39       2,017.54       1,965.57           0.00 
 
* PENALTIES & INT. *                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-11-060-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Penalty (Real & Personal Taxes)                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-11-060-0100-                 20,000.00      21,000.00      21,000.00      21,000.00      25,000.00                                    28,000.00      28,000.00   12.00 
                                   19,484.43      21,771.12      27,856.89      25,730.88      23,084.50           0.00 
 
 
Int. (Real & Personal Taxes)                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-11-060-0200-                 24,000.00      25,000.00      25,000.00      25,000.00      25,000.00                                    35,000.00      37,500.00   50.00 
                                   19,502.04      26,577.51      22,157.91      33,003.26      37,180.29           0.00 
 
       Note:   Increase based on actual est 
 
DEPT: Total                        44,000.00      46,000.00      46,000.00      46,000.00      50,000.00                                    63,000.00      65,500.00   31.00 
                                   38,986.47      48,348.63      50,014.80      58,734.14      60,264.79           0.00 
 
** OTHER LOCAL TAXES **                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-12-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* LOCAL SALES AND USE TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-12-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Local Sales & Use Taxes                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-12-010-0100-                520,000.00     512,000.00     510,000.00     549,000.00     525,000.00                                   625,000.00     519,000.00    1.14-
                                  494,985.25     488,092.07     517,471.79     574,619.15     513,082.36           0.00 
 
       Note:   Reduce due to grocery tax elimination 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 157  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

DEPT: Total                       520,000.00     512,000.00     510,000.00     549,000.00     525,000.00                                   625,000.00     519,000.00    1.14-
                                  494,985.25     488,092.07     517,471.79     574,619.15     513,082.36           0.00 
 
* CONSUMER'S UTILITY TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-12-020-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Consumer Utility Taxes                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-12-020-0100-                 80,000.00      82,500.00      82,500.00      82,500.00      82,500.00                                    85,000.00      85,000.00    3.03 
                                   84,375.16      84,166.59      83,571.82      83,681.54      69,206.81           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        80,000.00      82,500.00      82,500.00      82,500.00      82,500.00                                    85,000.00      85,000.00    3.03 
                                   84,375.16      84,166.59      83,571.82      83,681.54      69,206.81           0.00 
 
* BUSINESS LICENSE TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-12-030-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Bus. Lic. Revenue-Holding Account                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-12-030-0001-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      348.50           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contracting                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-12-030-0100-                 20,000.00      20,000.00      40,000.00      36,000.00      45,000.00                                    32,000.00      32,000.00   28.89-
                                   14,469.47      35,612.52      57,450.01      51,930.76      28,028.07           0.00 
 
 
Retail Sales                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-12-030-0200-                575,000.00     525,000.00     550,000.00     495,000.00     450,000.00                                   500,000.00     500,000.00   11.11 
                                  472,964.57     447,781.36     440,737.06     493,086.25     543,232.04           0.00 
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-12-030-0300-                160,000.00     175,000.00     175,000.00     157,500.00     175,000.00                                   175,000.00     180,000.00    2.86 
                                  172,837.07     175,299.81     191,760.44     194,564.95     200,246.91           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 158  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

       Note:   per 2022 actual & est 
 
Business & Personal Services                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-12-030-0400-                120,000.00     135,000.00     142,500.00     128,250.00     140,000.00                                   120,000.00     120,000.00   14.29-
                                  142,969.86     142,391.08     143,033.49     119,014.21     112,832.20           0.00 
 
 
Wholesale                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-12-030-0500-                 35,000.00      28,000.00      28,000.00      25,200.00      30,000.00                                    37,000.00      37,000.00   23.33 
                                   26,066.24      29,783.91      31,679.07      36,061.14      38,708.87           0.00 
 
 
Bus. License Penalty/Int.                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-12-030-0900-                 13,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00       7,500.00                                     7,500.00       7,500.00    0.00 
                                   10,251.87       7,733.14       8,285.96      17,804.29      11,026.99           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       923,000.00     893,000.00     945,500.00     851,950.00     847,500.00                                   871,500.00     876,500.00    3.42 
                                  839,907.58     838,601.82     872,946.03     912,461.60     934,075.08           0.00 
 
* FRANCHISE LICENSE TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-12-040-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Franchise License Taxes (Utilities)                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-12-040-0100-                 80,000.00      70,000.00      70,000.00      60,000.00      60,000.00                                    55,000.00      55,000.00    8.33-
                                   77,917.34      60,555.30      57,916.72      51,530.97      44,746.12           0.00 
 
 
Communications Tax                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-12-040-0200-                120,000.00     120,000.00     115,000.00     110,000.00     100,000.00                                    95,000.00      95,000.00    5.00-
                                  110,756.09     102,748.91     100,406.09      89,183.27      72,049.07           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       200,000.00     190,000.00     185,000.00     170,000.00     160,000.00                                   150,000.00     150,000.00    6.25-
                                  188,673.43     163,304.21     158,322.81     140,714.24     116,795.19           0.00 
 
* MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSE FEE *                                                                                                                                                                           



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 159  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

100-3-12-050-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Motor Vehicle License Fee                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-12-050-0100-                140,000.00     140,000.00     150,000.00     150,000.00     150,000.00                                   145,000.00     145,000.00    3.33-
                                  145,433.78     158,944.26     155,418.77     149,584.28     144,411.33           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       140,000.00     140,000.00     150,000.00     150,000.00     150,000.00                                   145,000.00     145,000.00    3.33-
                                  145,433.78     158,944.26     155,418.77     149,584.28     144,411.33           0.00 
 
* BANK FRANCHISE TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-12-060-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Bank Franchise Taxes                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-12-060-0100-                550,000.00     575,000.00     585,000.00     585,000.00     585,000.00                                   665,000.00     665,000.00   13.68 
                                  565,205.16     618,638.85     583,927.46     664,201.15         992.00-          0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       550,000.00     575,000.00     585,000.00     585,000.00     585,000.00                                   665,000.00     665,000.00   13.68 
                                  565,205.16     618,638.85     583,927.46     664,201.15         992.00-          0.00 
 
* MEALS & LODGING TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-12-070-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Lodging Tax                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-12-070-0100-                975,000.00     875,000.00     895,000.00     691,750.00     600,000.00                                 1,040,000.00   1,195,000.00   99.17 
                                  856,811.75     896,561.94     731,585.28     706,960.29     856,524.69           0.00 
 
       Note:   15% increase over 2022 est 
 
Meals Tax                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-12-070-0200-              3,116,000.00   3,100,000.00   3,162,000.00   2,645,300.00   2,996,056.00                                 3,700,000.00   4,225,000.00   41.02 
                                3,011,309.26   3,026,414.76   2,828,453.91   3,119,720.92   3,061,191.36           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 160  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

       Note:   15% increase over 2022 est 
 
Meals & Lodging Tax Penalty/Int.                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-12-070-0900-                 15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00      12,500.00      15,000.00                                    10,000.00      15,000.00    0.00 
                                   14,792.14      12,274.97      13,791.29       6,784.96      14,143.48           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                     4,106,000.00   3,990,000.00   4,072,000.00   3,349,550.00   3,611,056.00                                 4,750,000.00   5,435,000.00   50.51 
                                3,882,913.15   3,935,251.67   3,573,830.48   3,833,466.17   3,931,859.53           0.00 
 
* TOBACCO TAXES *                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-12-080-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Cigarette Tax                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-12-080-0100-                350,000.00     300,000.00     275,000.00     250,000.00     225,000.00                                   215,000.00     240,000.00    6.67 
                                  276,614.90     256,458.30     198,607.50     213,239.46     171,650.19           0.00 
 
       Note:   increase rate from .35 to .45 28% increase (less due to elasticity) 
 
DEPT: Total                       350,000.00     300,000.00     275,000.00     250,000.00     225,000.00                                   215,000.00     240,000.00    6.67 
                                  276,614.90     256,458.30     198,607.50     213,239.46     171,650.19           0.00 
 
* PERMITS *                                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-13-030-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Building Permits                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-13-030-0100-                 12,000.00      30,000.00      30,000.00      30,000.00      25,000.00                                    15,500.00      15,500.00   38.00-
                                   10,236.93      36,498.25      29,404.46      16,315.10      16,485.92           0.00 
 
 
Sign Permits                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-13-030-0200-                  2,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,200.00       1,500.00                                     1,500.00       1,500.00    0.00 
                                      666.10       1,434.20       2,821.72       2,643.00       1,417.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 161  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

Application Fees                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-13-030-0300-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         100.00         275.00           0.00 
 
 
Miscellaneous Permits                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-13-030-0400-                  3,000.00       3,500.00       8,000.00       8,000.00       7,500.00                                     7,000.00       7,000.00    6.67-
                                    4,419.25      12,143.60       8,030.00       8,219.40       9,078.20           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        17,000.00      34,500.00      39,000.00      39,200.00      34,000.00                                    24,000.00      24,000.00   29.41-
                                   15,322.28      50,076.05      40,256.18      27,277.50      27,256.12           0.00 
 
* COURT FINES AND FORFEITURES *                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-14-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Circuit Court Fines & Int.                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-14-010-0100-                 40,000.00      33,000.00      27,000.00      24,000.00      15,000.00                                    11,500.00      11,500.00   23.33-
                                   25,065.03      16,564.16      11,280.82      11,252.28      17,132.49           0.00 
 
 
E-Summons Fee - Police Department                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-14-010-0200-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       8,000.00       1,000.00                                     1,000.00       1,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       7,509.59       1,100.74         929.70           0.00 
 
 
Traffic/Parking Fines                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-14-010-0900-                  3,000.00       3,500.00       3,000.00       2,400.00       1,000.00                                       300.00         300.00   70.00-
                                    3,046.50       1,382.30         608.00         270.00         157.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        43,000.00      36,500.00      30,000.00      34,400.00      17,000.00                                    12,800.00      12,800.00   24.71-
                                   28,111.53      17,946.46      19,398.41      12,623.02      18,219.19           0.00 
 
* REVENUE FR: USE OF MONEY & PROP.*                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-15-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 162  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Int.-General Fund Savings                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-15-010-0100-                    300.00       1,500.00       5,500.00       5,500.00         500.00                                       250.00         250.00   50.00-
                                    3,226.59       5,926.95       4,127.67         406.76         381.24           0.00 
 
 
Int.-D.A.R. Savings                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-15-010-0140-                     20.00          10.00           2.00           0.00           1.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.65           0.70           0.50           0.11           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Int.-General Fund Cd'S                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-15-010-0200-                 10,000.00      10,000.00      25,000.00      35,000.00       8,500.00                                    10,000.00      10,000.00   17.65 
                                   28,689.26      58,010.18      47,280.78       7,073.21      12,883.43           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Gf Asset Forfeiture-Police                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-15-010-0250-                     10.00          10.00          15.00           0.00          10.00                                        15.00          14.00   40.00 
                                       12.18          16.61          20.98          11.18          17.94           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Child.Comm.Pk.Association                                                                                                                                                                          
100-3-15-010-0300-                      2.00           2.00           2.00           0.00           1.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        1.31           1.31           1.32           0.71           0.20           0.00 
 
 
Int.-General Fund Checking                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-15-010-0400-                      0.00         100.00         175.00         175.00           6.00                                     1,000.00       1,000.00  ******
                                      177.45         169.49         119.71         117.14         883.10           0.00 
 
 
Interest - General Fund Money Market                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-15-010-0450-                      0.00         800.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,100.00                                     1,270.00       1,270.00   15.45 
                                    1,319.28       2,023.34       1,230.77       1,127.21         964.14           0.00 
 
 
Int. -Historical Properties                                                                                                                                                                             



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 163  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

100-3-15-010-0500-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.14           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Int. -Construction Bond                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-15-010-0550-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                        10.00          10.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           2.17           6.77           0.00 
 
 
Int. -Tourism                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-15-010-0650-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.56           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Int. -GF Payroll                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-15-010-0700-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         5.00           5.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.48          19.48           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Gf Police Dept. Grants                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-15-010-0900-                      5.00           2.00           2.00           0.00           1.00                                         1.00           1.00    0.00 
                                        1.15           1.15           1.15           0.59           0.23           0.00 
 
 
INTEREST - BOND ISSUE                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-15-010-1200-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        7.21           0.00      23,453.38      26,297.23       5,335.15           0.00 
 
 
Int.-LGIP Trigon Stock                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-15-010-1300-                  1,200.00       2,000.00       9,000.00       9,000.00       1,000.00                                       350.00         350.00   65.00-
                                    5,707.98       9,425.10       6,604.33         651.74         452.34           0.00 
 
 
Interest - Fire Accounts                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-15-010-1600-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.90           2.44           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 164  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

DEPT: Total                        11,537.00      14,424.00      41,696.00      51,675.00      11,119.00                                    12,901.00      12,900.00   16.02 
                                   39,143.06      75,574.83      82,840.59      35,690.13      20,946.46           0.00 
 
* REVENUE FROM USE OF PROPERTY *                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-15-020-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Rental-General Property                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-15-020-0100-                  3,600.00       3,600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,600.00       4,825.00           0.00       2,688.33       3,870.10           0.00 
 
 
Subscribers Revenue - EVA                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-15-020-0200-                      0.00           0.00           0.00      10,500.00       8,500.00                                     9,500.00       9,500.00   11.76 
                                        0.00       9,537.00      11,718.00      10,009.00       8,125.74           0.00 
 
 
Loan Payment(S)-Taylors Hill-CDBG                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-15-020-0400-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                         3,600.00       3,600.00           0.00      10,500.00       8,500.00                                     9,500.00       9,500.00   11.76 
                                    3,600.00      14,362.00      11,718.00      12,697.33      11,995.84           0.00 
 
* CHARGES FOR SERVICES *                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-16-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Background Check Fees                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-16-030-0200-                      0.00          30.00          30.00         150.00          50.00                                        80.00          80.00   60.00 
                                      170.00         140.00         140.00          60.00         110.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 165  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

DEPT: Total                             0.00          30.00          30.00         150.00          50.00                                        80.00          80.00   60.00 
                                      170.00         140.00         140.00          60.00         110.00           0.00 
 
Property Damage Reimbursements                                                                                                                                                                          
100-3-16-070-0005-                      0.00         100.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       1,500.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,800.00       2,558.54       2,100.00         153.60         100.00           0.00 
 
 
Fire Inspection Fee                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-16-070-0100-                 37,500.00      10,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       1,000.00                                     1,100.00       1,100.00   10.00 
                                    2,350.00       1,350.00       2,375.00       1,075.00         675.00           0.00 
 
 
Fire Department - Charge for Services                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-16-070-0110-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,988.43         350.52         797.89           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Police Department - Charge for Services                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-16-070-0210-                      0.00           0.00      15,000.00      10,000.00       1,000.00                                       610.00         610.00   39.00-
                                   20,509.87       8,026.85       5,256.22         785.00         675.00           0.00 
 
 
Police Department - CITAC                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-16-070-0220-                      0.00           0.00           0.00      53,315.00     120,000.00                                    75,000.00      75,000.00   37.50-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      76,818.33      87,163.80           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        37,500.00      10,100.00      23,000.00      72,315.00     124,500.00                                    76,710.00      76,710.00   38.39-
                                   28,648.30      12,285.91      10,529.11      78,831.93      88,613.80           0.00 
 
* CHARGES FOR SANITATION & WASTE *                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-16-080-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Solid Waste Collection - DO NOT USE                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-16-080-0002-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 166  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

Solid Waste Collection (Accrual)                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-16-080-0003-                432,000.00     432,000.00     432,000.00     420,000.00     425,000.00                                   430,000.00     595,000.00   40.00 
                                  408,612.85     419,276.87     419,188.71     432,871.83     389,104.23           0.00 
 
       Note:   $17mo $6 extra can  2,736 customers 500 extra 
 
Delivery Fee - Solid Waste                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-16-080-0005-                      0.00           0.00         100.00         100.00         100.00                                       400.00         400.00  300.00 
                                      200.00         200.00          60.00          40.00         320.00           0.00 
 
 
Charge for Mowing Services                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-16-080-0300-                      0.00           0.00       1,000.00       2,500.00       1,500.00                                     1,000.00       1,000.00   33.33-
                                       67.91       3,537.84       1,815.83       4,249.12       1,093.93           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       432,000.00     432,000.00     433,100.00     422,600.00     426,600.00                                   431,400.00     596,400.00   39.80 
                                  408,880.76     423,014.71     421,064.54     437,160.95     390,518.16           0.00 
 
* CHARGES FOR PARKS & RECREATION *                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-16-130-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Recreation Center Memberships                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-16-130-0800-                193,000.00     200,000.00     215,000.00      69,147.00     130,000.00                                   145,000.00     145,000.00   11.54 
                                  219,153.07     236,968.50     195,069.23      91,858.43     159,017.48           0.00 
 
       Note:   Even with 2022 est 
 
Daily Guest Fees                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-16-130-0801-                 40,000.00      75,000.00      65,000.00       5,544.00      35,000.00                                    35,000.00      35,000.00    0.00 
                                   73,576.25      58,591.75      38,761.00      18,156.00      24,647.00           0.00 
 
 
Outdoor Swimming Pool Fees                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-16-130-0802-                 36,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 167  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

CRC Rental Fees                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-16-130-0803-                 14,000.00      22,000.00      22,000.00       1,879.00       9,000.00                                    15,000.00      15,000.00   66.67 
                                   21,513.50      15,817.50       7,947.80       8,216.00      19,602.00           0.00 
 
 
Program Fees                                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-16-130-0804-                 80,000.00      50,000.00      54,000.00       6,070.00      30,000.00                                    25,000.00      25,000.00   16.67-
                                   56,410.03      59,416.20      32,533.60      15,001.00      30,716.50           0.00 
 
 
Concession Sales                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-16-130-0805-                  2,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vending Machine Sales                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-16-130-0806-                  2,500.00       3,250.00       4,000.00         154.00       2,500.00                                     2,500.00       2,500.00    0.00 
                                    3,664.40       3,798.81       2,214.24         433.56       2,018.83           0.00 
 
 
C.A.S.T. Swim Team                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-16-130-0807-                 16,500.00      18,000.00      15,000.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   21,366.50      12,028.37       8,171.45           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Afterschool/Summer Camp                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-16-130-0808-                 30,000.00      36,000.00      58,000.00           0.00      40,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   55,896.50      74,426.81      37,538.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Merchandise Sales                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-16-130-0809-                  2,000.00       2,000.00       2,500.00         526.00       1,000.00                                       800.00         800.00   20.00-
                                    2,052.67       1,620.98       2,121.50         733.51         622.09           0.00 
 
 
Athletic Field Fees                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-16-130-0810-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       3,080.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       4,870.00       2,575.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 168  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

DEPT: Total                       416,500.00     406,250.00     435,500.00      86,400.00     247,500.00                                   223,300.00     223,300.00    9.78-
                                  453,632.92     462,668.92     324,356.82     139,268.50     239,198.90           0.00 
 
* CHARGES FOR MEADOWS SPORTS COMPLEX *                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-16-140-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Program Fees - The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-16-140-0800-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Sponsorships - The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-16-140-0801-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                    65,000.00      65,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     108,750.02           0.00 
 
 
Donations - The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-16-140-0802-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                     5,000.00       5,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
CONCESSION STAND LEASE - THE MEADOWS                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-16-140-0805-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00           0.00 
 
 
Vending Machine Sales - The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-16-140-0806-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Merchandise Sales - The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-16-140-0809-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Athletic Field Rental - Town                                                                                                                                                                            



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 169  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

100-3-16-140-0810-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                     6,000.00       6,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       3,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Athletic Field Rental - The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-16-140-0811-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                    40,000.00      40,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      15,795.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                   116,000.00     116,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     129,045.02           0.00 
 
* INFORMATION REVENUE *                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-16-150-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Information Request Cost                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-16-150-0033-                  1,000.00       2,000.00       1,000.00       4,000.00       1,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,800.50       5,131.61       6,348.27       5,152.64       3,635.36           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                         1,000.00       2,000.00       1,000.00       4,000.00       1,000.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    1,800.50       5,131.61       6,348.27       5,152.64       3,635.36           0.00 
 
* MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE *                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-18-990-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Other Revenue                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-18-990-0100-                      0.00      15,500.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      18,500.00                                    18,500.00      18,500.00    0.00 
                                   33,314.42      42,826.44      20,385.34      19,361.08      38,580.14           0.00 
 
 
Overpayments On Taxes                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-18-990-0200-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      127.93       7,905.59-      1,673.50-      5,516.47-        497.65           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 170  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

Sale Of Salvage & Surplus                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-18-990-0600-                  7,500.00       7,500.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                                    10,000.00      10,000.00    0.00 
                                   14,240.42           0.00      41,065.00      14,317.96       6,670.00           0.00 
 
 
Sale of Real Estate                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-18-990-0601-                      0.00     183,660.00           0.00           0.00     650,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00     183,660.00           0.00           0.00     499,922.00           0.00 
 
 
NSF & CERT MAIL FEES                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-18-990-0700-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         200.29           0.00 
 
 
CREDIT CD CONVENIENCE FEES                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-18-990-0900-                      0.00         300.00         300.00         300.00         250.00                                     1,500.00       1,500.00  500.00 
                                      297.79         212.01         284.10          83.76       1,475.14           0.00 
 
 
Reimbursement-Incubator Salary                                                                                                                                                                          
100-3-18-990-0950-                130,013.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,315.39           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Abingdon Music Experience                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-18-990-0975-                120,000.00     121,500.00     131,500.00     131,500.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  110,970.87     125,564.14     136,266.22           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Tourism - Other Revenue                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-18-990-0980-                      0.00           0.00       1,200.00       1,200.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      18,158.92           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                       257,513.00     328,460.00     193,000.00     193,000.00     678,750.00                                    30,000.00      30,000.00   95.58-
                                  169,266.82     362,515.92     196,327.16      28,246.33     547,345.22           0.00 
 
* RECOVERED COSTS *                                                                                                                                                                                     



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 171  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

100-3-19-020-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST                                                                                                                                                                                          
100-3-19-020-0200-                      0.00      20,000.00       5,000.00     326,733.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,260.66       1,389.10           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST - TOWN MANAGER                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-19-020-0202-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      944.88           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST - TOWN ATTORNEY                                                                                                                                                                          
100-3-19-020-0203-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      280.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST - POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-19-020-0204-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         204.69           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST - FINANCE                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-19-020-0205-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST - FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-19-020-0206-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       69.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
RECOVERED COST - STREET DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-19-020-0208-                      0.00           0.00           0.00     625,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      908.29           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 172  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

RECOVERED COST - TOURISM                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-19-020-0214-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      115.60           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00      20,000.00       5,000.00     951,733.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   21,578.43       1,593.79           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
** NON-CATEGORICAL AID **                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-22-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* NON-CATEGORICAL *                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-22-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Rolling Stock Tax                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-22-010-0300-                  9,500.00       9,500.00       9,500.00       9,350.00       9,000.00                                     9,000.00       9,000.00    0.00 
                                    9,341.14       9,347.35       9,297.63       9,090.29       8,831.59           0.00 
 
 
Mobile Home Titling Tax                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-22-010-0400-                    500.00         500.00         400.00       1,500.00         300.00                                       500.00         500.00   66.67 
                                    3,445.59         615.00       1,728.00         360.00       2,340.00           0.00 
 
 
Moped Sales Tax                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-22-010-0500-                      0.00           0.00         100.00         600.00         250.00                                       200.00         200.00   20.00-
                                        0.00          64.49         702.95         384.94          49.50           0.00 
 
 
Games of Skill Tax                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-22-010-0600-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       6,768.00       5,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      13,104.00       2,304.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 173  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

DEPT: Total                        10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      18,218.00      14,550.00                                     9,700.00       9,700.00   33.33-
                                   12,786.73      10,026.84      11,728.58      22,939.23      13,525.09           0.00 
 
* SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL *                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-23-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* WASHINGTON COUNTY *                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-23-080-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Fire Protection                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-23-080-0010-                 70,000.00     147,890.00      78,000.00      78,000.00      78,000.00                                    78,000.00      78,000.00    0.00 
                                   75,000.00     146,083.44      78,000.00      78,000.00      78,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Recreation                                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-23-080-0020-                 23,692.00      27,000.00      27,000.00      20,250.00      27,000.00                                    27,000.00      27,000.00    0.00 
                                   20,250.00      33,750.00      27,000.00      27,000.00      20,250.00           0.00 
 
 
Washington Co - Fire Dept Contributions                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-23-080-0040-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,000.00           0.00      17,974.00      21,903.18       7,590.00           0.00 
 
 
CARES Act                                                                                                                                                                                               
100-3-23-080-0050-                      0.00           0.00           0.00   1,035,071.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   1,035,071.56           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        93,692.00     174,890.00     105,000.00   1,133,321.00     105,000.00                                   105,000.00     105,000.00    0.00 
                                  113,250.00     179,833.44     122,974.00   1,161,974.74     105,840.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 174  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

* CATEGORICAL AID-COMMONWEALTH *                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-24-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* COMMONWEALTH *                                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-24-040-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DCJS Grants - Law Enforcement                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-24-040-0100-                195,000.00     202,316.00     202,316.00     210,208.00     202,316.00                                   215,000.00     215,000.00    6.27 
                                  195,096.00     202,316.00     210,208.00     226,345.00     157,671.00           0.00 
 
 
Norfolk Southern Grant - Law Enforcement                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-24-040-0101-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00           0.00 
 
 
DOJ Grants - Law Enforcement                                                                                                                                                                            
100-3-24-040-0102-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       3,114.50           0.00      26,995.00           0.00 
 
 
DHCD Grant - Building                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-24-040-0103-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Litter Prevention Grant                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-24-040-0104-                      0.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                                     3,500.00       3,500.00   16.67 
                                    3,300.00       3,390.00       2,664.00       3,060.00       3,625.00           0.00 
 
 
Virginia Comm. For The Arts                                                                                                                                                                             



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 175  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

100-3-24-040-0200-                      0.00           0.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00                                     4,500.00       4,500.00    0.00 
                                    4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00           0.00 
 
 
VIRGINIA TOURISM GRANT                                                                                                                                                                                  
100-3-24-040-0300-                 50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      15,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   34,507.24      48,083.33      60,000.00      63,333.07      13,983.00           0.00 
 
 
VDOT Urban Pathways                                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-24-040-0400-                320,000.00      55,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  124,689.15     321,733.89         174.48-          0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Charge Card Rebate Program                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-24-040-0500-                  5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       3,000.00                                     4,000.00       4,000.00   33.33 
                                    5,408.42       4,817.08       4,863.47       4,241.96       3,828.78           0.00 
 
 
VDOT Street And Highway Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-24-040-0600-              1,632,000.00   1,935,660.92   1,709,250.00   1,734,167.00   1,733,000.00                                 1,766,555.00   1,766,555.00    1.94 
                                1,659,692.80   2,053,283.09   1,709,259.80   1,736,766.72   1,324,916.28           0.00 
 
 
VDOT Revenue Sharing - Federal Funds                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-24-040-0650-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                   290,000.00     290,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   20 PCT OF PARK STREET REVENUE SHARE 
 
VDOT Revenue Sharing                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-24-040-0700-              2,500,000.00   1,620,000.00     635,000.00      50,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  941,000.89   1,686,081.68     319,811.36      52,350.80           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VDOT Revenue Sharing-Park Street                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-24-040-0701-                      0.00     863,000.00       3,043.00   1,550,000.00   1,451,000.00                                 1,087,500.00   1,087,500.00   25.05-
                                        0.00     129,707.64       1,619.13       1,851.97           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 176  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

       Note:   95 PCT OF PARK ST REVENUE LESS FEDERAL PORTION 
 
VDOT Revenue Sharing - Russell Road                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-24-040-0702-                      0.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      52,350.80           0.00 
 
 
Grants For Fire Dept-Commonwealth                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-24-040-0800-                 26,581.00      27,384.00      28,384.00      29,833.00      30,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   27,384.00      28,351.00      29,833.00      31,216.00      33,153.00           0.00 
 
 
Grant-Creeper Trail Improvements                                                                                                                                                                        
100-3-24-040-1100-                150,000.00     362,388.00     454,828.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   17,993.52     100,221.00     346,229.83           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT OF HISTORIC RESOURCES                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-24-040-1202-                      0.00           0.00      34,250.00      25,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
National Park Service Fds.(Federal)                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-24-040-1203-                  8,000.00       8,000.00       8,000.00      13,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,000.00       8,000.00      20,278.20         721.80           0.00           0.00 
 
 
FEMA Grant                                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-24-040-1204-                      0.00     778,910.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00     764,541.00      14,369.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
USDA Grant                                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-24-040-1207-                 30,000.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00      25,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DMV Grants - Federal                                                                                                                                                                                    
100-3-24-040-1210-                      0.00           0.00       5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00                                     5,000.00       5,000.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 177  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                    8,733.67       9,180.76       5,008.33       4,371.18       3,141.32           0.00 
 
 
DHCD - Prepared Meals Grant                                                                                                                                                                             
100-3-24-040-1212-                      0.00           0.00           0.00      81,000.00      22,500.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     140,730.94     199,520.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   Probably not 
 
DEPT: Total                     4,916,581.00   5,935,658.92   3,142,571.00   3,775,708.00   3,449,316.00                                 3,376,055.00   3,376,055.00    2.12-
                                3,030,305.69   5,389,206.47   2,733,584.14   2,269,489.44   1,828,684.18           0.00 
 
**NON-BUDGETED-FIRE DEPARTMENT REVENUE**                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-32-100-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Membership Dues - Fire Department                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-32-100-0100-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,085.16         205.00           0.00         200.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Contributions-Fire Department                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-32-100-0200-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,419.01      12,343.97       5,764.91       2,472.00       1,358.12           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    4,504.17      12,548.97       5,764.91       2,672.00       1,358.12           0.00 
 
** NON BUDGETED REVENUE **                                                                                                                                                                              
100-3-41-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
LOAN PROCEEDS                                                                                                                                                                                           
100-3-41-000-0016-              4,324,629.00   4,062,927.00   1,263,908.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                2,111,699.99   2,402,982.70  10,944,023.47  10,780,790.27           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 178  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

Town Shop Funds-Drink/Scrap Monies                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-41-000-0020-                      0.00           0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                                     1,000.00       1,000.00    0.00 
                                      885.61       1,352.00       1,224.86       1,371.00       1,471.00           0.00 
 
 
Asset Forfeiture Funds-Police-State                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-41-000-0030-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,210.28         621.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Asset Forfeiture Funds-Police-Federal                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-41-000-0031-                      0.00      21,000.00      21,000.00      21,000.00       5,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   23,967.57      46,817.27       5,064.00       5,802.68           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Passenger Car Rental Tax                                                                                                                                                                                
100-3-41-000-0402-                 60,000.00      60,000.00      55,000.00      55,000.00      55,000.00                                    55,000.00      55,000.00    0.00 
                                   55,746.75      56,843.01      57,345.19      70,053.09      59,237.13           0.00 
 
 
HLC Center Playground Expansion                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-41-000-0403-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      390.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Drug Investigation Funds (Police)                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-41-000-0404-                  2,000.00       2,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00                                       500.00         500.00   50.00-
                                    1,162.68         644.27         363.21         592.01         564.75           0.00 
 
 
EAF - Donations                                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-41-000-0405-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      98,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Historical Properties Donations                                                                                                                                                                         
100-3-41-000-0409-                    500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         275.00         240.00         460.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 179  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

Muster Grounds Retail                                                                                                                                                                                   
100-3-41-000-0412-                  1,800.00       2,500.00       2,500.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,008.23       2,382.13       2,547.82           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Meadows Sports Complex Gifts-Contr.                                                                                                                                                                     
100-3-41-000-0416-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00                                     2,500.00       2,500.00   95.00-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      50,000.00      50,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Insurance Proceeds                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-41-000-0417-                 42,507.86      50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   29,188.52      40,374.36      93,624.54      58,945.30         503.00           0.00 
 
 
Advertising CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-41-000-0450-                      0.00      10,000.00      10,000.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       9,257.73      13,008.04       5,581.93           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                     4,431,436.86   4,208,427.00   1,404,408.00     128,000.00     162,000.00                                    59,000.00      59,000.00   63.58-
                                2,227,259.63   2,561,549.47  11,117,441.13  10,973,596.28     209,775.88           0.00 
 
* FUND TRANSFERS *                                                                                                                                                                                      
100-3-41-050-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Transfer From ARPA Fund                                                                                                                                                                                 
100-3-41-050-0300-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________     201,462.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Transfer From General Fd Reserves                                                                                                                                                                       
100-3-41-050-0721-                      0.00           0.00      29,000.00           0.00   1,162,967.00                                _____________   2,082,804.00   79.09 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00      29,000.00           0.00   1,162,967.00                                         0.00   2,284,266.00   96.42 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 180  
07:49 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Revenue Fund Total             20,435,234.86  20,512,939.92  15,557,355.00  15,830,619.00  15,768,168.00                                15,297,711.00  18,358,476.00   16.43 
                               15,815,821.14  18,513,440.94  24,125,539.49  24,778,173.48  12,057,582.45           0.00 
 
Year Total                     20,435,234.86  20,512,939.92  15,557,355.00  15,830,619.00  15,768,168.00                                15,297,711.00  18,358,476.00    0.00 
                               15,815,821.14  18,513,440.94  24,125,539.49  24,778,173.48  12,057,582.45           0.00 
 



 
 

ARPA FUND  
FY 2022-2023 

 
 



 2023 Budget Revenue

Account Description 2018  Actual 2019  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2022 Adopted 2023 Projected

ARPA REVENUE
ARPA ‐ SLFRF ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      4,081,156$          4,081,156$         
Interest ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      28$                        ‐$                      7,500$                 
Use of ARPA Fund Balance ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      1,893,530$         

TOTAL ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      28$                        4,081,156$          5,982,186$         



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Summary

Department 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Approp Requested Admin Recmnd

$ Change FY 

22  FY23 

Adopted

% Change FY 

22  FY23 

Adopted

ARPA FUND

ARPA ‐ TRESTLE REPAIRS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  1,250,000$     1,250,000$     1,235,100$     (14,900)$        ‐1%
ARPA ‐ FLOOD MITIGATION ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  689,041$         3,899,640$     3,899,640$     3,210,599$    466%

ARPA ‐ THE MEADOWS ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  2,000,000$     ‐$                  ‐$                  (2,000,000)$   ‐100%
ARPA ‐ GREEN SPRING RD ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  142,115$         ‐$                  645,984$         503,869$       355%

ARPA ‐ TRANSFER TO GF CAPITA ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  201,462$         201,462$       0%

TOTAL ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  4,081,156$     5,149,640$     5,982,186$     1,901,030$    47%



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 1    
07:44 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

 Range of Expend Accounts: 300-4-00-000-0000          to 300-4-99-999-9999                                                                                                  
Range of Revenue Accounts: 300-3-00-000-0000 0        to 300-3-99-999-9999 9         
For Budget: %PY = ((Budgeted / (Appropriated + Transfers)) - 1) * 100               For Revenue: %PY = ((2023 Anticipated / 2022 Anticipated) - 1) * 100

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual

**ARPA CLFRF FUND EXPENDITURES**                                                                                                                                                                        
300-4-00-000-0000            
 
 
 
*ARPA-VCT Trestle Repairs*                                                                                                                                                                              
300-4-10-100-0000            
 
 
 
ARPA-VCT Trestle Repairs                                                                                                                                                                                
300-4-10-100-1000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,250,000.00                  1,250,000.00   1,250,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      14,900.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,250,000.00                  1,250,000.00   1,250,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      14,900.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,250,000.00                  1,250,000.00   1,250,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      14,900.00           0.00 
 
*ARPA-The Meadows*                                                                                                                                                                                      
300-4-10-200-0000            
 
 
 
ARPA-The Meadows                                                                                                                                                                                        
300-4-10-200-1000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   2,000,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,819,724.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   2,000,000.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,819,724.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   2,000,000.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 2    
07:44 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 300-4-10-200-0000                                                  

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,819,724.00           0.00 
 
*ARPA-Storm Water/Flood Mitigation*                                                                                                                                                                     
300-4-10-300-0000            
 
 
 
ARPA-Storm Water/Flood Mitigation                                                                                                                                                                       
300-4-10-300-1000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     689,041.00                  4,000,000.00   4,000,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     100,360.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     689,041.00                  4,000,000.00   4,000,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     100,360.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     689,041.00                  4,000,000.00   4,000,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     100,360.00           0.00 
 
*ARPA-Green Spring Road Storm Water*                                                                                                                                                                    
300-4-10-400-0000            
 
 
 
ARPA-Green Spring Road Storm Water                                                                                                                                                                      
300-4-10-400-1000                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     142,115.00                    825,000.00     645,984.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,026.50           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     142,115.00                    825,000.00     645,984.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,026.50           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     142,115.00                    825,000.00     645,984.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,026.50           0.00 
 
* TRANSFERS *                                                                                                                                                                                           
300-4-93-100-0000            
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 3    
07:44 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 300-4-93-100-0000                                                  

Transfer to General Fund                                                                                                                                                                                
300-4-93-100-0100                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________     201,462.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00     201,462.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00     201,462.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Budgeted Total                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                  6,075,000.00   6,097,446.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,937,010.50           0.00 
 
Non-Budget Total                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Budget Fund Total                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                  6,075,000.00   6,097,446.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,937,010.50           0.00 
 
Year Total                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                  6,075,000.00   6,097,446.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,937,010.50           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 4    
07:44 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

* INTEREST *                                                                                                                                                                                            
300-3-15-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Int. ARPA Fund Checking                                                                                                                                                                                 
300-3-15-010-0100-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                     7,500.00       7,500.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          27.95       6,209.50           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                     7,500.00       7,500.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          27.95       6,209.50           0.00 
 
* NON CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL *                                                                                                                                                                       
300-3-32-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF                                                                                                                                                                                              
300-3-32-010-0100-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                                 4,081,156.00   6,067,500.00   48.67 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,864,062.75           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                                 4,081,156.00   6,067,500.00   48.67 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   1,864,062.75           0.00 
 
Revenue Fund Total                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                                 4,088,656.00   6,075,000.00   48.85 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          27.95   1,870,272.25           0.00 
 
Year Total                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00   4,081,156.00                                 4,088,656.00   6,075,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          27.95   1,870,272.25           0.00 
 



 
 

SEWER FUND  
FY 2022-2023 

 
 



 2023 Budget Revenue

Account Description 2018  Actual 2019  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2022 Adopted 2023 Projected

WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE REVENUE
Sewer Service 2,783,788$          2,961,343$          2,924,504$          2,965,444$          3,250,098$          3,380,000$         
Sewer Service Penalties 49,557$                47,191$                46,056$                56,166$                50,000$                52,000$               
WCSA Exit 13 76,790$                75,389$                76,766$                58,610$                80,000$                70,000$               
Sewer Connections 55,099$                128,139$              108,994$              89,468$                75,000$                85,000$               
Pretreatment Control Authority 66,021$                73,339$                68,261$                61,823$                64,000$                67,500$               
Non‐operating Revenues 28,257$                47,445$                58,286$                20,468$                20,510$                11,650$               
Loan Proceeds ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      600,000$             
Use of Sewer Fund Reserves ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      1,228,666$          926,198$             
Other Agency ‐$                      4,924$                  23,590$                7,283$                  1,000$                  ‐$                     
Recovered Cost 1,457$                  ‐$                      ‐$                      3,680$                  ‐$                      ‐$                     

TOTAL 3,060,970$          3,337,769$          3,306,457$          3,262,941$          4,769,274$          5,192,348$         



 2023 Budget ‐ Department Summary

Department 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Approp Requested Admin Recmnd

$ Change FY 

22  FY23 

Adopted

% Change FY 

22  FY23 

Adopted

WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE 240,280 257,087$         376,132$         370,082$         2,621,220$     2,749,998$     2,379,916$    643%

COLLECTION 807,158 824,873$         858,305$         2,270,321$     890,000$         890,000$         (1,380,321)$   ‐61%
DISPOSAL 1,289,661 1,070,673$     1,215,473$     1,305,612$     1,070,000$     805,000$         (500,612)$      ‐38%
DEBT SERVICE 18,136 15,405$           13,929$           728,315$         747,350$         747,350$         19,035$          3%

PRETREATMENT 94,425 87,298$           88,911$           94,944$           ‐$                  ‐$                  (94,944)$        ‐100%
NON‐DEPARTMENTAL 641,761 496,645$         495,123$         ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                0%

CONTINGENCY 0 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                0%

TRANSFERS 0 ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$                0%

TOTAL 3,091,421 2,751,981$     3,047,874$     4,769,274$     5,328,570$     5,192,348$     423,074$       9%



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 1    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

 Range of Expend Accounts: 502-4-00-000-0000          to 502-4-99-999-9999                                                                                                  
Range of Revenue Accounts: 502-3-00-000-0000 0        to 502-3-99-999-9999 9         
For Budget: %PY = ((Budgeted / (Appropriated + Transfers)) - 1) * 100               For Revenue: %PY = ((2023 Anticipated / 2022 Anticipated) - 1) * 100

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual

** SEWER FUND  EXPENDITURES **                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-00-000-0000            
 
 
 
* DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE FD-ADMIN *                                                                                                                                                                     
502-4-42-100-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-100-1101                 143,654.00     131,395.00     138,686.00     181,399.00     216,335.00                     37,833.00     130,067.00  _____________    0.00 
                                  144,163.92     113,564.58     124,882.48     174,129.12     144,437.77           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00      18,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-100-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       1,993.20       1,482.37           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-100-2100                  10,990.00      10,052.00      10,610.00      13,452.00      16,700.00                      2,894.00       9,950.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,509.52       8,303.69       9,374.31      13,954.99      10,709.78           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,700.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-100-2200                  14,452.00      13,718.00      14,479.00      18,079.00      22,857.00                      4,627.00      15,907.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,230.58      23,779.62      10,605.34      44,188.44      12,998.17           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,600.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
502-4-42-100-2300                  24,299.00      25,495.00      28,239.00      37,938.00      44,580.00                     13,287.00      28,986.00  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 2    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-100-0000          *DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE FD-ADMIN*       

                                   21,672.93      17,554.84      28,790.60      42,669.35      23,930.99           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00         700.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-100-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                        174.00         598.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          40.24           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-100-2400                   1,882.00       1,721.00       1,817.00       2,442.00       2,855.00                        507.00       1,743.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,143.32         476.92         857.04       1,215.88       1,754.13           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-42-100-2600                     290.00         242.00         144.00         256.00         430.00                         55.00         149.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      252.60         125.42         120.80         224.12         151.68           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-100-2700                     897.00         795.00         773.00       2,437.00       3,185.00                         34.00         789.00  _____________    0.00 
                                      120.75         716.67         764.69       2,510.75         917.99           0.00 
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-100-3100                   4,047.00       5,000.00       5,000.00      10,334.00       1,000.00                  2,536,809.00   2,536,809.00  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,886.43       6,160.91       8,379.92      17,805.05   1,019,363.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         615.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   W&C transition fee (60 months)                                                                                19,448.00      19,448.00           0.00 
               W&C Fixed fee (8%)                                                                                           186,471.00     186,471.00           0.00 
               W&C reimbursement                                                                                          2,330,890.00   2,330,890.00           0.00 
 
 
Benefits Administration                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-100-3105                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         612.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 3    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-100-0000          *DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE FD-ADMIN*       

Bank Charges                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-100-3120                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      24,440.00                     25,000.00      25,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      19,454.63           0.00 
     Detail:   Credit Card merchant fees                                                                                      7,800.00       7,800.00           0.00 
               FIS (on-line payment fee)                                                                                     16,800.00      16,800.00           0.00 
               FB&T Equip rentall fee                                                                                           400.00         400.00           0.00 
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-100-3150                       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,413.00       3,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,412.50         294.00           0.00 
 
 
Repairs - Insurance Claims                                                                                                                                                                              
502-4-42-100-3311                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       7,828.94           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-100-5210                  23,343.00      20,000.00      25,000.00      27,600.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   22,214.00      20,234.00      32,274.00      32,922.00      29,232.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone                                                                                                                                                                                               
502-4-42-100-5230                   5,120.00       5,175.00       5,400.00       4,900.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,255.19       4,470.60       4,180.59       2,508.49       3,189.65           0.00 
 
 
Insurance - Buildings & Property                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-100-5305                       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,912.00      18,900.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      23,265.95      13,959.57           0.00 
 
 
Insurance - Commercial Automobile                                                                                                                                                                       
502-4-42-100-5307                       0.00           0.00           0.00       8,011.00       8,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       7,672.40       4,722.96           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 4    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-100-0000          *DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE FD-ADMIN*       

Insurance - General Liability                                                                                                                                                                           
502-4-42-100-5308                       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,629.00       4,800.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       6,019.77       3,676.83           0.00 
 
 
Travel - LODGING                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-100-5500                   1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,633.62           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-100-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          77.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-100-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,350.06           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-100-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          17.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-100-5540                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-100-6001                   2,000.00       2,500.00       5,000.00       5,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,443.02       5,818.51       5,528.38       2,640.38       1,614.15           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                     232,474.00     216,093.00     235,148.00     339,302.00     370,082.00                  2,621,220.00   2,749,998.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  221,892.26     209,034.70     225,758.15     376,132.39   1,295,619.59           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 5    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-100-0000          *DIRECTOR OF ENTERPRISE FD-ADMIN*       

                    Transfers       5,615.00      22,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       232,474.00     216,093.00     235,148.00     339,302.00     370,082.00                  2,621,220.00   2,749,998.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  221,892.26     209,034.70     225,758.15     376,132.39   1,295,619.59           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,615.00      22,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* COLLECTION *                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-300-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-300-1101                 377,341.00     362,541.00     413,929.00     439,387.00     404,720.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  350,864.35     377,557.64     400,429.17     365,995.38     227,732.16           0.00 
                    Transfers      22,780.00       8,280.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                                  0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-300-1201                  13,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       5,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,148.90       3,444.39       2,556.77       4,266.42       1,340.51           0.00 
                    Transfers       9,000.00-      1,900.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-300-2100                  29,861.00      27,887.00      31,819.00      33,766.00      31,345.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   30,435.79      27,508.28      29,761.46      29,132.56      16,734.79           0.00 
                    Transfers         442.17         500.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current headcount                                                                                                  0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-300-2200                  37,437.00      37,492.00      41,452.00      44,063.00      42,082.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,442.90      98,351.47      28,500.00      93,452.24      16,335.40           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00-        830.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                                  0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 6    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-300-0000          * COLLECTION *                          

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
502-4-42-300-2300                 102,193.00     106,916.00     113,720.00     121,840.00     120,060.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   88,037.47      78,217.57     117,443.46     126,019.10      50,870.08           0.00 
                    Transfers       6,000.00-      6,300.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                                  0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VRS- Health Care Credit                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-300-2350                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-300-2400                   4,874.00       4,704.00       5,201.00       5,529.00       5,349.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,050.30       2,693.16       3,520.43       2,514.66       2,204.31           0.00 
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                                  0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-42-300-2600                   1,331.00       1,210.00         780.00         840.00         805.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,043.73         582.04         551.68         731.14         191.67           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         550.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Current Headcount                                                                                                  0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-300-2700                   7,629.00       7,326.00       7,649.00       8,678.00       9,645.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    5,870.08       6,824.04       8,292.11       7,978.46       3,895.53           0.00 
                    Transfers         200.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-300-3100                   1,170.00       6,000.00       3,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,087.89     139,011.19-     36,994.52-      2,448.90         709.32           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,100.00       3,875.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 7    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-300-0000          * COLLECTION *                          

502-4-42-300-3101                       0.00       5,220.00       6,925.00      15,125.00      21,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       6,094.59      15,138.76      19,437.82       8,775.40           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         875.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-300-3110                       0.00     140,000.00     152,000.00     100,000.00     100,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00     199,737.78      93,928.86           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Health, Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-300-3111                   4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,196.05       1,629.64       2,029.37       1,061.99         346.96           0.00 
 
 
Buildings & Grounds Maint.                                                                                                                                                                              
502-4-42-300-3311                   4,150.00       4,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,471.50         516.12       2,065.19         152.40          55.36           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00       1,225.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs Property Damage                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-300-3312                   1,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00      41,100.00       5,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00         350.00      41,071.04           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repair To Mains                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-300-3321                  18,000.00      45,000.00      55,000.00      75,000.00      75,000.00                 _____________      50,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,239.20      31,061.12      40,831.04      67,443.19      17,440.36           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-300-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00         281.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         114.50           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 8    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-300-0000          * COLLECTION *                          

502-4-42-300-5110                  24,450.00      21,000.00      22,100.00      25,101.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   24,856.84      24,856.51      24,483.05      25,079.30      12,098.81           0.00 
                    Transfers         664.00       2,350.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Water                                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-300-5130                   4,830.00       7,800.00       8,000.00       8,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,262.65       7,728.36       6,609.43       8,013.14       6,975.40           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,800.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Telephone & Telemeter                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-300-5230                   7,220.00       7,320.00       5,760.00       5,860.00       7,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,754.74       5,923.25       6,282.36       5,262.76       4,152.21           0.00 
 
 
V.U.P.S. Utility                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-300-5240                   1,000.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00       2,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,651.75       1,346.10       1,327.20       1,478.40         636.30           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,793.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-300-5500                     250.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,580.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00          89.22          45.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         193.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-300-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00         300.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-300-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00         150.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 9    
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-300-0000          * COLLECTION *                          

Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-300-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00          20.00          50.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-300-5540                   1,000.00       4,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,800.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      386.08         383.65         555.00         255.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         500.00-      2,569.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-300-5800                       0.00           0.00           0.00         400.00         100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Right-Of-Way Costs                                                                                                                                                                                      
502-4-42-300-5840                   1,000.00       6,500.00       6,500.00       6,500.00       6,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,109.18       6,957.28       6,076.31       4,842.80       5,644.03           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,000.00         458.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-300-6000                  25,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      23,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,499.20      14,943.99      18,192.29      12,867.96       8,120.92           0.00 
                    Transfers      10,600.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-300-6001                   1,000.00       1,750.00       1,750.00       1,750.00       1,750.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,659.85       1,488.97         837.60       1,032.59           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-300-6008                  10,620.00      12,500.00      15,600.00      16,600.00      16,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   14,486.68      16,983.25      15,097.97      16,826.80       7,808.83           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,195.00       3,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 10   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-300-0000          * COLLECTION *                          

Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-300-6011                   3,500.00       5,000.00       8,000.00       8,000.00      12,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,684.19       8,335.95       9,695.77       8,620.54       4,881.79           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,500.00       3,336.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Processing Chemicals                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-300-6021                   2,500.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       2,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,166.87       1,959.10       2,385.54       6,735.64           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Pump Station Equip. Repairs                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-300-6022                  25,000.00      24,800.00      21,000.00      35,000.00      35,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,296.23      14,101.23      14,700.65       5,470.13       2,309.38           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,100.00-      2,350.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-300-8101                  20,000.00     204,654.65     136,531.00   1,321,000.00   1,331,665.00                    840,000.00     840,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   21,393.15       6,854.65      10,181.00           0.00      22,321.56           0.00 
                    Transfers       9,141.00       2,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:   Wilson Pump Station Generator &                                                                              180,000.00     180,000.00           0.00 
                 Automatic Transfer System 
               Sewer Upgrades 1/1 from Study                                                                                600,000.00     600,000.00           0.00 
               Remote Trench Roller Compactor                                                                                60,000.00      60,000.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     729,856.00   1,078,620.65   1,096,716.00   2,353,820.00   2,270,321.00                    840,000.00     890,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  636,095.57     807,158.16     824,872.95     858,304.86     421,581.08           0.00 
                    Transfers      19,822.17           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                       729,856.00   1,078,620.65   1,096,716.00   2,353,820.00   2,270,321.00                    840,000.00     890,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  636,095.57     807,158.16     824,872.95     858,304.86     421,581.08           0.00 
                    Transfers      19,822.17           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* DISPOSAL *                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-400-0000            
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 11   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-400-1101                 569,760.00     592,133.00     538,400.00     497,431.00     507,357.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  570,580.85     591,216.04     468,225.52     445,589.74     247,554.87           0.00 
                    Transfers         826.00       7,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-400-1201                   2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      386.48       1,018.09         864.88         829.92         609.19           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-400-2100                  43,816.00      45,053.00      41,341.00      38,206.00      38,892.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   42,130.13      44,519.55      38,000.98      35,856.50      18,340.45           0.00 
                    Transfers         530.61           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-400-2200                  56,175.00      60,047.00      50,275.00      50,079.00      53,092.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      988.10     157,596.82      28,630.22     113,180.99      17,003.62           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         450.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
502-4-42-400-2300                 135,061.00     163,490.00     138,686.00     130,172.00     140,345.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  121,853.44     104,261.15     133,699.01     140,706.42      42,265.76           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00      22,550.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-400-2400                   7,315.00       7,535.00       6,308.00       6,284.00       6,811.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,806.36       4,214.24       3,475.64       3,101.73       2,294.54           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-42-400-2600                   1,709.00       1,210.00         900.00         780.00       1,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,431.15         895.15         458.36         716.90         337.13           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 12   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-400-2700                  10,839.00      11,095.00       9,300.00       9,834.00      12,165.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,637.74      11,250.05       9,800.62       9,665.27       3,655.30           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         450.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services & Licenses                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-400-3100                  12,000.00       9,700.00       9,700.00      10,200.00      10,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   25,256.69       9,125.49      10,038.57      11,246.85       4,538.36           0.00 
                    Transfers      15,350.00         590.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-42-400-3101                       0.00      11,000.00      10,830.00       5,100.00       5,100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,952.86      10,828.07       7,015.70       2,881.34       2,142.15           0.00 
                    Transfers       7,775.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Lab Testing                                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-400-3110                  11,000.00       7,000.00      10,500.00      12,500.00      15,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,065.90      12,651.62       5,960.00       8,847.07       8,578.14           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,000.00-      4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Health,Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-400-3111                   3,000.00       2,500.00       2,500.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,179.52       2,942.15       1,436.56       2,843.52       1,066.15           0.00 
                    Transfers         140.00-      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-400-3112                   1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         788.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs - Buildings & Structures                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-400-3310                  10,000.00       7,500.00       7,500.00       5,500.00       5,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 13   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

                                    7,261.92       3,184.81       3,150.44       3,430.68         328.33           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,150.00-      1,410.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Repairs - Processing Equipment                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-400-3368                  20,000.00      22,000.00      20,000.00      25,000.00      45,000.00                 _____________     100,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,967.67      15,526.40      32,624.39      33,850.84      19,013.91           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-400-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,888.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         905.48           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Electric Power                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-400-5110                 155,630.00     109,100.00     153,000.00     153,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  149,089.48     165,598.82     168,357.55     148,322.16      73,213.77           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00      43,853.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
SCADA & Hardware Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-400-5130                   6,000.00       8,000.00       8,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,775.40       4,433.90         433.31       5,838.52       3,564.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,150.00-      3,000.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Disposal Of Sludge                                                                                                                                                                                      
502-4-42-400-5140                  47,000.00      42,000.00      48,000.00      75,000.00      65,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   34,739.63      48,961.57      54,776.09      65,590.23      30,540.58           0.00 
                    Transfers       8,000.00-      3,670.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-400-5210                     700.00         100.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      530.51         231.44         624.63          75.54         268.59           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 14   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

Telephone & Telemeter                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-400-5230                   8,640.00      12,500.00      12,500.00      16,500.00      16,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   13,046.07      12,734.54      15,265.03      14,546.96       9,919.92           0.00 
                    Transfers       4,500.00           8.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Lighting & UV Lamps and Parts                                                                                                                                                                           
502-4-42-400-5301                   6,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00      10,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,157.82       4,354.09       4,438.76       5,210.46       9,284.72           0.00 
                    Transfers         400.00-      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-400-5500                   2,500.00       1,500.00       4,000.00       3,050.00       1,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,325.61       2,347.24       1,874.52           0.00       1,047.70           0.00 
                    Transfers         412.00-      2,065.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-400-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00         620.00         600.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-400-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00         200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-400-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00          80.00          50.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-400-5540                   4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       3,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,606.50         336.49       2,123.00       1,255.00       2,079.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 15   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

Permit Fees                                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-400-5640                   9,200.00       9,200.00       9,200.00       9,500.00      10,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,892.00       9,067.00       9,384.00       9,594.00       9,569.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          60.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-400-5800                       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,000.00         200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-400-5810                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      868.00         505.00         688.00         306.41          40.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         204.00           5.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Grounds Maint.                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-400-5840                   5,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       5,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,698.11       3,013.70       1,888.79       3,700.59         650.51           0.00 
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-400-6000                   5,000.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       4,500.00       6,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,168.12       4,389.75       3,311.81       5,171.14       3,682.22           0.00 
                    Transfers         202.00-        418.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-400-6001                   5,000.00       5,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,932.34       3,317.80       1,919.25       1,929.66         675.37           0.00 
 
 
Lab Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-400-6004                  14,000.00      12,000.00      12,000.00      14,000.00      18,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   11,891.92      14,467.11      14,626.98      15,896.02       7,845.33           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,142.00-      1,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 16   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-400-6008                   6,240.00       3,000.00       3,300.00       3,300.00       3,300.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,356.27       3,985.88       2,394.37       1,876.74         718.29           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,000.00-      1,200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-400-6011                   8,000.00      10,000.00      12,500.00      12,500.00      12,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   10,811.37      12,127.40      10,072.31      11,279.89       5,882.05           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,000.00       2,128.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Processing Chemicals                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-400-6021                  10,000.00      10,000.00      12,500.00      12,500.00      14,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   15,850.41       6,426.10      11,416.39      22,358.15       5,291.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,100.00       3,175.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Equip. Maint. & Lubrication                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-400-6022                   3,500.00       3,000.00       3,000.00      11,000.00      20,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,251.29       1,803.52       3,807.56       6,236.96      10,036.89           0.00 
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-400-8101                 105,000.00      48,000.00      33,235.00     187,000.00     260,000.00                    970,000.00     705,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   26,612.68      22,329.67      19,889.26      82,631.44           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      15,000.00-     14,470.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
     Detail:    SCADA Upgrades WCWRF Plant                                                                                   20,000.00     480,000.00           0.00 
               DEFER - Purchase 2nd Tertiary Filter                                                                         520,000.00           0.00           0.00 
               Primary Digester Maintenance                                                                                 100,000.00     100,000.00           0.00 
               Industrial Line Flow Meters                                                                                   35,000.00      35,000.00           0.00 
               DEFER  Grease Holding Tank                                                                                   105,000.00           0.00           0.00 
               MOVE to expense lineEquipment Repair and                                                                     100,000.00           0.00           0.00 
                 Replacement Reserve 
               DO/ORP,PH Meter Replacements                                                                                  30,000.00      30,000.00           0.00 
               Aeration Basin and Primary Treatment                                                                          60,000.00      60,000.00           0.00 
                 Plumbing 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 17   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-400-0000          * DISPOSAL *                            

Control Total                   1,285,585.00   1,233,663.00   1,181,975.00   1,330,774.00   1,305,612.00                    970,000.00     805,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                1,137,252.34   1,289,660.65   1,070,672.50   1,215,473.12     542,036.84           0.00 
                    Transfers         141.61      22,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                     1,285,585.00   1,233,663.00   1,181,975.00   1,330,774.00   1,305,612.00                    970,000.00     805,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                1,137,252.34   1,289,660.65   1,070,672.50   1,215,473.12     542,036.84           0.00 
                    Transfers         141.61      22,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
* DEBT SERVICE *                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-600-0000            
 
 
 
VRLF Loan Payments (C-515229-02)                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-600-9000                  46,411.00      46,411.00      46,411.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,364.12       1,844.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
VRLF Loan Payments (C-515483-02)                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-600-9120                  95,420.00      95,420.00      95,420.00      95,420.00      95,420.00                     95,420.00      95,420.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      95,419.60           0.00 
 
 
VRLF Loan Payments (C-515312-02)                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-600-9201                 597,530.00     597,530.00     597,530.00     597,530.00     597,530.00                    597,530.00     597,530.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     597,529.52           0.00 
 
 
Debt Service - FBT - Dump Truck                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-600-9202                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     18,700.00      18,700.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      18,662.20           0.00 
 
 
Debt Service 2013 Carter Bank Refunding                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-600-9203                       0.00           0.00           0.00      88,126.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 18   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-600-0000          * DEBT SERVICE *                        

Debt Service 2018 FB&T - Equipment                                                                                                                                                                      
502-4-42-600-9204                       0.00           0.00           0.00      34,842.00      31,535.00                     31,535.00      31,535.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      31,530.93           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                     739,361.00     739,361.00     739,361.00     815,918.00     724,485.00                    743,185.00     743,185.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    3,364.12       1,844.22           0.00           0.00     743,142.25           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                       739,361.00     739,361.00     739,361.00     815,918.00     724,485.00                    743,185.00     743,185.00           0.00    0.00 
                                    3,364.12       1,844.22           0.00           0.00     743,142.25           0.00 
 
* PRETREATMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY *                                                                                                                                                                      
502-4-42-700-0000            
 
 
 
Salaries Staff - Regular                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-700-1101                  44,123.00      45,024.00      45,942.00      45,980.00      45,778.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   45,077.97      44,745.73      44,901.55      42,189.92      40,213.45           0.00 
                    Transfers         578.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Salaries & Wages - Overtime                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-700-1201                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00          24.76           0.00 
 
 
Fica                                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-700-2100                   3,375.00       3,444.00       3,515.00       3,517.00       3,504.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    3,256.35       3,240.74       3,313.73       3,321.26       2,939.91           0.00 
                    Transfers          44.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Vrs - Retirement                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-700-2200                   4,339.00       4,593.00       4,685.00       4,685.00       4,784.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,084.15-     16,983.88       2,207.25      10,813.15       2,651.60           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 19   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-700-0000          * PRETREATMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY *      

Hospitalization Insurance                                                                                                                                                                               
502-4-42-700-2300                   9,871.00      10,472.00      11,952.00      11,952.00      11,955.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    8,991.54       7,316.36      12,654.51      12,842.62       6,895.35           0.00 
 
 
Vrs - Life Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-700-2400                     565.00         576.00         588.00         588.00         618.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      337.96         256.48         329.00         308.49         357.84           0.00 
 
 
Unemployment Insurance                                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-42-700-2600                     121.00         101.00          60.00          60.00          90.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       97.17          56.99          45.83          61.27          23.68           0.00 
 
 
Workman's Comp.                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-700-2700                      39.00          40.00          40.00         740.00       1,190.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       38.24         864.33       1,001.59         986.22         607.35           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         850.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Professional Services                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-700-3100                   4,500.00       4,540.00       4,800.00       5,400.00       5,500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    6,639.79       4,964.84       5,068.26       5,644.70       5,407.33           0.00 
                    Transfers       2,149.00         420.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Service - Enterprise Lease                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-42-700-3101                   4,560.00       5,200.00       4,720.00       4,720.00       5,100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,703.48       4,711.35       4,694.74       2,908.11         716.08           0.00 
                    Transfers         150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Lab Testing                                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-42-700-3110                   2,500.00       2,500.00       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    2,808.00       1,872.00       2,524.50         450.00       1,793.50           0.00 
                    Transfers         632.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 20   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-700-0000          * PRETREATMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY *      

Health,Safety & Medical                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-700-3111                     250.00         250.00         250.00         250.00         250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                       86.18          36.05          36.29         148.51           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          50.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Industrial Monitoring                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-700-3112                   1,000.00         500.00         500.00         500.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      893.27         442.00         385.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         100.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Contractual Services                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-700-3113                       0.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00         650.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
ARPA-CLFRF Expenditures                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-700-5000                       0.00           0.00           0.00         114.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         114.32           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Postage                                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-700-5210                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Telephone & Telemeter                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-700-5230                   2,710.00       4,200.00       4,200.00       4,200.00       4,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,168.04       4,150.53       3,895.21       2,916.19       2,599.27           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,470.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Travel - Lodging                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-4-42-700-5500                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         800.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      996.30         824.93         432.39           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 21   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-700-0000          * PRETREATMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY *      

Travel - Meals                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-700-5501                       0.00           0.00           0.00         250.00         200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Transportation                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-4-42-700-5502                       0.00           0.00           0.00          80.00          75.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Travel - Other                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-700-5503                       0.00           0.00           0.00          20.00          50.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Training                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-700-5540                   1,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00         600.00         800.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      881.06         420.00         235.00         255.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers           0.00         220.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Meeting Expense                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-700-5800                       0.00           0.00           0.00         100.00          50.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Dues & Subscriptions                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-42-700-5810                     100.00         100.00         200.00         200.00         200.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      140.00          90.00          90.00          90.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          40.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Materials & Equipment                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-4-42-700-6000                   2,000.00       1,000.00       1,000.00       5,000.00       5,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,024.81         861.87         493.03       5,622.92       2,142.98           0.00 
                    Transfers         862.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 22   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-700-0000          * PRETREATMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY *      

Office Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-42-700-6001                     500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      304.25         127.28         232.44         146.18          23.98           0.00 
                    Transfers         149.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Lab Supplies                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-700-6004                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         100.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Gas & Diesel                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-42-700-6008                     350.00           0.00           0.00         250.00         250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers         346.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Uniforms                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-42-700-6011                     250.00         250.00         250.00           0.00         250.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      316.00           0.00           0.00          91.95           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers          66.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Capital Outlay                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-4-42-700-8101                   3,000.00       4,000.00       3,500.00         500.00         500.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                      647.92       1,809.52       4,757.46           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       3,000.00-      1,050.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                      86,153.00      89,790.00      92,202.00      94,506.00      94,944.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   79,324.18      94,424.88      87,297.78      88,910.81      66,397.08           0.00 
                    Transfers         622.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        86,153.00      89,790.00      92,202.00      94,506.00      94,944.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   79,324.18      94,424.88      87,297.78      88,910.81      66,397.08           0.00 
                    Transfers         622.22           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
** DEBT SERVICE COST **                                                                                                                                                                                 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 23   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-42-999-0000          ** DEBT SERVICE COST **                 

502-4-42-999-0000            
 
 
 
INTEREST ON DEBT SERVICE COST                                                                                                                                                                           
502-4-42-999-9999                       0.00      10,824.00      11,459.00       3,740.00       3,830.00                      4,165.00       4,165.00  _____________    0.00 
                                   15,694.91      16,291.60      15,405.23      13,929.28       2,618.45           0.00 
     Detail:   First Bank & Trust Equipment Loan                                                                              2,340.00       2,340.00           0.00 
                 Interest 
               First Bank & Trust Dump Truck Loan                                                                             1,825.00       1,825.00           0.00 
                 Interest 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00      10,824.00      11,459.00       3,740.00       3,830.00                      4,165.00       4,165.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   15,694.91      16,291.60      15,405.23      13,929.28       2,618.45           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00      10,824.00      11,459.00       3,740.00       3,830.00                      4,165.00       4,165.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   15,694.91      16,291.60      15,405.23      13,929.28       2,618.45           0.00 
 
** NON-DEPART. **                                                                                                                                                                                       
502-4-91-000-0000            
 
 
 
Bank Charges                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-4-91-000-3120                       0.00           0.00      15,000.00      20,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   19,124.96      18,995.17      21,474.59      23,346.35           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Depreciation - Collection                                                                                                                                                                               
502-4-91-000-3130                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                  652,566.00     622,766.00     470,164.00     471,777.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Loss of Disposal of Assets                                                                                                                                                                              
502-4-91-000-3140                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00       5,006.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 24   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-91-000-0000          ** NON-DEPART. **                       

DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00      15,000.00      20,000.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                  671,690.96     641,761.17     496,644.59     495,123.35           0.00           0.00 
 
* CONTINGENCY *                                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-91-400-0000            
 
 
 
CONTINGENCY-DISPOSAL                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-4-91-400-9760                  11,208.00       2,100.00      16,746.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       5,275.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
CONTINGENCY-ADMINISTRATION                                                                                                                                                                              
502-4-91-400-9761                  11,208.00       2,100.00      16,745.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      11,208.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
CONTINGENCY-COLLECTION                                                                                                                                                                                  
502-4-91-400-9762                  11,208.00       2,100.00      16,746.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers       8,718.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
 
Control Total                      33,624.00       6,300.00      50,237.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      25,201.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
DEPT: Total                        33,624.00       6,300.00      50,237.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
                    Transfers      25,201.00-          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
******MUNICIPAL INSURANCE******                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-92-000-0000            
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 25   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-92-000-0000          ******MUNICIPAL INSURANCE******         

Insurance-Building & Property                                                                                                                                                                           
502-4-92-000-5305                  19,453.00      18,541.00      18,912.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                   18,540.68      20,558.32      19,862.60           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Insurance-Commercial Automobile                                                                                                                                                                         
502-4-92-000-5307                   8,268.00       7,854.00       8,011.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    7,853.68       6,304.80       6,336.28           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Insurance-General Liability                                                                                                                                                                             
502-4-92-000-5308                   6,226.00       4,538.00       4,629.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    4,537.68       4,382.22       5,130.44           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        33,947.00      30,933.00      31,552.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                   30,932.04      31,245.34      31,329.32           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* TRANSFERS *                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-4-93-100-0000            
 
 
 
Transfer to General Fund                                                                                                                                                                                
502-4-93-100-0100                       0.00           0.00           0.00     321,733.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund                                                                                                                                                                       
502-4-93-100-0700                       0.00           0.00           0.00     124,105.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00     445,838.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     445,838.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 26   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual
DEPT:: 502-4-93-100-0000                                                  

Budgeted Total                  3,141,000.00   3,405,584.65   3,453,650.00   5,403,898.00   4,769,274.00                  5,178,570.00   5,192,348.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,796,246.38   3,091,420.72   2,751,980.52   3,047,873.81   3,071,395.29           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
Non-Budget Total                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Budget Fund Total               3,141,000.00   3,405,584.65   3,453,650.00   5,403,898.00   4,769,274.00                  5,178,570.00   5,192,348.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,796,246.38   3,091,420.72   2,751,980.52   3,047,873.81   3,071,395.29           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 
Year Total                      3,141,000.00   3,405,584.65   3,453,650.00   5,403,898.00   4,769,274.00                  5,178,570.00   5,192,348.00           0.00    0.00 
                                2,796,246.38   3,091,420.72   2,751,980.52   3,047,873.81   3,071,395.29           0.00 
                    Transfers       1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 27   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

* INT. *                                                                                                                                                                                                
502-3-15-010-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Sewer Fund Savings                                                                                                                                                                                 
502-3-15-010-0100-                  1,200.00       1,400.00       6,000.00       6,000.00         600.00                                       300.00         300.00   50.00-
                                    3,724.28       6,245.43       4,370.53         430.95         299.16           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Sewer Fund Cd'S                                                                                                                                                                                    
502-3-15-010-0125-                  3,000.00       9,000.00       9,000.00      14,000.00      10,000.00                                     5,000.00       5,000.00   50.00-
                                    7,628.42      21,077.20      24,313.12      11,012.28       2,955.62           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Sewer Escrow Savings                                                                                                                                                                               
502-3-15-010-0150-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                       150.00         150.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00          15.28          86.71           0.00 
 
 
Int.-Sewer Fund Checking                                                                                                                                                                                
502-3-15-010-0300-                      0.00          30.00          50.00          50.00          10.00                                       250.00         250.00  ******
                                       51.95          38.05          34.79          43.23         233.78           0.00 
 
 
INT - SEWER IMPACT FEE FUND                                                                                                                                                                             
502-3-15-010-0400-                      0.00       2,500.00      10,000.00      10,000.00       1,000.00                                        50.00          50.00   95.00-
                                    6,274.36      10,428.41       7,324.74         723.04          32.80           0.00 
 
 
Int - Sewer Fund Money Market                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-15-010-0450-                      0.00       1,000.00         600.00         600.00         600.00                                       250.00         250.00   58.33-
                                    2,031.21         850.16         789.51         547.84         152.59           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                         4,200.00      13,930.00      25,650.00      30,650.00      12,210.00                                     6,000.00       6,000.00   50.86-
                                   19,710.22      38,639.25      36,832.69      12,772.62       3,760.66           0.00 
 
** CHARGES FOR SERVICES **                                                                                                                                                                              



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 28   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

502-3-16-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* SEWER FUND REVENUE *                                                                                                                                                                                  
502-3-16-080-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Sewer Service                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-16-080-0001-              2,900,000.00   2,960,000.00   3,035,000.00   3,125,098.00   3,250,098.00                                 3,250,000.00   3,380,000.00    4.00 
                                2,783,788.18   2,957,747.05   2,924,503.64   2,965,443.92   2,765,308.32           0.00 
 
       Note:   Increase rates 4% 
 
Sewer Service Penalty                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-3-16-080-0002-                 48,000.00      48,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      50,000.00                                    50,000.00      52,000.00    4.00 
                                   49,556.72      47,190.50      46,056.30      56,166.02      45,335.57           0.00 
 
       Note:   Increase rates 4% 
 
Reconnect Fees                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-3-16-080-0005-                  2,500.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      15,000.00                                    15,000.00      15,000.00    0.00 
                                   23,175.00      22,290.00      13,900.00      17,650.00      18,700.00           0.00 
 
 
Sewer Connection                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-3-16-080-0011-                 25,000.00      30,000.00      60,000.00      60,000.00      60,000.00                                    40,000.00      70,000.00   16.67 
                                   31,924.00     105,849.26      95,093.89      71,817.89      82,698.00           0.00 
 
 
Return Item Cost                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-3-16-080-0020-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       2,000.00       1,000.00                                     1,000.00       1,000.00    0.00 
                                      987.67       1,823.03       1,404.76       1,089.88       1,606.59           0.00 
 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 29   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

SEWER IMPACT FEE                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-3-16-080-0050-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       3,596.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
WCSA SW TREATMENT EX 13 SPRING CREEK                                                                                                                                                                    
502-3-16-080-0110-                 80,000.00      90,000.00      80,000.00      82,500.00      80,000.00                                    70,000.00      70,000.00   12.50-
                                   76,789.97      75,388.74      76,766.24      58,609.84      59,710.73           0.00 
 
 
Recovered Cost                                                                                                                                                                                          
502-3-16-080-0140-                  8,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                    1,457.47           0.00           0.00       3,680.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                     3,063,500.00   3,152,000.00   3,249,000.00   3,340,598.00   3,456,098.00                                 3,426,000.00   3,588,000.00    3.82 
                                2,967,679.01   3,213,884.58   3,157,724.83   3,174,457.55   2,973,359.21           0.00 
 
* PRETREATMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY *                                                                                                                                                                      
502-3-16-083-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Septage Waste                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-16-083-0010-                  8,000.00       7,000.00       7,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                                    15,000.00      15,000.00   50.00 
                                    4,426.88       9,076.25      10,652.50      10,405.00      40,714.38           0.00 
 
 
Automotive/Car Wash                                                                                                                                                                                     
502-3-16-083-0011-                    800.00         500.00         500.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Special Waste                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-16-083-0012-                 30,500.00      30,500.00      32,000.00      34,000.00      34,000.00                                    35,000.00      35,000.00    2.94 
                                   31,550.00      35,700.00      34,450.00      37,200.00      27,050.00           0.00 
 
 
Restaurants/Food Establishments                                                                                                                                                                         



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 30   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

502-3-16-083-0013-                 30,000.00      35,000.00      32,000.00      32,000.00      20,000.00                                    17,500.00      17,500.00   12.50-
                                   30,043.90      28,562.27      23,158.17      14,217.79      12,367.54           0.00 
 
 
Manhole Lids                                                                                                                                                                                            
502-3-16-083-0014-                  3,000.00       2,800.00       2,800.00       2,800.00       2,800.00                                     2,800.00       2,800.00    0.00 
                                    1,400.00         700.00       5,250.00       2,100.00       3,500.00           0.00 
 
 
Miscellaneous Permits                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-3-16-083-0016-                  2,000.00       1,500.00       4,000.00       1,000.00           0.00                                       250.00         250.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00         300.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                        74,300.00      77,300.00      78,300.00      79,800.00      66,800.00                                    70,550.00      70,550.00    5.61 
                                   67,420.78      74,038.52      73,510.67      64,072.79      83,931.92           0.00 
 
* MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE *                                                                                                                                                                               
502-3-18-990-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Sales - Other                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-18-990-0600-                      0.00       1,000.00       2,000.00       3,000.00       1,000.00                                       500.00         500.00   50.00-
                                    4,128.54       3,493.00       2,345.00       4,335.50          65.00           0.00 
 
 
Other Revenue                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-18-990-0800-                      0.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       2,500.00       1,000.00                                       100.00         100.00   90.00-
                                        0.00         515.32      10,585.83          19.99           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Insurance Proceeds                                                                                                                                                                                      
502-3-18-990-0900-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       5,000.00       1,000.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00       4,924.41       3,590.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
CREDIT CD CPNVENIENCE FEES                                                                                                                                                                              
502-3-18-990-0975-                      0.00       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,500.00                                     1,000.00       1,000.00   60.00-



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 31   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                    2,031.00       2,274.00       1,868.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00       4,700.00       5,700.00      13,000.00       5,500.00                                     1,600.00       1,600.00   70.91-
                                    6,159.54      11,206.73      18,388.83       4,355.49          65.00           0.00 
 
* NON-OPERATING REVENUE *                                                                                                                                                                               
502-3-19-020-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
MOUNT ROGERS PDC                                                                                                                                                                                        
502-3-19-020-0103-                      0.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00      20,000.00       5,000.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Phase II SSES - VRA                                                                                                                                                                                     
502-3-19-020-0104-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      75,000.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00      20,000.00       5,000.00      75,000.00           0.00 
 
** CATEGORICAL **                                                                                                                                                                                       
502-3-23-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* WASHINGTON COUNTY *                                                                                                                                                                                   
502-3-23-080-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
CARES Act                                                                                                                                                                                               
502-3-23-080-0050-                      0.00           0.00           0.00       2,283.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 32   
07:45 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                            Comments

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,282.96           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00       2,283.00           0.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       2,282.96           0.00           0.00 
 
* NON BUDGETED REVENUE *                                                                                                                                                                                
502-3-41-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Loan Proceeds                                                                                                                                                                                           
502-3-41-000-0016-                      0.00     157,654.65      95,000.00   1,396,674.00           0.00                                   600,000.00     600,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
       Note:   VRA for I&I upgrades 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00     157,654.65      95,000.00   1,396,674.00           0.00                                   600,000.00     600,000.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* FUND TRANSFERS *                                                                                                                                                                                      
502-3-41-050-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
Transfer from Sewer FD Reserves                                                                                                                                                                         
502-3-41-050-0406-                      0.00           0.00           0.00     520,893.00   1,228,666.00                                   955,519.00     956,198.00   22.18-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     520,893.00   1,228,666.00                                   955,519.00     956,198.00   22.18-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Revenue Fund Total              3,142,000.00   3,405,584.65   3,453,650.00   5,403,898.00   4,769,274.00                                 5,059,669.00   5,222,348.00    9.50 
                                3,060,969.55   3,337,769.08   3,306,457.02   3,262,941.41   3,136,116.79           0.00 
 
Year Total                      3,142,000.00   3,405,584.65   3,453,650.00   5,403,898.00   4,769,274.00                                 5,059,669.00   5,222,348.00    0.00 
                                3,060,969.55   3,337,769.08   3,306,457.02   3,262,941.41   3,136,116.79           0.00 
 



 
 

CIP FUND  
FY 2022-2023 

 
 



 2023 Budget Revenue

Account Description 2018  Actual 2019  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2022 Adopted 2023 Projected

CIP REVENUE
Loan Proceeds ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      6,587,900$          ‐$                     

Transfer from General Fund ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      3,802,372$          968,205$              875,885$             
TOTAL ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                      3,802,372$          7,556,105$          875,885$             



Department Requested Admin Recmnd Project

CIP FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS       
Community Development 55,000$          55,000$            Full plan‐Way find signage

DEPT TOTAL 55,000$          55,000$           

Facility Management     20,000$         20,000$          306 Depot Square Renovations/Painting
Facility Management     30,000$         30,000$          Arts Depot Repairs/Painting
Facility Management     63,500$         63,500$          Municipal Building Improvements HVAC/Roof/Paint
Facility Management     20,000$         20,000$          Police Department Building Improvements HVAC/paint
Facility Management     35,000$          35,000$            Fields Penn Exterior brick repointing

DEPT TOTAL 168,500$        168,500$        

Information Svcs. Dept  110,000$       110,000$        Fiber Project for all town buildings
Information Svcs. Dept  89,000$         89,000$          P25 Radio Phase 2 expansion Public Safety and Town communications

DEPT TOTAL 199,000$        199,000$        

Parks & Grounds     60,300$         ‐$                  MOVE - To ARPA VCT - Engineering Inspection for safety 
Parks & Grounds     203,544$       ‐$                  MOVE - to ARPA VCT - Trestle 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 Repairs
Parks & Grounds     56,200$         ‐$                  DEFER - Restroom - Watauga Parking Lot - Old South Way - Creeper Trail

DEPT TOTAL 320,044$        ‐$                 

Police Department       ‐$                 309,702$         Patrol Vehicles ‐5 (Moved from capital outlay)
DEPT TOTAL ‐$                 309,702$        

Recreation Center       61,683$         61,683$            Boiler for pool
DEPT TOTAL 61,683$          61,683$           

Street Department       82,000$         82,000$            East Main Street Sidewalk
Street Department       100,000$       ‐$                  MOVE - to ARPA  Green Spring Realignment
Street Department       25,000$         ‐$                  DEFER - Access Road to Salt bed
Street Department       600,000$       ‐$                  DEFER - Replacement of Quonset hut at town shop

DEPT TOTAL 807,000$        82,000$           

Tourism 600,000$       ‐$                  DEFER ‐  Pump Skilss Track
DEPT TOTAL 600,000$        ‐$                 

TOTAL 2,211,227$     875,885$        



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 1    
08:18 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

 Range of Expend Accounts: 700-4-00-000-0000          to 700-4-99-999-9999                                                                                                  
Range of Revenue Accounts: 700-3-00-000-0000 0        to 700-3-99-999-9999 9         
For Budget: %PY = ((Budgeted / (Appropriated + Transfers)) - 1) * 100               For Revenue: %PY = ((2023 Anticipated / 2022 Anticipated) - 1) * 100

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
                                                                                                            Actual

** CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND EXPENDITURES **                                                                                                                                                                
700-4-00-000-0000            
 
 
* INFORMATION SVCS. DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                        
700-4-12-510-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Information Svcs. Dept                                                                                                                                                                 
700-4-12-510-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00     596,680.00           0.00                    199,000.00     199,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     563,451.23           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00     596,680.00           0.00                    199,000.00     199,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     563,451.23           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     596,680.00           0.00                    199,000.00     199,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     563,451.23           0.00           0.00 
 
* POLICE DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                                   
700-4-31-100-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Police Department                                                                                                                                                                      
700-4-31-100-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00     184,550.00           0.00                 _____________     309,702.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     111,147.51           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00     184,550.00           0.00                          0.00     309,702.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     111,147.51           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     184,550.00           0.00                          0.00     309,702.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     111,147.51           0.00           0.00 
 
* STREET DEPARTMENT *                                                                                                                                                                                   
700-4-41-200-0000            
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 2    
08:18 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
DEPT:: 700-4-41-200-0000          * STREET DEPARTMENT *                   

Capital Outlay - Street Department                                                                                                                                                                      
700-4-41-200-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    807,000.00      82,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    807,000.00      82,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    807,000.00      82,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* FACILITY MAINTENANCE *                                                                                                                                                                                
700-4-43-201-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Facility Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                   
700-4-43-201-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    168,500.00     168,500.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    168,500.00     168,500.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    168,500.00     168,500.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* CENTRAL GARAGE/TOWN SHOP *                                                                                                                                                                            
700-4-43-500-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Central Garage/Town Shp                                                                                                                                                                
700-4-43-500-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       3,578.90           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       3,578.90           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00       3,578.90           0.00           0.00 
 
* FIELDS-PENN *                                                                                                                                                                                         



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 3    
08:18 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
DEPT:: 700-4-43-900-0000          * FIELDS-PENN *                         

700-4-43-900-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Fields-Penn                                                                                                                                                                            
700-4-43-900-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00     125,000.00     223,000.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     116,830.09     296,929.48           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00     125,000.00     223,000.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     116,830.09     296,929.48           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     125,000.00     223,000.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     116,830.09     296,929.48           0.00 
 
* PARKS & GROUNDS *                                                                                                                                                                                     
700-4-71-310-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Parks & Grounds                                                                                                                                                                        
700-4-71-310-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,650.00           0.00                    320,044.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      31,087.87           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00      18,650.00           0.00                    320,044.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      31,087.87           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00      18,650.00           0.00                    320,044.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      31,087.87           0.00           0.00 
 
* RECREATION CENTER *                                                                                                                                                                                   
700-4-71-600-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Recreation Center                                                                                                                                                                      
700-4-71-600-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00      40,500.00           0.00                     61,683.00      61,683.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      44,734.22           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00      40,500.00           0.00                     61,683.00      61,683.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      44,734.22           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00      40,500.00           0.00                     61,683.00      61,683.00           0.00    0.00 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 4    
08:18 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
DEPT:: 700-4-71-600-0000          * RECREATION CENTER *                   

                                        0.00           0.00           0.00      44,734.22           0.00           0.00 
 
* MEADOWS/SPORTS COMPLEX *                                                                                                                                                                              
700-4-71-800-0000            
 
 
Bond Expense                                                                                                                                                                                            
700-4-71-800-6010                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00     229,438.20           0.00           0.00 
 
Capital Outlay - Meadows/Sports Complex                                                                                                                                                                 
700-4-71-800-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00   7,624,105.00   7,333,105.00                 _____________  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,488,173.25   5,864,660.78           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00   7,624,105.00   7,333,105.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,717,611.45   5,864,660.78           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00   7,624,105.00   7,333,105.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,717,611.45   5,864,660.78           0.00 
 
* COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT *                                                                                                                                                                               
700-4-81-100-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Community Development                                                                                                                                                                  
700-4-81-100-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     55,000.00      55,000.00  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     55,000.00      55,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                     55,000.00      55,000.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* TOURISM *                                                                                                                                                                                             
700-4-81-700-0000            
 
 
Capital Outlay - Tourism                                                                                                                                                                                



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 5    
08:18 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Budget Account Number               Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp         Approp      Estimated    Requested      Admin. Recmnd    Budgeted      %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year    
DEPT:: 700-4-81-700-0000                                                  

700-4-81-700-8101                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    600,000.00  _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Control Total                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    600,000.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                    600,000.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Budgeted Total                          0.00           0.00           0.00   8,593,485.00   7,556,105.00                  2,211,227.00     875,885.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   4,588,441.27   6,161,590.26           0.00 
 
Non-Budget Total                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                          0.00           0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Budget Fund Total                       0.00           0.00           0.00   8,593,485.00   7,556,105.00                  2,211,227.00     875,885.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   4,588,441.27   6,161,590.26           0.00 
 
Year Total                              0.00           0.00           0.00   8,593,485.00   7,556,105.00                  2,211,227.00     875,885.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   4,588,441.27   6,161,590.26           0.00 
 



 
May 11, 2022                                                                                Town of Abingdon                                                                              Page No: 6    
08:18 AM                                                                          Budget/Revenue Preparation Worksheet                                                                                  
 

Description                          2018           2019           2020           2021          ******* 2022 ********    **************** 2023 ******************
Revenue Account Number            Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated    Anticipated   Estimated                  Admin. Recmnd    Anticipated    %PY
                                    Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual         Actual      Full Year     
                                                                                                            Actual

* CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUES *                                                                                                                                                                      
700-3-41-000-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Loan Proceeds                                                                                                                                                                                           
700-3-41-000-0016-                      0.00           0.00           0.00   8,030,680.00   6,587,900.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00   8,030,680.00   6,587,900.00                                         0.00           0.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
* FUND TRANSFERS *                                                                                                                                                                                      
700-3-41-050-0000-                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
Transfer from General Fund                                                                                                                                                                              
700-3-41-050-0100-                      0.00           0.00           0.00     438,700.00     968,205.00                                   875,885.00     875,885.00    9.54-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 
Transfer from Sewer Fund                                                                                                                                                                                
700-3-41-050-0502-                      0.00           0.00           0.00     124,105.00           0.00                                _____________  _____________    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00 
 
DEPT: Total                             0.00           0.00           0.00     562,805.00     968,205.00                                   875,885.00     875,885.00    9.54-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 
Revenue Fund Total                      0.00           0.00           0.00   8,593,485.00   7,556,105.00                                   875,885.00     875,885.00   88.41-
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 
Year Total                              0.00           0.00           0.00   8,593,485.00   7,556,105.00                                   875,885.00     875,885.00    0.00 
                                        0.00           0.00           0.00   3,802,371.60   6,267,014.60           0.00 
 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PUBLICATION 

DATE: 

MEETING 

DATE: 

LOCATION: 

ABINGDON TOWN COUNCIL  

MAYANA RICE, DIRECTOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

FEE SCHEDULE (PLANNING / BUILDING / ENGINEERING) 

MAY 6, 2022 

MAY 19, 2022 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, TOWN HALL 

133 WEST MAIN STREET, ABINGDON, VA 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

As we are looking to ensure the services we provide to the community are recaptured, there are only 

a few fees outside of taxes that contribute to the general fund.  Development is one of those areas.  

As we look at our surrounding compared communities we quickly realize that the Town 

of Abingdon has lower review fees for permitting than specifically Bristol, Virginia and 

Washington County.   If we look at the averages for the region – we find we fall below average. 



2 

SAMPLE  
$200,000 PROJECT 

Building Electrical Plumbing Mechanical 

Levy 
Fees 

% 
 Totals 

Abingdon $ 380.00 $ 58.00 $ 48.00  $ 52.00 $ - $ 314.00

Washington 
County 

$ 570.00 $ 11.63 $ 581.63

Pulaski $ 320.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00  $ 50.00 $ - $ 460.60

Bristol (City) $ 1,150.00 $ 57.50 $ 57.50  $ 57.50 $ 26.45  $ 1,348.95 

Town of 
Blacksburg 

$ 400.00 $ 30.00 $ 30.00  $ 30.00 $ 9.80 $ 499.80

City of Norton $ 200.00 $ 8.00 $ 8.00 $ 8.00 $ 4.48 $ 228.48

Wise County $ 200.00 $ 30.00 $ 10.00 $ 25.00 $ 5.10 $ 270.30

Lee County $ 200.00 $ 35.00 $35.00 $ 25.00 $ 6.08 $ 301.08

Russell County $ 200.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 7.00 $ 357.00

Smyth County $ 320.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 9.40 $ 479.40

The average fee is $485.00 which is 55% higher than our fees (0.24%). 

Washington County is 85% higher than our fees (0.3%). 

Bristol Virginia is 329% higher than our fees (0.7%). 

The cost of providing services to maintain a safe community where people can confidently purchase 

homes and commercial properties, knowing they have been carefully planned and inspected is 

valuable.   These services are the building blocks to confidence in the future development of the 

community.    

Because of that, staff believes that the review process should be captured in the review fees. 

In the past 4 years there have been $68,000,000 invested by the developers in this community.  

While the Town has taken in roughly $125,000 ($40,000 annually) in permit fees and $159,000 

($40,000) in Business License fees for contractors.  



3 

Our current fee is 0.24% of the value of a project.  Our current Business License fee for 

contractors is 0.24%. 

We are not suggesting an increase in the rate the Business License fees.  This is only for the permit 

fee portion of the projects.  

Generally, to run the building department we need a budget of a minimum of $150,000 and as we 

move forward will continue to cost us more.  

Here is an analysis for an average year with 4 scenarios. 

Development $17,000,000  

Business License for Contractors 0.24%:  $40,000 

Fee schedule of 0.4% for permits: $68,000 

Total income: $118,000  

Development $17,000,000  

Business License for Contractors 0.24%:  $40,000 

Fee schedule of 0.6% for permits: $102,000  

Total income: $152,000   

Development $17,000,000  

Business License for Contractors 0.24%:  $40,000 

Fee schedule of 0.7% for permits: $119,000  

Total income: $169,000   

Development $17,000,000  

Business License for Contractors 0.24%:  $40,000 

Fee schedule of 0.8% for permits: $136,000 

Total income: $186,000   

Our goal with the Town Council is to ask for a motion that directs staff to the level (%) of fees the 

Town should be charging for review and inspections.   

  Valuation Different 

% 

Different 

fees 

Comparison to local average and local 

highest  

$200,000 Valuation 0.4% $800 Average $485.00  Highest $1348.95 

$200,000 Valuation 0.6% $1200 Average $485.00  Highest $1348.95 

$200,000 Valuation 0.7% $1400 Average $485.00  Highest $1348.95 

$200,000 Valuation 0.8% $1600 Average $485.00  Highest $1348.95 



4 

The Community Development Department and the Engineering Department have created a 

fee schedule.  This fee schedule takes into account both the base fees where appropriate 

and the percentage where appropriate.  

We need the Town Council to tell us the level they would like to set the permit fees and we’ll place 

this on an agenda for a final adoption.  



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

1 
133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 

P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 
 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Building Department 

Building, Electrical, Mechanical/Gas Piping, Elevator, and Plumbing Permits 

Value of Work to be 

Completed 
Base Fee Sliding Fee Maximum Fee 

Less than $1000.00 $25.00 $4.00 per $1000 of value $50.00 

$1,000 and up $25.00 $4.00 per $1000 of value $50,000.00 

 
Fire Protection Permit 

Fire Suppression Base Fee ........................................................................................... $100.00 
Fire Suppression per Square Foot ................................................................................... $0.10 
Fire Alarm Fee ............................................................................................................. $100.00 
Fire Detection Fee ....................................................................................................... $100.00 
 

Demolition Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $250.00 

 

Alternative Energy Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $100.00 
Solar PV Price per kW (dc) ............................................................................................... $3.00 
 

Engineering Department 
 

Entrance Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $200.00 

 

Encroachment Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $200.00 
Plus Per Day Fee (up to 90 days) ................................................................................... $10.00 

 

Land Disturbance Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $250.00 
Plus DEQ Fees ................................................................................................................. Varies  



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

2 
133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 

P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 
 

Planning Department 

Site Plan Review 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $300.00 
 

Subdivision 
Boundary Realignment (administrative)  .................................................................... $200.00 
Simple Subdivision with 2 lots (administrative)  ......................................................... $250.00 
Minor Subdivision with 3 lots ...................................................................................... $375.00 
Subdivision with 4 Lots or More .............................................................................. $1,000.00 
Plus an Addition per Lot ................................................................................................ $25.00 

 

Special Use Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $350.00 
Advertising Fee ............................................................................................................... Varies 
Surrounding Property Notices ................................................................... $12.00 per address 

 

Sign Permit 
Base Fee ...................................................................................................................... $100.00 
Price per Square Foot ...................................................................................................... $3.00 

 

Certificate of Appropriateness 
Regular Meeting ............................................................................................................ $50.00 
Modifications Requiring Further Review ...................................................................... $25.00 

 

Waiver for Certificate of Appropriateness 
Base Fee ........................................................................................................................ $50.00 

 

Zoning Appeals and Variances 
Regular Meeting .......................................................................................................... $500.00 
Special Meeting ........................................................................................................ $1,000.00 
Advertising Fee ............................................................................................................... Varies 
Surrounding Property Notices ................................................................... $12.00 per address 

 

Zoning Amendment 
Application Fee .............................................................................................................. $75.00 
Advertising Fee ............................................................................................................... Varies 
Surrounding Property Notices ................................................................... $12.00 per address 

 

Address Change 
 

Application Fee .............................................................................................................. $45.00 
 


	A - 1 2022.05.19 mid-month meeting agenda
	G - 1 Abingdon Digital Benefits to the Community
	Town of Abingdon, VirginiaDigital Presentation 03/28/2022
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Community Information
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Managing Emergency Alerts and PSAs
	AmberAlerts
	FEMA – Federal Emergency Management Agency
	Press

	I - 1 2023 Proposed Budget Packet
	BUDGET COVER
	2023 Budget Ordinance - DRAFT
	2023 Budget Ordinance Fees- DRAFT
	ALL Funds Summary Section
	2023 Budget Revenue
	2023 Budget Fund & Dept Expense  Summary

	100 - GF Fund Section
	2023 GF Revenue Summary
	2023 Budget GF  Expense  Dept Category
	2023 Budget Detail - 100 General Fund

	300 - ARPA Fund Section
	2023 ARPA Revenue Summary
	2023 ARPA Dept Summary
	2023 Budget Detail - 300 ARPA Fund

	502 - SEWER Fund Section
	2023 SEWER Revenue Summary
	2023 SEWER Dept Summary
	2023 Budget Detail - 502 Sewer Fund

	700 - CIP Fund Section
	2023 CIP Revenue Summary
	2023 Budget CIP ProJect Detail
	2023 Budget Detail - 700 CIP Fund


	J - 1 Staff Fee Changes Requested - final
	J - 1a SCHEDULE OF FEES - final



